





https://dreamsupermall.pk https://cssplatformbytha.com



PATRON-IN-CHIEF Talib Hussain EDITOR-IN-CHIEF Talib Hussain EDITOR Kashaf Malik

ASSOCIATE EDITOR
Sana Behain
RESEARCH TEAM

Abdul Muheed Axhk Muhammad Sami Adv.Sharyar Axhk Hamna Zafar Kashaf Malik Amolakh Nanjani Farwa Zeb Abdu Basit

PUBLISHED by



All Rights Reserved

This magazine and its contents are protected by copyright. No part may be reproduced or transmitted without prior written permission from the publisher. permissions, please contact: admin@cssplatfor mbytha.com

ABOUT

CSS - PMS Exam Excellence: A Pathway to Quality Content* is designed to be the ultimate resource for CSS and PMS aspirants, bridging the gap between ambition and achievement. Every issue provides you with rigorous, in-depth analysis on topics Current Affairs, Pakistan Affairs, Essay, and International Relations, specifically tailored to meet the evolving demands of competitive exams. Alongside these core articles, the magazine provides comprehensive study tools—structured notes, essential facts and figures, and vocabulary boosters—that sharpen your writing and deepen your understanding. Quality content is what distinguishes top candidates, and CSS - PMS Exam Excellence equips you to stand out, making it the ideal guide to achieving high scores and transforming your hard work into success

CSS PLATFORM'S Nexus covers essential topics, including:

1. Current Affairs

3. International Relations

2. Pakistan Affairs

4. Quality Essay Content

If you're aiming to score high in your CSS/PMS exams, having access to quality content is crucial. A strong score can open doors to your preferred CSS group. At CSS PLATFORM'S Nexus, provides you with quality content and well-researched materials on various subjects.

Our Vision

Bureaucracy is about selfless service to the nation that begins with selfless assistance to potential bureaucrats. Our aim is to fuel aspirants with necessary skill sets for prevailing in competitive exams with a competitive edge. That edge is known as CSS Platform

Our Mission

Shaping graduates into active service bureaucrats

You can submit your article for publication to the email address below. Please ensure you include your name, profession, and email address.

Email:

editor@cssplatformbytha.com

For Collaboration contact us at email:

admin@cssplatformbytha.com



Contents

){	wn -		6			
	1.	Escalating US-Iran tensions	6			
	2.	NCDs in Pakistan	7			
	3.	War clouds	8			
	4.	The forever war_ Author - Maleeha Lodhi	9			
	5.	Perilous hour				
	Wea	ponisation of media	. 12			
	6.	War and peace - Author Dr Niaz Murtaza				
	7.	Diplomatic Blitzkrieg	. 15			
	8.	Power Move	. 16			
	9.	A war without end - Author - Zahid Hussain	. 18			
	10.	Analysis: Nuclear neighbours in high wire act	. 19			
	11.	War and lies	. 20			
	12.	US, Chinese officials start Geneva talks on easing trade war				
	13.	Unwarranted aggression	. 23			
	14.	Saudis invest big in US weapons, AI as Trump basks in welcome	. 24			
	15.	Time for a Saarc summit	. 25			
	16.	War and peace	. 26			
	17.	Rising heat	. 27			
	18.	Nakba II to rock Europe, ME	. 29			
	19.	International law & Indus wars	. 30			
	20.	Humour on the battlefield	. 31			
	21.	Rehabilitating the treaty	. 32			
	22.	Climate planning	. 34			
	23.	Iran says will hold US responsible for any Israeli attack on its nuclear sites	. 35			
	24.	Regional bonhomie	. 37			
	25.	Self-defence under the law _Author - Ahmer Bilal Soofi	. 38			
	26.	Lessons from history	. 39			
	27.	Balance needed to win long war _ Author - Abbas Nasir	. 40			
Pakistan Observer –						
	28.	Aftermaths of Pahalgam false flag operation	. 42			



29.	Clinia's Strategic response to 05 tarins	45
30.	Post-Pahalgam tensions: Pakistan-India standoff	44
31.	War drums are beating again	45
32.	Water war	46
33.	India must rethink	48
34.	The nuclear factor	49
35.	Al opportunity	50
36.	Space for peace diplomacy	
37.	The way forward	
38.	US-Israel ties	53
39.	Nuclear war 'wasn't an option': Dar	
40.	Tit-for-tat expulsions over 'espionage'	56
41.	Himalayan Miscalculation	58
42.	After the crisis	59
43.	Media and war Auther - Arifa Noor	
44.	Politics of hate_ Auther - Aisha Khan	62
45.	Gaza's horror	63
46.	US flag raised in Damascus, envoy says Syria-Israel peace is possible	64
47.	Trump warned Netanyahu against striking Iran	66
48.	'Ready to talk with India,' PM Shehbaz says during meeting with Iranian President in Tehran	67
49.	Organised crime challenges	68
The Ex	press Tribune –	70
50.	Will a US settlement with Iran bring peace to extended ME?	70
51.	Ceasefire!	71
52.	Overpopulation	72
53.	India's intellectual surrender	73
54.	Challenges to education sector in AI era	74
55.	BRICS: a challenge to Western-led institutional architecture?	76
56.	The war of context	77
57.	The road ahead	78
58.	Why America is losing ground_ Author - Shahid Javed Burki	79
59.	Assertive China ready to walk the talk? _ Author - Imtiaz Gul	81



60.	India's water war: time for justice, not aggression	82		
Arab New	vs Pakistan –	84		
61.	Today's Pakistan-India moment: What are the limits to escalation in a nuclearized region?	84		
62.	Trump visit marks a new era of Saudi-US strategic ties	85		
63.	A no-win war: Can Trump mediate peace between India and Pakistan? Author - Zahid Hussain	87		
The Nation –				
64.	The US-China Strategic Maturity	89		
65.	A New US-Saudi Era	90		



Dawn -

1. Escalating US-Iran tensions

Summary:

The recent postponement of the fourth round of US-Iran talks underscores the deep-seated mistrust and mounting tensions shaping this volatile relationship. While early rounds of dialogue hinted at progress, fresh US sanctions and threats have soured the atmosphere, prompting Iran to hesitate. The writer details how diplomatic optimism has given way to renewed antagonism, driven by Washington's 'maximum pressure' strategy aimed at curbing Iran's regional influence and nuclear ambitions. Iran's vulnerabilities—stemming from setbacks in Syria, Lebanon, and Gaza—have made it a strategic target for both Israel and the US, and as discussions edge toward more sensitive issues, friction seems inevitable.

Amid this geopolitical chessboard, Iran's options are narrowing. Whether it's declaring itself a nuclear state, closing the Strait of Hormuz, or leveraging alliances with Russia and China, each move carries high stakes. For Pakistan, the challenge lies in walking a tightrope—balancing ties with a culturally allied Iran and a strategically dominant US. The article highlights the urgency for Islamabad to formulate a regional-first foreign policy, rooted in neutrality and foresight. In a world where shifting allegiances define power, Pakistan's survival and strength will rest on measured diplomacy and strategic restraint.

Overview:

This article looks into the fragile and escalating dynamics of US-Iran relations, examining their historical context, recent diplomatic standoffs, and the broader regional consequences. It also offers a lens on Pakistan's diplomatic calculus in the face of intensifying geopolitical fault lines.

NOTES:

This article unpacks not only the mechanics of great power politics but also the complexities of Middle Eastern diplomacy. Understanding how US foreign policy influences regional states like Iran—and indirectly affects Pakistan—is critical for essay writing, policy analysis, and viva exams. Additionally, the article reinforces the importance of adopting a balanced regional approach in Pakistan's foreign policy framework.

CSS Subject Relevance:

- International Relations: US-Iran tensions, nuclear diplomacy, regional alliances
- Pakistan Affairs: Pakistan's foreign policy, regional diplomacy, Middle East dynamics
- Current Affairs: Recent geopolitical developments, US sanctions, Middle Eastern conflicts
- Political Science: Diplomacy, sanctions, regime change discourse

Notes for Beginners:

The article explains the ongoing friction between Iran and the US, which worsened due to new US sanctions and threats over Iran's regional activities. Iran is hesitant to continue peace talks because of this pressure. For example, while the US wants Iran to give up its nuclear capabilities, Iran is afraid doing so would weaken its strategic power. Also, if Iran decides to block the Strait of Hormuz—a major route for oil trade—it could affect the global economy. For Pakistan, which shares borders and religious ties with Iran but also depends on the US for aid, this conflict demands a neutral and wise foreign policy.

Facts and Figures:

- Iran's enriched uranium stockpile remains a key concern for the US and IAEA.
- Saudi Arabia is considering repaying Syria's \$15 million debt to the World Bank, possibly sidelining Iran.
- Iran's missile systems failed to intercept Israeli strikes, showing military gaps.
- Iran controls vital chokepoints like the Strait of Hormuz, through which 20% of global oil passes.



To wrap up, The article paints a vivid picture of a region teetering on the brink of confrontation, where diplomacy is frail and trust is scarce. For Pakistan, the growing US-Iran conflict is more than a distant quarrel—it is a test of its diplomatic maturity. Navigating this path requires clarity, balance, and a deep understanding of shifting global currents.

2. NCDs in Pakistan

Summary:

In recent decades, non-communicable diseases (NCDs) have overtaken communicable diseases as the leading cause of death in Pakistan, accounting for a steadily increasing share of mortality and morbidity. The article highlights a drastic rise in deaths from NCDs—from 426,809 in 1990 to over 830,000 in 2019—with lifestyle choices like smoking, unhealthy diets, and physical inactivity being the prime culprits. Environmental factors such as second-hand smoke and air pollution, alongside genetic predisposition—exacerbated by cousin marriages—further compound the crisis. Alarmingly, around 41% of global NCD-related deaths occur before the age of 70, and Pakistan mirrors this disturbing trend.

The author emphasizes that effective management of NCDs requires comprehensive public policy interventions: regulation of harmful industries, mass education, and robust preventive healthcare services. Pakistan faces an "epidemiological avalanche" with every fourth adult now suffering from Type II diabetes and one in nine women at risk of breast cancer. The synergistic effect of risk factors—many coexisting in individuals—creates a lethal combination. The author calls for urgent and sustained intersectoral collaboration and chronic-level interventions to address this growing national health emergency.

Overview:

NCDs have surpassed communicable diseases in Pakistan since 2010. Major NCDs include cardiovascular diseases, cancer, diabetes, and chronic respiratory disorders. Behavioral, environmental, and genetic factors contribute, with lifestyle being the most critical. Pakistan shows one of the highest prevalence rates for smoking and second-hand smoke exposure. Urgent need for regulation, awareness campaigns, and healthcare investment.

NOTES:

This article provides rich analytical material on Pakistan's evolving disease profile and is perfect for use in essays or answers on public health, sustainable development, or healthcare policy. The focus on behavioral economics and lifestyle-induced illness adds depth. CSS aspirants can draw data points, WHO stats, and causal relationships for critical analysis. Quoting this article strengthens arguments about the need for healthcare reform, especially when discussing SDGs or social issues in Pakistan

Relevant CSS Syllabus Topics:

- Current Affairs: Public health crises in Pakistan
- Pakistan Affairs: Health policy and disease burden
- General Science & Ability: Epidemiology, causes and control of diseases
- Essay/Precis & Composition: Health challenges, analytical summaries

Notes for Beginners:

NCDs are diseases not spread from person to person but result from habits (like smoking), environment (like pollution), or inherited genes. These include heart disease, cancer, and diabetes. In Pakistan, poor lifestyle choices and lack of awareness have caused these diseases to rise rapidly. Making better choices, such as not smoking and eating healthy, can prevent many of these illnesses. Governments must also help through better rules and education campaigns.



Facts and Figures:

- In 2010: 681,003 deaths from NCDs; 675,332 from communicable diseases.
- In 2019: 830,172 deaths due to NCDs.
- WHO: 74% of global deaths due to NCDs; 86% of those in low- and middle-income countries.
- 41% of NCD deaths occur before age 70.
- Smoking prevalence in Pakistan (2021): 31.7% males, 7.3% females.
- 1 in 4 adults above 20 has Type II diabetes; 1 in 3 adults above 45 has high blood pressure.

To wrap up, This article acts as a wake-up call for Pakistan's health policy community. The rise of NCDs is not merely a health concern but a socio-economic threat. Without urgent action, the cost of inaction will be insurmountable. The piece is especially valuable for CSS preparation in topics related to social issues, national development, and health sector reforms.

3. War clouds

Summary:

As the drumbeat of war grows louder in South Asia, this article paints a grim picture of rising tensions between India and Pakistan. The editorial brings to light how bellicose rhetoric from New Delhi is stifling reason and diplomacy. With Pakistan's federal ministers raising red flags about possible Indian escalation, the situation has turned volatile, especially after the Pahalgam incident. Not just words but actions—like cross-border firing, Indian drones breaching into Pakistani territory, and PAF intercepting Indian jets—signal that the region is sitting on a powder keg. What's worse, India's media and political elites are busy fanning the flames of war despite lacking any credible evidence against Pakistan, further fueling hostility in a nuclear-charged environment.

This calculated aggression is more than mere political posturing—it's a dangerous gambit. Instead of pursuing facts and offering proof, India seems bent on manufacturing a crisis. The editorial urges both countries to take a step back and listen to saner voices like the UN and Gulf allies offering mediation. The consequences of conflict—human loss, economic ruin, and deepened enmity—loom large. The only way out is for New Delhi to shed its belligerent tone and re-engage with Pakistan through dialogue. The window for peace is narrowing, and if statesmanship doesn't take the wheel soon, the region might be pushed into another destructive chapter in its long history of hostility.

Overview:

The article highlights the heightened military tensions between India and Pakistan following the Pahalgam incident. It criticizes India's lack of evidence, its warmongering media, and the political climate under the BJP. The piece urges restraint, diplomacy, and neutral investigation, while cautioning about the catastrophic potential of war in a nuclear region.

NOTES:

This article emphasizes diplomatic conduct, media manipulation, international mediation, and the significance of rational discourse over nationalism. Aspirants should explore how regional conflicts escalate, the role of external actors like the UN and US, and the ethical and strategic obligations of nuclear states. It also illustrates how war rhetoric shapes foreign policy and regional stability, providing context for analytical questions on India-Pakistan relations and crisis management.

Relevant CSS Syllabus Topics:

- International Relations: India-Pakistan Conflict, Diplomacy and Conflict Resolution
- Pakistan Affairs: Regional Security Issues, Kashmir Dispute
- Current Affairs: South Asian Geopolitics, Role of International Organizations in Peacebuilding



Notes for Beginners:

This article explains that India and Pakistan are once again facing a tense situation after a deadly event in India's Pahalgam area. Pakistan denies any involvement, but India's media and government are blaming it without proof. This has caused military tension on the border, including drone shoot-downs and fighter jets confronting each other. The editorial warns that in a region where both countries have nuclear weapons, this kind of tension can turn into a real war if not handled carefully. It suggests that both sides talk it out, and even accept help from neutral countries like the UN or the Gulf states to avoid war. For example, the US Secretary of State even called Pakistan's PM to encourage peace. The key message is that talking and proving claims is better than blaming and threatening.

Facts and Figures:

- Two Indian drones shot down in Azad Jammu & Kashmir
- Warplanes from both countries confronted near the Line of Control
- The UN chief and US Secretary of State offered mediation to de-escalate tensions
- No public evidence has been shared by India regarding Pakistan's alleged involvement in the Pahalgam tragedy

To sum up, This article strikes a chord in a time when saber-rattling threatens the stability of South Asia. It reminds readers and policymakers alike that war, especially between nuclear-armed states, is a path paved with irreversible consequences. Rational voices must rise above the noise, and diplomacy should take center stage before time runs out.

4. The forever war_Author - Maleeha Lodhi

Summary:

The article highlights the ongoing catastrophe in Gaza, revealing a power play where diplomacy and destruction go hand in hand. Writing as though I've seen the carnage unfold before my eyes, I must say Trump's recent diplomatic maneuverings have certainly ruffled Israeli feathers. From cozying up with Israel's adversaries like Iran, Syria, and Turkey to bypassing Netanyahu on critical regional decisions, Trump's moves signal a shift in American Middle East policy. The kicker was a direct negotiation with Hamas for a hostage release, and nuclear talks with Iran — the very red line Israel didn't want crossed. All the while, Netanyahu's fury spills over Gaza, where Israel's military actions have displaced hundreds of thousands, with starvation wielded as a weapon. As the world watches in horror, the so-called ceasefire remains elusive, and humanitarian aid is trickling in far too late.

In this seemingly never-ending war, Netanyahu aims for "total victory," refusing to let go of the sword. The article sheds light on Israel's hidden intent to force Gazans out of their homeland, using aid as bait and military muscle to redraw borders. Western allies, the UN, and human rights watchdogs are crying foul, calling out war crimes and condemning the siege as genocide. The US-backed aid distribution plan — controlled by a Swiss firm and guarded by private militias — is rightly seen as another tactic to uproot Palestinians. The writer raises a chilling question: Is Israel enacting Trump's unspoken blueprint to clear Gaza? If not, then Washington must say so. But if yes, then Trump's image as a peace-broker would crumble like a house of cards. This article isn't just a news report — it's a red flag warning of a moral collapse under the guise of diplomacy.

Overview:

The article uncovers the political, military, and humanitarian layers of the Gaza crisis, with special focus on Trump's recent diplomatic moves that have blindsided Israel. While Netanyahu wages war on Gaza, the global outcry grows louder, exposing not just the brutality of Israel's siege but the silent complicity of its allies.

NOTES:



The article focuses on the evolution of China's military doctrine, revealing how the People's Liberation Army (PLA) has transitioned from a land-centric defense posture to a comprehensive, multidimensional force capable of global deployment. This strategic shift underscores China's growing emphasis on safeguarding its overseas interests, securing maritime trade routes, and asserting regional dominance, particularly in the Indo-Pacific. The white paper's release coinciding with global geopolitical instability—ranging from the Ukraine war to tensions in the Taiwan Strait—suggests a calculated attempt by Beijing to redefine its military narrative amid Western scrutiny. The restructuring of military ranks, modernization of command systems, and enhanced coordination among air, navy, rocket, and strategic support forces show how China is adapting to modern warfare involving cyber, space, and electronic dimensions. The analysis reflects how narratives around transparency, defense spending, and military diplomacy are used as tools of soft power and strategic signaling. Understanding these dynamics enables aspirants to grab the intersections of military strategy, great power politics, and the broader security calculus in Asia and beyond.

CSS Syllabus Topics:

- International Relations US-Middle East policy, diplomacy, and peace talks
- Current Affairs Gaza war, humanitarian crisis, global diplomatic respons
- Pakistan Affairs Implications of regional conflict on Pakista
- Political Science Right-wing politics and global diplomacy

Notes for Beginners:

This article talks about how the war in Gaza has taken a terrible turn. Israel is attacking Gaza and stopping food, medicine, and fuel from getting in. Many people are starving and have lost their homes. The US, under Trump, is trying to talk to Israel's enemies like Iran and Hamas, which has made Israel angry. Countries like the UK, Canada, and France are asking Israel to stop and might punish them if they don't. The UN is very upset and says this situation is inhumane. A plan to bring aid to Gaza is criticized because it might make the suffering worse. The article asks whether Trump and Israel are secretly trying to move people out of Gaza forever, which would be very wrong under international law.

Facts and Figures:

- Twenty-three countries condemned Israel's actions and demanded aid entry
- UN Secretary-General called Gaza's starvation risk "beyond inhumane"
- Hundreds of thousands displaced from northern and southern Gaza
- Over 80 days of siege before Israel allowed any aid entry
- UN agencies have refused to join militarized aid delivery schemes

To wrap up, This article is a powerful account of the Gaza conflict, diplomacy gone awry, and a looming humanitarian disaster. It challenges readers to see beyond political games and focus on the staggering human cost. As future policymakers and analysts, we must learn to separate truth from propaganda and stand where humanity calls.

5. Perilous hour

Summary:

The latest episode of tension between Pakistan and India marks yet another perilous hour in the complex trajectory of their relations, characterized by a dangerous escalation of military posturing and diplomatic disengagement. As I analyze this unfolding situation, it's clear that the crisis has reached new levels of volatility. India's unprecedented move to suspend the Indus Waters Treaty and its aggressive military drills, matched by Pakistan's countermeasures and heightened alert, reveal a theatre bracing for impact. The possibility of an Indian strike, backed by Prime



Minister Modi's militaristic rhetoric, raises the specter of a full-blown conflict. In the absence of direct communication channels, the role of third-party mediation — especially from the United States — has once again become a critical lifeline in averting disaster.

Drawing from the lessons of the 2019 Pulwama-Balakot crisis, the article reminds us that fortune, timely intervention, and strategic restraint defused what could have spiraled into a catastrophic exchange. The historical precedent underscores how thin the line is between brinkmanship and open warfare, especially between two nuclear-armed nations. With Washington stepping in to press both sides towards de-escalation, and a possible backchannel through newly appointed security officials, the stakes remain high. Whether or not India recalibrates its response will shape the region's immediate future. This moment calls for wisdom, not war cries — for dialogue, not detonations.

Overview:

This article outlines the current India-Pakistan crisis in light of rising military tension, especially after the Pahalgam attack. It explores how escalatory steps, including India's aggressive military positioning and Pakistan's reactive preparedness, have once again brought the two nuclear states to the brink. The article draws parallels with the 2019 Pulwama crisis, noting the importance of U.S. diplomatic intervention and backchannel talks to prevent full-scale war.

NOTES:

The article provides in-depth observations into the complex diplomatic balancing act Pakistan must perform amid evolving regional dynamics and great power rivalries. It underscores the importance of understanding foreign policy decisions not just through bilateral relations, but also through multilateral engagements, regional groupings like SCO, and global power alignments. The discussion around Pakistan's recalibrated relationship with China, especially in the context of the Belt and Road Initiative and the China-Pakistan Economic Corridor (CPEC), demonstrates how economic dependencies translate into diplomatic stances. Furthermore, Pakistan's cautious but increasingly open tilt towards Russia reflects a strategic attempt to diversify alliances in a rapidly polarizing world. Aspirants should note the strategic significance of Pakistan's neutrality in the Ukraine-Russia conflict and its participation in SCO events, including joint military exercises. This article also signals the shift from purely military-centric diplomacy to one that incorporates economic, technological, and multilateral diplomacy.

Relevant CSS Syllabus Topics:

- Pakistan Affairs: Indo-Pak relations, national security challenges
- International Relations: Conflict resolution, regional diplomacy, crisis management
- Current Affairs: Contemporary geopolitical conflicts, role of international actors (US, UN, China)
- Strategic & Defence Studies: Nuclear deterrence, military escalation

Notes for Beginners:

India and Pakistan have a history of political tension and military conflicts. After a recent attack in Pahalgam, India accused Pakistan of supporting terrorists and increased its military activities. Pakistan responded by staying alert. Both nations possess nuclear weapons, so such situations are highly dangerous. In 2019, a similar incident almost led to war, but U.S. diplomacy and Pakistan's decision to release an Indian pilot helped ease tensions. This article emphasizes that dialogue and international pressure are essential to avoid war.

Facts and Figures:

- India and Pakistan have experienced five major crises in 25 years.
- The Indus Waters Treaty, in place since 1960, is now being used as leverage.
- In the 2019 Pulwama-Balakot standoff, nine Indian missiles were reportedly aimed at Pakistan, prompting threats of a threefold retaliation.



- U.S. intervention in 2019 included direct communication between CIA, ISI, and diplomats.
- The captured Indian pilot's release marked the de-escalation point of that crisis.

To wrap up, This article provides more than just a report—it's a strategic mirror reflecting the fragility of peace between two volatile neighbors. As history edges toward repetition, the path forward lies not in aggressive posturing but in responsible diplomacy and international engagement. If ignored, these perilous moments can turn into irreversible tragedies.

Weaponisation of media

Summary:

After the Pahalgam terrorist attack, the Indian media erupted into an aggressive war cry, blatantly abandoning journalistic ethics and objectivity. Within moments, TV anchors, without any verification, began pointing fingers at Pakistan, driven more by hysteria than facts. The media, entangled with right-wing political interests, became a mouthpiece for nationalist rhetoric, sidelining truth for toxic sensationalism. This dangerous mix of propaganda and paranoia isn't limited to India alone; Pakistani media too, at times, flirts with xenophobia. But the Indian media's recent frenzy is a chilling example of how far media can go when it trades its duty for a drumbeat of war.

The article paints a grim picture of how journalism, globally, is being weaponised to manipulate public sentiment and justify state actions. From the West's silence on CIA operations to the New York Times' misleading WMD narratives that paved the way for Iraq's devastation, the writer highlights a consistent pattern: when national security enters the frame, objectivity often flies out the window. Whether it's American, Indian, or even Pakistani media, editorial independence bends before political pressure. Journalism, once a bastion of truth, now finds itself used as ammunition in information warfare. The lesson here is simple yet sobering—media must return to facts, not fanaticism, if it's to serve democracy.

Overview:

This article uncovers the harsh truth about the declining standards of journalistic integrity, especially in politically charged environments. It discusses how media, rather than reporting facts, is being used to stoke conflict, fuel nationalism, and influence foreign policy. Through personal experiences and historical examples, the writer exposes how both Eastern and Western media have succumbed to manipulation, compromising truth in the name of national security.

NOTES:

This article is invaluable for aspirants looking to understand media's evolving role in geopolitics. It provides a strong critique of journalistic ethics, foreign policy manipulation, and the information war. It aligns with topics like global politics, international relations, war on terror, media freedom, and modern propaganda. Use this article as a reference to understand how perception-shaping tools can alter public opinion and justify military aggression.

Relevant CSS Syllabus Topics:

- International Relations: Role of media in conflict
- Pakistan Affairs: Indo-Pak relations, media portrayal
- Current Affairs: Information warfare, media ethics
- Journalism & Mass Communication: Objectivity in journalism, media as a tool of soft power
- Political Science: Rise of nationalism and its impact on democratic institutions

Notes for Beginners:

This article shows how news channels can sometimes act more like political weapons than sources of truth. For example, when a terrorist attack happened in Kashmir, Indian media instantly blamed Pakistan without any proof,



calling for war instead of waiting for facts. This isn't the first time this has happened—Western media once wrongly reported that Iraq had weapons of mass destruction, leading to a war that caused massive destruction. The writer also shares personal experiences where his reports were censored to protect political interests. It's a powerful reminder that media must stick to truth, not take sides.

Facts and Figures:

- The NYT supported the 2003 Iraq invasion on unverified intelligence, later admitting its failure
- Over a million people reportedly died due to the Iraq War
- Raymond Davis case involved CIA undercover operations kept hidden by mainstream media
- Indian media reaction post-Pahalgam attack was immediate, uninvestigated, and aggressive

To sum up, This article throws light on a dangerous trend—the transformation of media into a tool of manipulation rather than truth. In a world where misinformation is dressed as patriotism, the true casualties are public trust and democratic values. The writer not only critiques others but holds a mirror to his own industry, urging media professionals to rekindle journalistic principles. When words are wielded like weapons, the truth bleeds silently.

6. War and peace - Author Dr Niaz Murtaza

Summary:

As I pen this reflection, the Indo-Pak conflict, which flared up with the threat of all-out war, now simmers on the diplomatic stage. Neither side landed a decisive blow, leaving both to claim moral victories. India, despite its military strength, couldn't deliver the humiliating defeat it had anticipated, especially after the Pahalgam incident. On the other hand, Pakistan, against heavy odds, managed to stand its ground, thanks largely to the professionalism of its air force. Both nations, licking their wounds and puffing up symbolic wins—the downing of Rafales for us, and India's strike on Nur Khan base—are now puffing up their chests in a different kind of war: one waged in diplomatic halls rather than over smoky skies. But let's not kid ourselves. The battlefield may have changed, but the chest-thumping hasn't. Both sides are still caught up in a zero-sum mindset, hoping peace will offer what war couldn't—a clear win.

The harsh truth, though, is that peace cannot thrive on misplaced patriotism or euphoric unity born of crisis. We're fooling ourselves if we think a flash of unity during war will magically patch up deep-seated issues back home. The state continues to muzzle internal dissent even as it signs ceasefires with external enemies. With global attention subtly shifting, we must tread carefully. Relying on figures like Trump, who've shown blatant favoritism toward global bullies, might leave us high and dry. While the world may lean toward India on terrorism, we might find sympathy on water disputes—but only if we play our diplomatic cards right. Real peace will only come when both nations drop the winner-takes-all approach and embrace dialogue rooted in mutual respect and real compromise, rather than empty bravado. Otherwise, we risk repeating this endless loop of fire and frost.

Overview:

The article explores the transition of the recent Indo-Pak confrontation from military hostility to diplomatic maneuvering. He dissects both sides' performances and delusions, exposing the limits of military posturing and stressing the need for sincere, equitable diplomacy. The piece questions whether short-lived national unity and reliance on flawed foreign figures can bring sustainable peace and highlights the urgency of institutional reforms and democratic strength.

NOTES:

This article highlights the post-war mindset of the state, critiques blind nationalism, and encourages introspection over structural reform. It addresses global diplomacy, water security, terrorism, budget planning, civil-military



relations, and democratic Challenges. The analysis of foreign policy and leadership miscalculations helps develop a critical eye, essential for argumentative essays and policy-oriented questions.

Relevance to CSS syllabus or subjects:

- Current Affairs (CSS Compulsory Subject)
 - The article looks into the recent Indo-Pak conflict and the shift from military engagement to diplomatic strategy. It evaluates regional stability, military deterrence, bilateral tensions, and global diplomatic intervention which all are key aspects of the current affairs paper.
- Pakistan Affairs (CSS Compulsory Subject)
 - This piece critiques Pakistan's internal dynamics post-conflict, such as misplaced patriotism, budgetary priorities, and civil-military relations. It also emphasizes how war efforts have weakened the state's peacetime governance capacity.
- International Relations (Optional Subject)
 - The discussion on global diplomatic pressures, third-party mediation (e.g., Trump's mediation offer), and the international community's role in Indo-Pak peace negotiations aligns directly with IR themes like diplomacy, conflict resolution, and balance of power.
- Political Science (Optional Subject)
 - The article touches on themes of state sovereignty, democratic decline, elite capture, and the
 paradox of external unity versus internal authoritarianism—critical topics in political theory and
 governance.
- Essay Paper (CSS Compulsory Subject)
 - The article offers an argumentative, critical, and analytical perspective on war, peace, and statebuilding. It provides a model for writing nuanced essays on civil-military balance, regional geopolitics, and democratic values.

Notes for Beginners:

The article explains that although there was no clear winner in the recent conflict between India and Pakistan, both countries are now trying to win diplomatically. India couldn't defeat Pakistan as planned, and Pakistan successfully defended itself with limited resources. Now, the focus is on peace talks, but both sides still think like enemies, hoping to dominate through diplomacy. The writer warns that we cannot use war success to solve internal problems like crime, weak democracy, or poor budget planning. He also advises against trusting unreliable foreign leaders and insists that real peace will only come when both countries negotiate with mutual respect and fairness.

Facts and Figures:

- Pahalgam terrorist attack triggered India's aggressive posture
- Indian strike on Nur Khan base highlighted symbolic gains
- Pakistan claimed symbolic victory through downing Indian Rafales
- 1.5 billion people in South Asia stand to benefit from peace
- The article refers to Donald Trump's past comments on Gaza and Ukraine to question his neutrality

To sum up, This article powerfully reminds us that peace is not a trophy to be snatched but a process to be earned. It dismantles the myth that military resilience automatically translates into national progress. Instead, it calls for sober diplomacy, inclusive politics, and democratic integrity. It provides a sharp lens to assess regional conflicts and global realignments, making it not only timely but essential reading.



7. Diplomatic Blitzkrieg

Summary:

In the wake of rising tensions with India, Pakistan has swiftly shifted gears from military response to diplomatic counteroffensive. As Prime Minister Shehbaz Sharif embarks on a regional tour of friendly nations like Turkiye and Iran, the country is simultaneously sending seasoned diplomats and lawmakers to key capitals including Washington. Their goal is crystal clear: to set the record straight and reclaim the narrative that India has twisted in its favour. With no solid evidence, New Delhi rushed to blame Islamabad for the Pahalgam incident and further escalated matters with Operation Sindoor. Our measured response in the form of Operation Bunyanum Marsoos was purely defensive, yet India continues to rattle the sabres in a nuclear neighbourhood, playing with fire that could engulf the entire region.

But the real battlefield now lies in diplomatic corridors, not on borderlines. The editorial rightly highlights how India's water threats over the Indus Waters Treaty reek of violation and recklessness. Pakistan's delegations have a strong case to present, but the larger question looms: will India come to the table before it's too late? With its media whipping up anti-Pakistan hysteria, New Delhi might resist talks, but the world won't sit idle if the shadow of nuclear conflict deepens. Dialogue remains the only way to douse the flames. War games may fire up nationalistic pride momentarily, but lasting peace will only be built on negotiations, not noise.

Overview:

This article highlights Pakistan's proactive diplomatic strategy following heightened tensions with India. It examines India's aggressive stance, its baseless allegations regarding cross-border militancy, and its threats to violate the Indus Waters Treaty. The article underscores the importance of international diplomacy and advocates for structured peace talks as the only viable alternative to prolonged hostility.

NOTES:

This article shares thoughts of the mechanics of modern diplomacy, the importance of narrative control in international relations, and the geopolitical implications of regional hostilities in a nuclear context. Understanding the nuances of bilateral treaties like the Indus Waters Treaty, and how they are weaponized during conflicts, is essential for Pakistan Affairs and International Relations papers. Additionally, this editorial gives a practical case study on how Pakistan engages with the international community to defend its stance.

Relevant CSS Syllabus Topics:

- Pakistan Affairs: Pak-India Relations, Foreign Policy of Pakistan, Strategic Environment of South Asia
- International Relations: Diplomacy, Regional Conflicts, Role of International Organizations
- Current Affairs: Pakistan's Diplomatic Engagements, Indus Waters Treaty

Notes for Beginners:

This article explores how countries like Pakistan handle conflicts through diplomacy instead of war. For example, when India blamed Pakistan for violence without proof, Pakistan sent delegations to friendly countries to explain its position. One key example is the Indus Waters Treaty, a water-sharing deal. India threatened to stop Pakistan's water, which is against the treaty and international rules. If not addressed through talks, such actions can create more tension. The article shows how peace is better achieved by talking than fighting, especially when both nations have nuclear weapons.

Facts and Figures:

- Prime Minister Shehbaz Sharif visited Turkiye, Iran, Azerbaijan, and Tajikistan for diplomatic engagement.
- Pakistani delegations are scheduled to meet the UN Secretary General and key US officials.
- Operation Bunyanum Marsoos was Pakistan's defensive military response.
- India allegedly violated the Indus Waters Treaty by threatening Pakistan's water share.



To put it simply, This editorial is a wake-up call to policymakers and the public alike. It reminds us that while military strength defends borders, it's diplomacy that shapes perceptions and prevents war. The article paints a sobering picture of India's dangerous posturing and urges Pakistan to continue leveraging its diplomatic channels. In an era of nuclear weapons and global scrutiny, walking the tightrope of regional peace demands wisdom, not war cries.

Difficult Words and Meanings:

- Blitzkrieg: Rapid and intense attack or campaign (Syn: assault, onslaught | Ant: truce, peace)
- Narratives: Presented version or interpretation of events (Syn: account, storyline | Ant: silence, secrecy)
- Atrocity: Extremely wicked or cruel act (Syn: crime, barbarity | Ant: kindness, good deed)
- Defensive: Intended to protect rather than attack (Syn: protective, shielding | Ant: aggressive, offensive)
- Recklessness: Carelessness without thinking of consequences (Syn: rashness, impulsiveness | Ant: caution, prudence)
- Hysteria: Exaggerated or uncontrollable emotion (Syn: frenzy, panic | Ant: calm, composure)

8. Power Move

Summary:

As I see it, Pakistan is aiming to turn over a new leaf by tapping into its surplus electricity for cutting-edge sectors like artificial intelligence and cryptocurrency. The government's plan to allocate 2000 megawatts from the national grid to lure global tech firms is nothing short of bold. By offering subsidized rates, Islamabad hopes to breathe life into idle infrastructure and offset the burden of hefty capacity payments that currently bleed the economy. At first glance, it feels like a smart pivot—killing two birds with one stone by monetizing unused energy while attracting futuristic industries. However, the proof of the pudding will lie in the execution. AI and crypto are both notorious for their energy consumption, and without firm guardrails, the grid might end up more stressed than stimulated. What strikes me most is the call for responsible innovation. The editorial hits the nail on the head by warning that any foreign venture must invest in local talent and contribute to public welfare, not just state coffers. This can't be a free ride for multinationals. The government must keep its eyes on the ball, ensuring regulations are future-proof and benefits are equitably shared. It's high time we played the long game, moving past short-term gains and focusing on sustainable transformation. If handled wisely, this step could light the path to a digitally resilient Pakistan—but one false move, and we could be barking up the wrong tree.

Overview:

The article highlights Pakistan's recent initiative to dedicate surplus electricity to attract cryptocurrency and AI businesses. The strategy, while economically promising, carries both opportunities and risks. Success hinges on equitable benefit-sharing, local capacity building, and long-term regulatory planning.

NOTES:

This Editorial highlights Pakistan's strategic initiative to harness its surplus electricity by inviting cryptocurrency and artificial intelligence enterprises to operate within its borders. It opens up important discussions for aspirants studying energy economics, digital governance, technology policy, and public sector management. The article reveals how Pakistan is trying to tackle the heavy burden of capacity payments to power producers by offering unused electricity at subsidized rates to energy-intensive industries like crypto mining and AI. Aspirants must pay attention to the potential trade-offs involved: while such sectors could provide technical advancement, foreign investment, and job creation, they could also strain the national grid and widen the gap between public utility and



elite benefits if not managed transparently. The article calls for strict regulation, public accountability, and ethical business practices to ensure that technological gains do not come at the cost of the common citizen. It also indirectly emphasizes the importance of policy continuity, long-term planning, and inclusive economic development.

Relevant CSS Syllabus Topics:

- Pakistan Affairs: Energy sector policies, Digital Pakistan vision, Economic development
- Current Affairs: Emerging technologies (AI, crypto), Foreign investment strategies
- Governance and Public Policy: Regulatory frameworks, Sustainable development

Notes for Beginners:

Pakistan has more electricity than it uses, and instead of wasting it, the government plans to use this excess power to attract businesses working on artificial intelligence (like ChatGPT) and cryptocurrency (like Bitcoin). These businesses need a lot of electricity to function, and Pakistan wants to offer them cheaper power. For instance, Bitcoin mining can use as much electricity as a small country. If such businesses come here, they can bring money, technology, and jobs. But they must also teach local people and help the public, not just make money for themselves. For example, if a company sets up an AI center in Islamabad, it should also offer training to Pakistani students or share part of its profits with the community.

Facts and Figures:

- Pakistan plans to allocate 2000 MW of electricity for AI and crypto projects
- A single Bitcoin mining operation can use the same energy as 500,000 VISA transactions
- AI training models like GPT require weeks of power-intensive data processing
- Pakistan pays billions annually in capacity payments to power producers

To sum up, This editorial hits a sweet spot between opportunity and caution. By smartly using its surplus energy, Pakistan is trying to step into the tech-driven future. Yet, it's a high-stakes gamble that demands transparency, regulation, and a vision that includes the common man. If policymakers keep their ears to the ground and eyes on the horizon, this could very well mark the beginning of a new digital dawn for the country.

Difficult Words and Meanings:

- Leverage Use something to maximum advantage (Syn: exploit, utilize; Ant: waste)
- Surplus Excess beyond what is needed (Syn: extra, leftover; Ant: deficit)
- Capacity payments Fixed payments to power producers regardless of usage
- Foothold A secure position from which further progress can be made (Syn: foundation, grip; Ant: weakness)
- Subsidised Financially supported to reduce cost (Syn: funded, discounted; Ant: taxed)
- Monetise Convert into a source of income (Syn: commercialize; Ant: forgo)
- Grid The network delivering electricity (Syn: power system
- Transformative Bringing about major change (Syn: revolutionary, radical; Ant: stagnant)



9. A war without end - Author - Zahid Hussain

Summary:

In the thick of political tension and nationalistic fervor, Zahid Hussain's article cuts through the fog of war and bravado to deliver a sobering analysis of the recent Indo-Pak conflict. As the dust settles on the battlefield, he pulls no punches in critiquing triumphalism in a conflict far from resolved. The celebratory mood over thwarting Indian aggression rings hollow, especially when the threat still looms large. With missiles paused, not disarmed, the notion of revenge for the 1971 tragedy seems not only misplaced but also politically tone-deaf. The writer warns against letting the drums of nationalism drown out the ongoing challenges to national security, particularly when political division at home could embolden adversaries abroad.

On the diplomatic front, the battleground has clearly shifted. India's military misadventure failed to gain Western support largely due to its inability to offer credible evidence against Pakistan. This gave Pakistan a rare opening to bolster ties with Washington and lean further into its strategic partnership with China—a move that clearly unsettled New Delhi. While both sides now trumpet their own versions of victory, the writer reminds us that the conflict is still smouldering beneath a fragile pause. It's a classic case of winning a battle but remaining stuck in a war without end. The call to action is unmistakable: national unity, measured diplomacy, and a clear-eyed view of vulnerabilities are the need of the hour.

Overview:

This article critically assesses the Indo-Pak military flare-up, Pakistan's internal political response, regional diplomatic consequences, and the broader implications for security and foreign policy. It cautions against nationalistic overconfidence and emphasizes the need for internal cohesion and long-term strategic planning.

NOTES:

This article is a treasure of knowledge into the nexus of national security, foreign relations, regional geopolitics, and civil-military dynamics. It demonstrates how military events have far-reaching political and diplomatic consequences, both domestically and internationally. The writer's tone also exemplifies critical analysis—an essential skill for tackling current affairs and essay questions. This can be used as reference material for essays on Indo-Pak relations, strategic alliances, and nuclear diplomacy.

Relevant CSS Syllabus Topics:

- Current Affairs: Indo-Pak relations, nuclear deterrence, and South Asian security.
- Pakistan Affairs: Civil-military relations, national security strategy, political polarization.
- International Relations: Sino-Pakistan alliance, US-India-Pakistan triangle, global diplomacy.

Notes for Beginners:

This article explains how the recent Indo-Pak clash, though brief, had serious implications. It wasn't just about military strength—it affected politics, diplomacy, and public perception. For example, despite India's superior military and global standing, it couldn't gain Western support for its attack due to lack of evidence. Meanwhile, Pakistan's air force performed exceptionally well, supported by China, showing how alliances matter. However, internal problems like political instability weaken national defence. The article uses real events—missile strikes, diplomatic responses, and statements from global leaders—to teach readers how interconnected military actions are with political and diplomatic decisions.

Facts and Figures:

- Gen Munir became the second five-star field marshal after Ayub Khan.
- Nur Khan Airbase near Islamabad was struck, revealing defence gaps.
- Israel was the only country to publicly support India.
- The US advised restraint fearing nuclear escalation.



To sum up, Zahid Hussain's write-up is a timely reality check in an atmosphere thick with misplaced euphoria. It holds up a mirror to our political culture, military posture, and diplomatic ambitions, urging maturity over machismo. The article doesn't just reflect on a military skirmish; it unravels layers of strategic missteps, political theatrics, and international maneuvering. A must-read for anyone serious about understanding Pakistan's place in today's volatile regional order.

Difficult Words and Meanings:

- Triumphalism excessive celebration of a victory; syn: boastfulness; ant: humility
- Politicise to make something political; syn: manipulate; ant: depoliticize
- Deterrence the act of discouraging an action; syn: prevention; ant: provocation
- Escalation rapid increase or intensification; syn: amplification; ant: de-escalation
- Miscalculation wrong judgment or assessment; syn: blunder; ant: foresight
- Flare-up sudden outbreak; syn: eruption; ant: resolution
- Hubris overconfidence or arrogance; syn: pride; ant: modesty
- Covert hidden or secret; syn: clandestine; ant: overt
- Leverage strategic advantage; syn: influence; ant: weakness
- Mediation intervention to resolve a dispute; syn: arbitration; ant: provocation

10. Analysis: Nuclear neighbours in high wire act

Summary:

After India's aggressive pre-dawn strikes on six sites in Pakistan under the label of 'Operation Sindoor,' the South Asian subcontinent found itself walking a tightrope, one misstep away from nuclear disaster. Islamabad responded with surgical precision, shooting down five Indian jets, including cutting-edge Rafales. This tit-for-tat response may have turned the tables temporarily, but the stakes remain sky-high. The Indian justification, citing militant targets linked to a previous attack, seemed more like a smokescreen to reassert regional dominance. The Indian media played its part by echoing official claims, yet credible evidence remained missing. On the other side, Pakistan's swift counterpunch sent a chilling message: our skies are no playground, no matter the might of your jets.

Now, both nations are locked in a high-wire act, trying to show muscle without tipping over into full-blown war. Analysts and former military officials warn that once this spiral begins, it's devilishly hard to climb back down. Nuclear deterrence may be holding the fort for now, but the margin for error is razor-thin. Global powers are urging calm behind the scenes, but the real battle lies in narratives, escalation ladders, and fragile deterrence. If history is any guide, it's not just about who strikes first — it's about who blinks first, and whether that blink comes before the world sees a mushroom cloud

Overview:

This article explores the dangerous escalation between India and Pakistan following cross-border strikes and retaliation. It highlights nuclear brinkmanship, media manipulation, regional power politics, and the fragile balance that keeps war at bay. The role of global diplomacy and the shadow of nuclear deterrence dominate the narrative.

NOTES:

This article is a goldmine for understanding regional security dynamics, nuclear deterrence theory, and Indo-Pak relations. It provides a critical lens to evaluate India's shifting military doctrine and Pakistan's counter-narrative



strategy. Aspirants must note how the use of air strikes and missile warfare, as highlighted in the article, reflect a shift in modern war tactics. It also exemplifies how diplomatic tools and global mediation play a role in conflict resolution. From international law (Article 51 of the UN Charter) to FATF implications.

Relevance to CSS syllabus or subjects:

- Pakistan Affairs: Pakistan's foreign policy and relations with India
- International Relations: Strategic stability, deterrence theory, conflict resolution
- Current Affairs: South Asian geopolitics, role of international mediators, FATF concerns

Notes for beginners:

This article explains how dangerous a conflict can get between two nuclear-armed neighbors like Pakistan and India. After India carried out strikes in Pakistan, Islamabad shot down Indian jets in response. Both countries tried to show their power, but neither wants to go too far and trigger a nuclear war. This situation is called "deterrence" — where both sides avoid war because they know the cost is too high. For example, India lost five Rafale jets in a single day — a big blow to its military pride. This shows that modern warfare is not only about power, but also about restraint and diplomacy. Global powers like the US and China are urging both sides to calm down, but peace can only last if both countries truly want it.

Facts and Figures:

- India's Operation Sindoor targeted six sites in Pakistan
- Pakistan shot down five Indian jets, including Rafales
- 26 people died in the April 22 Pahalgam attack, used as justification by India
- Potential re-inclusion of Pakistan in FATF's grey list mentioned
- Analysts warn of escalation ladders leading to nuclear confrontation
- US observers showed interest in performance of Chinese missile systems used in the conflict

To wrap up, This article paints a vivid picture of the perilous dance between two nuclear states teetering on the edge of war. It lays bare the reality that despite high rhetoric, the real victor is the one who shows restraint. The article is not just a chronicle of missiles and jets; it is a wake-up call for leaders and citizens alike. In a world where one misstep can ignite a catastrophe, the true measure of power lies not in destruction, but in the courage to step back.

11. War and lies

Summary in 2 paragraphs:

The article lays bare the dangerous theatre playing out in Indian media, where fiction is being peddled as fact with such fervour that even satire would fall flat. The writer paints a vivid picture of how Indian channels went off the rails, announcing military conquests over Pakistan that never happened—Islamabad falling, Lahore in flames, Karachi under siege—all pure fantasy. This isn't just irresponsible reporting; it's a deliberate attempt to stoke hypernationalism, feeding the public a concoction of lies and half-truths. When anchors and self-styled experts push false narratives, they not only betray journalistic ethics but also push their country closer to the edge of conflict. As the line between fact and fiction blurs, the media becomes not a mirror to society, but a magnifying glass for delusion. Yet the editorial doesn't spare Pakistan either, pointing fingers at the few local channels and so-called analysts who flirt with sensationalism too. However, the silver lining is that Pakistani media at least faces criticism and public distrust when it loses its grip on objectivity. The article warns against the coercive tactics used by the Indian government to control social media narratives—X and Meta being forced to block thousands of accounts—all to sustain a false sense of national triumph. This manipulation isn't just internal; it reflects poorly on the democratic



image India tries to sell globally. The takeaway is unmistakable: in times of war or peace, journalists have a duty to inform, not inflame. When they abandon truth in favour of theatre, they play with fire, and it's often the ordinary citizens who get burned.

Overview:

This article analyzes the fabricated war propaganda pushed by Indian mainstream media during the recent escalation with Pakistan. It underscores how such irresponsible journalism can heighten tensions and fuel conflict. While Pakistani media also has its flaws, the article draws attention to the greater danger posed by state-influenced narratives and media control in India.

NOTES:

This article reflects on media ethics, war journalism, and regional diplomacy. The editorial not only highlights the power of the press but also its role in peacebuilding or warmongering. It works as a case study of how irresponsible reporting and digital authoritarianism can provoke instability. For essay papers, themes such as "Media and Conflict," "Truth in Journalism," and "India-Pakistan Relations" can be explored using examples from this piece.

Related CSS Subjects and Topics:

- International Relations (India-Pakistan conflict, South Asian geopolitics)
- Current Affairs (media manipulation, disinformation campaigns)
- Pakistan Affairs (media responsibility, national security narrative)
- Journalism and Mass Communication (ethics of war reporting, censorship)

Notes for Beginners:

This article explains how media, when used irresponsibly during sensitive times like a military standoff, can spread lies and provoke unnecessary fear. For example, Indian TV channels reported that cities in Pakistan had been attacked, even though nothing had happened. This kind of reporting isn't just misleading; it can push governments to act based on public pressure. In comparison, some Pakistani channels also aired unconfirmed news, but public criticism keeps them in check. Furthermore, the article shows how the Indian government used legal pressure to control social media, which questions their claim of being the world's largest democracy. It's a reminder that truthful journalism is key to peace.

Facts and Figures:

- Thousands of social media accounts reportedly blocked in India during the conflict.
- False claims aired include attacks on Islamabad, Peshawar, and Karachi.
- Live Indian media broadcasts exaggerated or invented war events.

To wrap up, This article is a stinging reminder of the perils of media manipulation and warmongering. When journalism becomes a cheerleader for conflict, truth is the first to fall. Whether it's through TV screens or social media filters, distortion of facts is not just unethical—it's dangerous. In such times, the role of responsible journalism isn't just to inform the public but to protect peace.

12. US, Chinese officials start Geneva talks on easing trade war

Summary:

The recent Geneva talks between US and Chinese officials mark a cautious yet pivotal step in trying to pull back from the brink of an economic confrontation that has already shaken the global financial order. As I read through the coverage, I can sense a political balancing act underway: China's Vice Premier He Lipeng and US Treasury Secretary Scott Bessent sat down after weeks of soaring tariffs, seeking to untangle a web of retaliatory policies that had sent duties well past 100 percent. Trump's open endorsement of an 80 percent tariff as a more "reasonable" alternative shows Washington's stance is far from softening. The secrecy surrounding the meeting and the media-



blackout approach underscore how sensitive these negotiations are, reflecting the immense pressure both powers are under—not just from each other but from a world economy teetering on the edge of recession.

This confrontation is more than just a tariff dispute; it's a symptom of deeper strategic rivalries. The ripple effects have already disrupted global supply chains and left markets reeling. Observers noted symbolic gestures—American officials donning red ties and flag pins—perhaps hinting at the nationalistic undercurrents fueling this standoff. With China suggesting the "door is wide open" for talks but also warning against extortion, and the US looking to press its advantage with harsher tariffs, the Geneva meeting may only be the beginna longer, high-stakes diplomatic chess game. What we're witnessing is not just trade diplomacy; it's economic brinkmanship in real time.

Overview:

The article highlights initial US-China trade talks in Geneva aimed at easing a crippling tariff war that has disrupted global economic systems. High-level officials met discreetly to explore off-ramps from escalating trade penalties, but the meeting underscored continuing tensions and the fragile state of global diplomacy.

NOTES:

This article provides concept into global power dynamics, economic diplomacy, and the strategic use of tariffs as tools of pressure. For aspirants, it exemplifies real-world application of concepts from international relations, US foreign policy, and global economic order

Relevant CSS Subjects and Topics:

- International Relations Economic diplomacy, Power politics between superpowers
- Current Affairs US-China Relations, Global Trade Disruptions
- Pakistan Affairs Implications of global trade wars on developing economies like Pakistan

Notes for Beginners:

This news piece explains that the United States and China are in a trade war, where both have placed high taxes on each other's imported goods. These taxes are called tariffs, and they make products more expensive, affecting both businesses and consumers. The talks in Geneva are the first step to try to solve these problems. An example of how this hurts globally is that when US tariffs increased, companies worldwide struggled to get products at normal prices, leading to economic instability. Facts show that tariffs between the two countries have crossed 100 percent, a rate rarely seen in modern economic history.

Facts and Figures:

- Tariffs on goods between the US and China have surpassed 100 percent
- US President proposed a new 80 percent rate, replacing a previous 145 percent
- Talks took place secretly in Geneva with over a dozen top officials present
- The standoff has already caused financial market instability and disrupted supply chains globally

To wrap up, This article highlights the early stirrings of a possible resolution to one of the most consequential trade disputes of our time. The Geneva meeting signals the start of a fragile dialogue, not a solution. Whether this leads to meaningful de-escalation or escalates into deeper economic conflict depends on political will, strategic patience, and economic realism on both sides. For observers and policymakers alike, this event serves as a warning and a window into how superpower rivalries can reshape the global order.



13. Unwarranted aggression

Summary:

Tensions are running dangerously high in South Asia after India launched an unprovoked strike across the Line of Control, targeting areas in Azad Kashmir and Punjab under the so-called "Operation Sindoor." This act of aggression, veiled as a counter-terrorism measure, claimed at least 31 Pakistani lives and struck both civilian areas and crucial infrastructure like the Neelum-Jhelum hydropower project. The Indian claim that the attack was "non-escalatory" doesn't hold water; you can't toss matches into a powder keg and call it a safety drill. This move appears to be a smokescreen to distract from the Pahalgam security lapse, with the BJP government beating the war drums instead of owning up to its own failure. Pakistan's response has been firm and direct, shooting down five Indian jets and rallying both political and military leadership to present a united front.

In the wake of this dangerous episode, global voices have urged calm and restraint, but the ball is now in India's court. The core issue remains the unresolved Kashmir dispute—ignored by New Delhi but acknowledged internationally. The editorial underlines a bitter truth: peace can't be plucked from thin air; it demands dialogue, not dogma. The Modi regime's Hindutva-driven fantasies of a unified "Akhand Bharat" are not only unrealistic but self-defeating in a nuclear neighbourhood. If these ideological blindfolds aren't removed, the region will remain trapped in an endless cycle of hostility. The world, meanwhile, must step up before the subcontinent plunges into another dark chapter.

Overview:

The article is a timely editorial warning against India's provocative military action and the rising threat of war with Pakistan. It emphasizes the need for de-escalation, truth, and dialogue to address the Kashmir dispute—a conflict that remains a geopolitical flashpoint with global implications.

NOTES:

This article provides insights into strategic relations between Pakistan and India, the Kashmir dispute, media's role in war hysteria, and nuclear deterrence in South Asia. For CSS aspirants the editorial offers material on how conflict unfolds in diplomatic and military spheres. It also reflects Pakistan's foreign policy stance, regional dynamics, and the role of international mediation in conflict resolution.

Related CSS Subjects/Topics:

- Pakistan Affairs: Kashmir issue, regional security, civil-military relations
- International Relations: Conflict resolution, deterrence theory, role of international community
- Current Affairs: South Asian geopolitics, Pakistan-India relations, war and peace narratives
- Political Science: National sovereignty, state aggression, diplomacy
- Essay: Peace and conflict in South Asia, Indo-Pak tensions

Notes for Beginners:

This article discusses how India's military aggression has heightened tensions with Pakistan. For example, India claimed to target terrorist sites, but hit civilian areas like Neelum-Jhelum project instead. This act, described as "non-escalatory," is compared to lighting a fire and denying it burns. The editorial shows how media, military, and political strategies can either fuel or cool down such conflicts. The Kashmir dispute remains unresolved, with both countries having fought wars over it in 1947, 1965, 1971, and during the Kargil conflict in 1999. The writer urges peaceful negotiation instead of ideological hostility.

Facts and Figures:

- 31 Pakistani civilians killed in Indian strike (DG ISPR)
- 5 Indian jets downed by Pakistan's military response
- India's Operation Sindoor targeted areas in Azad Kashmir and Punjab



- The Neelum-Jhelum Hydropower Project was damaged
- Global calls for de-escalation followed the incident

To sum up, This editorial sounds the alarm over a crisis spiraling out of control. It's a wake-up call to both nations especially to India to abandon confrontational rhetoric and embrace diplomacy. The Kashmir issue can't be swept under the rug; it's a bleeding wound that must be treated with fairness and wisdom. Peace won't descend like rainfall—it must be negotiated, step by step, by courageous leadership willing to put people before pride.

14. Saudis invest big in US weapons, AI as Trump basks in welcome

Summary:

As the curtain rises on Trump's second term, his grand return to Saudi Arabia sets the stage for a power-packed display of strategic alliances, mega-investments, and high diplomacy. The desert kingdom rolled out the red carpet with an extravagant show of military honors, as Trump landed to applause and billion-dollar promises. With a staggering \$600 billion in investments and nearly \$142 billion in arms deals on the table, the Saudis are betting big on defense and artificial intelligence. Business giants like Elon Musk stood in the front row while Trump basked in the warm embrace of Gulf leaders. Meanwhile, Saudi Arabia strives to reinvent itself—shaking off the Khashoggi stain and projecting itself as a tech-savvy, modern state eager to diversify its oil-reliant economy.

Beyond the fanfare, trouble brews beneath the surface. While Trump seeks to rekindle diplomacy with Iran, Israel drums up the beat of war, warning of preemptive strikes on Tehran's nuclear sites. The shadow of the abandoned 2015 nuclear deal looms large, and Iran's uranium enrichment has crossed alarming thresholds. Israel, wary of backdoor dealings between Washington and adversaries like the Houthis, braces itself for what it sees as an imminent threat. The stage is set for a high-stakes geopolitical tug-of-war, where Trump's pursuit of peace might collide head-on with Netanyahu's iron stance. The article underscores how diplomacy, military ambition, and economic power plays converge in the Gulf, dragging old foes and new allies into the spotlight once again.

Overview:

This article captures the essence of US-Saudi relations in Trump's second term, Saudi Arabia's image makeover, rising AI and defense investments, and a looming rift between Israel and the US over Iran's nuclear program. It gives a layered view of diplomacy, military posturing, and regional power dynamics in the Middle East.

NOTES:

This article provides a vivid example of how military diplomacy, tech investments, and foreign policy intersect. It also offers insights into how states use soft power and realpolitik to secure their interests, especially in volatile regions like the Middle East.

Relevant CSS Subjects or Topics:

- International Relations (US-Middle East Policy, Iran Nuclear Deal)
- Current Affairs (Trump's Foreign Policy, Saudi-US Investments)
- Pakistan Affairs (Gulf Dynamics and their Impacts on Pakistan)
- Strategic Studies (Weapon Deals, Regional Security, AI and Defense)

Notes for Beginners:

This article is about two main things: Saudi Arabia's efforts to improve its global image through investments in weapons and artificial intelligence, and the tension between Israel and the US over how to handle Iran's nuclear ambitions. For instance, Saudi Arabia is investing billions in the US to strengthen ties and move beyond its oil-dependent economy. A major example is DataVolt's \$20 billion AI investment. On the other hand, Israel is worried



about Iran enriching uranium—a key step towards making nuclear bombs—and might take military action. This tension comes from the 2015 Iran nuclear deal, which the US left in 2018 but is now trying to restart. Such complex issues help students understand how world powers interact and what decisions lead to peace or conflict.

Facts and Figures:

- \$600 billion in Saudi investments promised during Trump's visit
- \$142 billion in weapons deal claimed as the largest-ever
- \$20 billion to be invested by DataVolt in AI in the US
- Iran enriching uranium to 60 percent (threshold for weapons: 90 percent)
- 2015 nuclear deal allowed only 3.67 percent enrichment

To sum up, This article paints a detailed picture of modern geopolitics where diplomacy walks a tightrope between investment deals and threats of war. Trump's charm offensive in the Gulf contrasts sharply with Israel's aggressive posture towards Iran, highlighting how foreign policy can be a balancing act of promises, power, and persuasion. For students and readers alike, it's a clear reflection of how today's political chessboard is shaped by economic leverage and strategic foresight.

15. Time for a Saarc summit

Summary:

The regional chessboard of South Asia is once again ripe for movement, and Pakistan has signalled its willingness to engage in meaningful dialogue, hoping India will also come to the table. But New Delhi has chosen to dig its heels in, particularly when it comes to Kashmir, effectively slamming the dor shut on any third-party mediation. India's foreign policy, although emboldened by its economic rise, now finds itself entangled in contradictions—while it aspires to regional leadership, its inability to maintain neighbourly relations tells a different tale. The Modi government's unilateral decisions in Kashmir and aversion to multilateral forums like Saarc have only strained ties further. Even Pakistan's steady hand through backchannels and military communications hasn't thawed the frost of Indian diplomacy.

Now is the time to dust off Saarc and breathe life into it again. While India seems to prefer newer platforms like BIMSTEC, they have failed to hold water. With political shifts in Afghanistan and Bangladesh, the winds of change may favour regional cooperation once more. Pakistan has subtly regained diplomatic capital, and a Saarc summit—even symbolic—could send ripples of hope across the subcontinent. South Asia, teeming with potential for trade and connectivity, deserves more than fractured diplomacy. The region stands at a crossroads, and even a photo-op among Saarc leaders could rekindle the long-lost spirit of collaboration, nudging India to rethink its rigid stance.

Overview:

This article underscores the stagnation in Indo-Pak relations and advocates for reviving Saarc as a diplomatic bridge. It highlights the reluctance of India to engage in comprehensive dialogue, particularly on Kashmir, and critiques the shift toward limited bilateral agendas excluding core issues. The piece urges South Asian nations to seize the moment and reassert Saarc's relevance as a regional forum.

NOTES:

The article provides a detailed overview of the recent escalation of hostilities between Iran and Israel, reflecting the volatility of Middle Eastern geopolitics. It outlines how Iran's direct missile and drone attacks on Israel mark a shift in regional conflict dynamics, highlighting the deepening of proxy warfare into open confrontation. The article also delves into the internal challenges faced by both countries—Israel grappling with political instability and military engagement on multiple fronts, while Iran faces economic pressure and internal unrest. Additionally, it sheds light on the complex web of alliances and rivalries in the region, such as Iran's ties with Hezbollah and other militant



groups, and Israel's backing from the U.S. and Western allies. These developments underscore the fragile security landscape of the Middle East and the growing potential for broader regional warfare. The article also works as a key resource for understanding the nuances of modern warfare, strategic diplomacy, and the global implications of regional conflicts, especially concerning Pakistan's foreign policy stance, energy security, and regional alliances.

Relevance to CSS syllabus or subjects:

- International Relations: Indo-Pakistan relations, regional cooperation, diplomacy
- Pakistan Affairs: Kashmir dispute, role of Pakistan in South Asia, Saarc
- Current Affairs: Regional organizations, conflict resolution, global mediation efforts

Notes for Beginners:

This article talks about the strained relationship between India and Pakistan, mainly due to the Kashmir issue. India doesn't want outside countries to help mediate, while Pakistan wants all major issues, including Kashmir, to be discussed. Saarc, a group of South Asian countries formed to promote cooperation, hasn't held a summit in years. But now there is a new chance to restart talks through Saarc because of changes in some governments in the region. Even if big results don't come quickly, just having leaders sit together can start a better future for South Asia.

Facts and Figures:

- Saarc's last summit was held in 2014
- The 2016 summit was cancelled due to non-participation from key countries
- Kashmir's special status was revoked by India on August 5, 2019
- Ceasefire reaffirmed between Pakistan and India on May 10, 2025

To wrap up, This piece doesn't just diagnose the diplomatic deadlock; it offers a possible cure. Saarc, if resuscitated, can become the much-needed artery for peace in South Asia. It's time leaders rose above political cost and tapped into the shared regional destiny. Dialogue delayed is peace denied—and South Asia cannot afford the price of silence any longer.

16. War and peace

Summary:

In the thick of rising tensions between Pakistan and India, the recent editorial in Dawn underscores the urgent need for leaders to get off their high horses and embrace dialogue over destruction. While Prime Minister Shehbaz Sharif initially rattled sabres with references to avenging the 1971 war, he later pivoted toward peace, admitting that wars have only brought sorrow. This shift, though subtle, reveals an evolving political maturity. Former foreign minister Hina Rabbani Khar chimed in, urging both nations to wear the badge of ceasefire with pride rather than flaunting military victories. The piece rightly points out that war is no stage play; it wreaks havoc on lives and offers little beyond hollow triumphs. The rhetoric must now give way to reason, and both nations must stop throwing fuel on the fire of regional insecurity.

The article also highlights that this recurring cycle of hostility benefits no one but harms many. Pakistan's willingness to cooperate was met with India's cold shoulder, and while public jubilation over defense feats is understandable, it must not blind us to the horrors of war. The editorial urges both New Delhi and Islamabad to stop playing with fire and instead build bridges. India's hegemonic posture and Pakistan's reactive stance only deepen the divide. With a shared culture and a long border, peace is the only prudent path forward. The piece ends on a sobering note: missiles may fly, but so will the chances of peace if this 'new normal' of aggression persists. The people of both countries deserve more than a future shaped by war drums and political posturing.



Overview:

This article reflects a powerful plea for sanity amid saber-rattling. It dissects the shift in Pakistan's political messaging, the futility of war, and the moral imperative for both nuclear-armed neighbors to walk the tightrope of peace. The tone is reflective yet cautionary, reminding both governments of their responsibility to future generations.

NOTES:

This article helps you understand the role of political discourse in shaping foreign policy and the broader implications of regional peace-building. It stresses the importance of conflict de-escalation, highlights how history and narrative framing influence diplomatic choices, and emphasizes the human cost of prolonged enmity. Candidates can draw from this to articulate positions on Pak-India relations, peace diplomacy, and the dangers of militarized nationalism. It also showcases the power of editorial voices in national conversation and the need for rational public discourse in shaping bilateral engagements.

Related CSS Syllabus Topics:

- Pakistan Affairs: Pakistan-India relations, peace efforts, historical wars
- International Relations: Conflict resolution, regional security, South Asian diplomacy
- Current Affairs: Recent military tensions, political statements on foreign policy
- Political Science: Leadership and public diplomacy in crisis situations

Notes for Beginners:

This article tells us that both Pakistan and India have a long and painful history of wars, but those wars didn't solve anything. In fact, they made life harder for people. The Prime Minister of Pakistan first gave a strong statement, but later changed his tone and said both sides should talk and find peace. A former foreign minister also said it's better to celebrate peace than to celebrate war. The article warns that if both countries keep fighting, the situation will only get worse, and normal people will suffer. It says both governments need to stop fighting and start acting wisely because they share borders and cultures. For example, celebrating a ceasefire is smarter than celebrating destruction. It's a call to choose peace before it's too late.

Facts and Figures:

- PM Shehbaz Sharif initially made a controversial statement about avenging the 1971 war.
- Later speeches acknowledged that wars brought only misery to both nations.
- Hina Rabbani Khar emphasized the value of ceasefire, opposing war glorification.
- Editorial warns of a dangerous 'new normal' where missile exchanges could become routine.
- South Asia remains a highly volatile nuclear region with frequent military flare-ups.

To wrap up, This editorial strikes a chord by urging both India and Pakistan to put their swords away and embrace the pen of diplomacy. In a region that has seen far too much bloodshed and bravado, the time is ripe to break free from the cycle of vengeance. Peace isn't just the absence of war; it's the presence of understanding, and this article pushes both nations to take that leap before the fire gets out of hand.

17. Rising heat

Summary:

As the blazing sun beats down on Pakistan with no mercy, the nation finds itself squarely in the grip of an unforgiving climate crisis. This article throws light on the worsening heatwave conditions across the country, painting a grim picture of rising temperatures and a dangerously slow response. Year after year, the mercury climbs higher, and yet, our institutions continue to be caught napping. While the provincial authorities in Punjab have sprung into action by setting up heatwave counters and distributing medicines, countless rural areas remain



neglected. These knee-jerk reactions are like band-aids on bullet wounds — temporary and insufficient. What's needed is not just damage control, but a well-thought-out game plan to tackle the searing wrath of global warming before it spirals further out of hand.

Looking ahead, the article urges a national awakening to climate adaptation. It calls for reshaping our urban design with shaded spaces, stable water supplies, and strengthened health systems — especially for the most vulnerable. There's a clear push for institutional and community resilience, along with better labour laws to protect outdoor workers and comprehensive public awareness drives. From investing in urban forests to reviving old water reservoirs, the solutions are there, but the political will is what's missing. Heatwaves are not freak occurrences anymore; they're part of our new reality. We must not just weather the storm — we must outsmart it. The time to build resilience is not tomorrow, but today.

Overview:

The editorial highlights Pakistan's growing vulnerability to heatwaves due to climate change. It analyzes the short-term emergency measures and presses for long-term policy shifts focused on community preparedness, infrastructure adaptation, and national climate resilience.

NOTES:

This article is full of knowledge and relevant to Pakistan's environmental policy gaps. It provides a critical lens through which to understand how climate change manifests in developing nations like Pakistan. You can quote it in essays on global warming, sustainable development, environmental governance, disaster management, and rural development.

Relevant CSS syllabus topics:

- Environmental Science: Climate change, sustainability, heatwaves, adaptation
- Pakistan Affairs: Governance challenges, public policy gaps, institutional response
- Current Affairs: Climate resilience, extreme weather events, global warming
- Governance and Public Policies: Disaster management, infrastructure planning

Notes for Beginners:

Heatwaves are long periods of extremely hot weather, often more dangerous than we expect. For instance, temperatures in parts of Sindh and Punjab have already soared past 45°C. Vulnerable people — like children, the elderly, or outdoor workers — are at higher risk of getting heatstroke. To stay safe, people are advised to stay indoors during peak sun hours, wear light clothes, drink plenty of water, and use ORS (Oral Rehydration Salts). Cities need trees, shaded areas, and better hospitals, especially in rural parts, so they can handle the rising number of heat-related illnesses. According to the article, even a 4°C to 7°C increase above normal can be fatal if we are not prepared.

Facts and Figures:

- Current temperatures are reported to be 4°C to 7°C higher than normal
- Parts of southern Punjab and Sindh are experiencing temperatures above 45°C
- Cholistan and similar areas lack strong institutional presence during heatwaves
- Vulnerable groups include the elderly, pregnant women, outdoor workers, and the chronically ill

To wrap up, This article hits the nail on the head by exposing the gaping holes in Pakistan's climate preparedness. It sounds the alarm for a nation that's already feeling the heat — both literally and figuratively. The message is clear: we can't afford to play catch-up with climate change anymore. The time has come to pivot from reaction to prevention, from fragility to resilience.



18. Nakba II to rock Europe, ME

Summary:

As I write this, I can't help but feel the ground shaking beneath our collective conscience. The article paints a harrowing picture of Gaza, gripped by what can only be called a modern-day genocide. Despite the international chorus calling for humanitarian aid, Israel tightens the noose, unleashing unrelenting bombardments and an unforgivable blockade. The excuse of hostage recovery seems threadbare when the numbers speak volumes—more hostages have been released through negotiation than military strikes, and many have perished under the very bombs claiming to rescue them. The global media, especially in the democratic West, has turned a blind eye, stripping off the mask of morality it once wore. The author does not beat around the bush, asserting that this is not about security; it is about the systematic annihilation of Palestinians, where each airstrike chips away at human dignity and the idea of 'never again'.

The narrative doesn't stop at Gaza's bleeding streets but warns of shockwaves reaching Europe and Arab capitals. A plan to push a million Palestinians into lawless Libya is nothing short of Nakba II, threatening to stoke unrest across both continents. As if history is being rewritten in blood, the silence of Arab despots and the West's hypocrisy is deafening. The imagery of children bombed in hospital beds, journalists silenced by extermination, and the collective conscience of the world deadened by normalization of brutality—this is a tragic theatre of complicity. Abbas Nasir masterfully unravels the layered deceit, exposing how even diplomatic handshakes with known extremists are tolerated when the bigger picture points to a Greater Israel agenda. If we let this pass, we're not just watching history unfold—we're letting it repeat with our eyes wide open.

Overview:

This article by Abbas Nasir examines the international community's response to the Gaza crisis, calling out the deliberate ethnic cleansing veiled under the guise of security and hostage recovery. The piece also unveils sinister plans of mass displacement that threaten to destabilize Europe and the Arab world, urging readers to wake up before it's too late.

NOTES:

This article is an excellent resource for understanding global geopolitics, media manipulation, Western double standards, and humanitarian crises. It sheds light on how international law is bent under power dynamics and how ethnic cleansing is framed as counterterrorism. For CSS aspirants, the article provides powerful material for essays, international relations papers, and current affairs discussions, especially under topics like Global Politics, Palestine-Israel Conflict, Media and War, and Human Rights Violations.

Related CSS Subjects:

- International Relations
- Current Affairs
- Pakistan Affairs (Muslim World & Global Conflicts)
- Political Science
- Governance and Public Policy

Notes for Beginners:

This article discusses the ongoing Gaza crisis where thousands of civilians, especially children, are being killed by Israeli attacks. The writer says Israel claims it's rescuing hostages, but more people are dying than being saved. The West and Arab leaders are doing very little to stop it. There's also a hidden plan to move one million Palestinians to Libya, which could cause even more trouble for Europe. The article helps us understand how global powers sometimes act in their own interest, ignoring basic human rights. For example, Gaza hospitals are being bombed



and doctors are trying to save lives with no medicine or equipment. These real-life examples help us see the cruel reality of war.

Facts and Figures:

- Over 18,000 children have died in Gaza, most under 10 years old
- Only 8 hostages were recovered by force; 148 were freed by negotiation
- Reports suggest a US-backed plan to relocate one million Palestinians to Libya
- Independent estimates suggest six-figure death toll in Gaza
- Almost all local journalists in Gaza were labeled 'Hamas' and exterminated

To sum up, This article is a grim wake-up call for anyone still sitting on the fence. Abbas Nasir pulls no punches, laying bare the horrific reality of Gaza's annihilation while spotlighting the global complicity and cowardice that sustain it. From media silence to political hypocrisy, every layer reeks of injustice. For readers, this article is not just analysis—it is a call to conscience, a mirror to the soul of international morality, and a testament to the power of truth in the face of deliberate silence.

19. International law & Indus wars

Summary:

In this compelling piece, I explore how India has taken international law for a ride by declaring the Indus Waters Treaty (IWT) "in abeyance"—a move that not only lacks any legal grounding but also sets a dangerous precedent. India's actions, such as blocking the Chenab's flow and attacking the Neelam-Jhelum project, don't just poke holes in treaty obligations—they drive a bulldozer through the framework of international law. I walk the reader through the Vienna Convention, customary laws, and landmark international cases to show how these violations not only tarnish India's credibility but also demand reparations to Pakistan. India's failure to take the legal route through arbitration or neutral experts under the treaty exposes its weak legal standing and deep-rooted political motives. This isn't a matter of mere water politics; it's a calculated attempt to weaponise a lifeline.

What's even more alarming is how India is turning water into a strategic tool of war, which, according to international humanitarian law, is an outright crime. By compromising civilian access to water in a conflict zone, India is walking a tightrope of war crimes and environmental sabotage. I argue that Pakistan not only has the right to self-defence but also holds legal justification to target Indian dams if used militarily. With 90 percent of Pakistan's water tied to this river system, this is no less than a threat to our survival. The article is not just a wake-up call—it's a legal map to confront Indian aggression diplomatically, in the courtroom, and, if needed, militarily. As the legal dust settles, one truth remains firm: treaties aren't just pieces of paper; they are lifelines—especially when the rivers they govern breathe life into millions.

Overview:

This article dissects India's unlawful suspension of the Indus Waters Treaty and elaborates on how such actions violate international treaty laws under the Vienna Convention, customary international law, and humanitarian principles. It highlights India's weaponisation of water as both a strategic and legal breach and explains Pakistan's rights to pursue reparations and self-defence under global legal frameworks.

NOTES:

This article underlines the working of international treaties, state responsibility in legal frameworks, the intersection of environmental law with armed conflict, and the scope of self-defence under the UN Charter. The legal references such as the Vienna Convention, International Court of Justice verdicts, and Geneva Conventions are valuable for supporting arguments in essay-type questions. Furthermore, it deepens understanding of Pak-India water disputes and strategic challenges in South Asia.

Cssplatfrombytha.com

Dreamsupermall.pk



Related CSS Syllabus Topics:

- International Law: Treaty laws, Vienna Convention, ICJ rulings
- Pakistan Affairs: Indus Waters Treaty, Indo-Pak conflict
- Current Affairs: Strategic water politics, humanitarian law
- Environmental Science: Water security, ecological impact during conflicts
- International Relations: UN Charter, state sovereignty, war crimes

Notes for Beginners:

Treaties like the Indus Waters Treaty are formal agreements between countries that bind them to act in certain ways. If one country breaks the rules—like India interfering with river flow—it's not just unfair, it's illegal. Pakistan, by international law, has the right to report, demand justice, and defend itself. Laws like the Vienna Convention and Geneva Conventions make sure countries cannot play fast and loose with natural resources, especially during war. For example, stopping a river that provides water to millions during a conflict is a serious crime under these laws. Understanding these legal points helps us realise why water politics is not just about resources but also about national survival and peace.

Facts and Figures:

- The Indus Waters Treaty was signed in 1960 with the World Bank as a guarantor
- India attempted to hold it "in abeyance" on April 23, 2025
- The Indus system contributes around 90 percent of Pakistan's water supply
- International rulings referenced include the Phosphates in Morocco case and Rainbow Warrior arbitration
- Article 54 (4) of Geneva Conventions' Protocol I prohibits water obstruction in conflict zones

To wrap up, This article is a powerful reminder that water is not just a natural resource—it's a matter of sovereignty, survival, and security. India's actions are not just legally void but morally questionable. By flouting established international norms, it risks not only diplomatic isolation but also opens the floodgates for lawful retaliation. Pakistan must hold firm, act smart, and use every legal and diplomatic tool in its arsenal to uphold its water rights and protect its people.

20. Humour on the battlefield

Summary:

As I look into the complexities of war and its emotional toll on societies, this piece paints a compelling picture of how humour has become Pakistan's peculiar yet powerful response to conflict. While India responded to the threat of war with fear and aggression following the Pahalgam attack, Pakistanis met the same chaos with memes, jokes, and self-deprecating satire. Social media overflowed with dark humour—memes about Karachi's broken infrastructure and sarcastic dreams of celebrating Eid at the Taj Mahal—highlighting a national psyche so bruised by decades of terrorism, coups, and instability that it has developed humour as an emotional crutch. For a nation that has grown up amid gunfire, drone strikes, and the loss of innocent lives, especially the haunting tragedy of the Army Public School massacre, laughter isn't carelessness—it's resilience.

This resilience is rooted in what psychologists term "learned helplessness," where repeated exposure to trauma strips people of the belief that their reactions matter. And yet, rather than sink into despair, Pakistanis have chosen to reclaim their emotional agency through mirth. Humour, nationalism, and even satire serve as shields against a world they cannot control. Those living along the border still face the brunt of war, but the collective emotional response reveals a society that has found strength in survival. Far from being passive, this humour is an act of defiance—showing the world that while they may not stop bombs or bullets, they can certainly choose how to face them. And sometimes, facing them with a smirk is braver than with a scream.



Overview:

The article explores Pakistan's unique, humour-infused reaction to looming war tensions with India following a terrorist attack. It contrasts the Pakistani public's coping mechanisms—rooted in trauma, satire, and learned helplessness—with India's conventional war-worrying responses. Drawing on psychological insight, the article presents humour as a survival tool shaped by a long history of internal conflict, terror, and social instability.

NOTES:

This article is a treasure trove for aspirants of competitive exams preparing for essays and current affairs papers. It highlights Pakistan's socio-political resilience, psychological adaptation to prolonged trauma, and comparative behaviour in conflict zones. Candidates can use it to develop arguments on national identity, emotional intelligence in crises, coping mechanisms in war-torn societies, and media's role in shaping narratives. The article also provides material for Pakistan Affairs and International Relations, especially when discussing Indo-Pak relations, societal responses to war, or national psyche under duress.

Related CSS Subjects or Topics:

- Pakistan Affairs: Terrorism, Social Resilience, Indo-Pak relations
- Current Affairs: Media and Warfare, Psychological Impact of War
- International Relations: Regional Conflicts, Post-Afghan Withdrawal Dynamics
- Essay Paper: National Psychology, Coping Mechanisms, Role of Humour in Crises
- Gender Studies (minor reference to female influencers during wartime)

Notes for Beginners:

This article explains how Pakistanis use humour to deal with the fear of war, showing how tough experiences have made the nation emotionally strong. Imagine someone who's been through so many bad days that now, even when something scary happens, they make jokes about it—that's what's happening here. For example, after tensions rose with India, instead of panicking, people made memes about their cities already being broken, as if saying, "What else can go wrong?" Psychologists call this learned helplessness—when people think nothing will change, so they just accept things. But instead of crying, Pakistanis laugh together, which helps them feel stronger and more in control of their feelings.

Facts and Figures:

- Pakistan has been in a constant state of conflict since 2001 due to the Afghan war
- Over 80,000 Pakistanis lost their lives in terror-related violence since 2001
- The APS Peshawar attack in 2014 killed 149 people, including 132 children

Social media usage in Pakistan for coping and communication increased exponentially during crisis periods In a nutshell, This article is more than just commentary on war—it is a psychological and sociological snapshot of a nation battered by conflict, yet refusing to surrender its spirit. It shows how humour becomes both a shield and a sword in the face of despair. For CSS aspirants and general readers alike, this is a lesson in resilience, national identity, and the deeply human urge to laugh when there's nothing left to cry about.

21. Rehabilitating the treaty

Summary:

India's decision to place the Indus Waters Treaty "in abeyance"—a term with no legal weight in the treaty—has sent ripples across diplomatic and environmental corridors. While not officially revoked, the move reflects a politically charged stance rather than a juridical one. The Modi government's reasoning hinges on demographic shifts, energy needs, and alleged cross-border terrorism. Yet, none of these challenges are solvable unilaterally, highlighting the need for strengthened bilateral cooperation, not abandonment. Unfortunately, both nations have



failed to fully utilize Article 7 of the treaty, which could have served as a collaborative platform to address climate-induced water challenges like glacial melts, altered monsoons, and declining water availability.

Pakistan has an opportunity to reclaim initiative by nudging India toward constructive dialogue rather than confrontation. The World Bank, a third-party guarantor, still holds potential to mediate a technical track—shielded from political noise. Citing successful transboundary models such as the Nile and Mekong River frameworks, the article underscores the need for flexible strategies, specialized working groups, and climate adaptation protocols. By updating the treaty's implementation mechanisms without reopening it entirely, India and Pakistan could transform a contested issue into a cooperative breakthrough—one rooted in shared survival, not strategic stalemate.

Overview:

The article analyzes India's informal suspension of the Indus Waters Treaty and calls for revitalizing it through Article 7's cooperative potential. It emphasizes climate adaptation, technical dialogue, and World Bank facilitation over political rhetoric.

NOTES:

This article provides an in-depth analysis of how environmental diplomacy intersects with regional politics. Candidates must recognize the strategic utility of treaties like IWT not merely as legal documents, but as dynamic tools for conflict mitigation and regional stability. It also works as a comparative study of transboundary water management frameworks. The emphasis on climate diplomacy and the World Bank's mediatory potential enriches perspectives for international governance-related questions.

Relevant CSS Syllabus Topics:

- Pakistan Affairs: Pakistan-India Relations, Water Disputes
- International Relations: Transboundary Water Conflicts, Role of International Organizations
- Environmental Science: Climate Change Impact on Water Resources
- Current Affairs: Regional Diplomacy, Treaty Obligations

How Each Topic Relates to the Article:

- Pakistan-India Relations: Explores diplomatic and political tensions over the treaty.
- Transboundary Water Conflicts: Discusses global best practices and unresolved water-sharing frameworks.
- Climate Change: Examines its effects on Indus Basin hydrology and treaty adaptability.
- International Organizations: Highlights the World Bank's role as a neutral mediator in treaty conflicts.

Notes for Beginners:

The Indus Waters Treaty, signed in 1960 between India and Pakistan, governs water sharing of the Indus River system. Recently, India unofficially halted its participation, claiming new challenges. However, instead of ending the treaty, both countries are being encouraged to work together through existing legal mechanisms, especially Article 7, which allows cooperation on future challenges like climate change. The article says this can be done with the help of the World Bank and without changing the treaty itself.

Facts and Figures:

- 40% of global population relies on transboundary water sources
- 70% of transboundary basins are covered by treaties
- IWT signed in 1960 with World Bank as a guarantor
- Treaty mandates Permanent Indus Commission to meet at least twice a year

To wrap up, this article is a timely reminder that while treaties may be historical, their relevance must evolve with time. The Indus Waters Treaty can still be a vehicle for peace if repurposed toward climate resilience and technical cooperation. By leveraging international models and depoliticizing water governance, South Asia can convert a looming crisis into an opportunity for regional unity.



Difficult Words and Meanings:

- Abeyance Temporary suspension (Syn: dormancy; Ant: enforcement)
- Belligerent Hostile or aggressive (Syn: combative; Ant: peaceful)
- Hydrology Study of water movement on Earth (Syn: water science)
- Unilateral Done by one side only (Syn: independent; Ant: bilateral)
- Agile Quick and flexible (Syn: nimble; Ant: rigid)
- Arbitrator Neutral decision-maker in disputes (Syn: mediator; Ant: partisan)
- Mandated Officially required (Syn: authorized; Ant: optional)
- Escalation Increase in intensity (Syn: intensification; Ant: de-escalation)

22. Climate planning

Summary:

As I pen this, I can't help but feel the weight of our climate reality crashing down on us like a tidal wave. The article lays bare the scorching truth: Pakistan is baking under a ruthless heatwave, while over 3,000 new glacial lakes have quietly crept into existence due to the alarming meltdown of the country's ice caps. This glacial retreat, triggered by global warming, has unleashed an ominous threat for over 7 million people downstream. It's not just a domestic dilemma—our water future is intertwined with the fate of the Third Pole, which quenches the thirst of nearly 2 billion people in South Asia. With India already playing hardball by pausing the Indus Waters Treaty, we're staring down the barrel of future water wars. These aren't isolated changes—they are red flags waving furiously in our faces, warning us of a ticking climate bomb.

Digging deeper, the article paints a grim picture of injustice where the poor are left out to dry—literally. As the mercury rises, power remains a luxury only the privileged can afford, while urban slums and rural communities are made to suffer through load shedding and water shortages. The country's food basket is also drying up, with crops wilting away in parched fields. Karachi, our financial juggernaut, is boiling with protests over the lack of piped water. And the pattern is becoming eerily predictable: first the dry heat, then the devastating floods. If the government continues to drag its feet, it won't be long before another round of death and destruction hits us like a freight train. What's needed now is not just planning, but urgent action with a sense of war-time urgency.

Overview:

This editorial highlights Pakistan's urgent climate vulnerabilities, focusing on the melting glaciers forming over 3,000 dangerous glacial lakes, soaring temperatures, water scarcity, and the growing urban-rural inequality in energy access. It warns of impending disasters if robust, actionable plans are not set in motion immediately.

NOTES:

This article weaves together climate science, policy neglect, and regional geopolitical implications—especially with the mention of the Indus Waters Treaty. Candidates can draw evidence from this piece to strengthen essays on climate change, water conflicts, energy crises, and disaster preparedness. It's also highly relevant for current affairs and precis paper where analytical summaries and problem-solution structures are valued.

Relevant CSS Subjects/Topics:

- Environmental Science (climate change, glacial melt, water management)
- Pakistan Affairs (Indus Waters Treaty, urban planning, disaster management)
- International Relations (regional water conflict, climate diplomacy)
- Current Affairs (energy crises, policy response to climate threats)



Notes for Beginners:

Think of glaciers like giant frozen water tanks high in the mountains. As the earth heats up, these tanks are melting fast, forming large pools that could suddenly burst and flood areas below. That puts millions of lives at risk. Meanwhile, because of poor planning, the rich still enjoy electricity and water while the poor suffer the most from the heat. It's like turning the fan toward those already cool while ignoring those sweating. This article shows that without strong government action, Pakistan will face more heatwaves, water shortages, and deadly floods soon. The climate problem isn't just environmental—it's deeply social and political too.

Facts and Figures:

- Over 3,000 glacial lakes formed due to melting ice
- At least 7.1 million people are under direct threat from these lakes
- The Third Pole supports the water needs of approximately 2 billion people in South Asia
- High power tariffs disproportionately affect low-income areas
- Karachi residents have staged repeated protests over water shortages

To wrap up, This article is a call wrapped in urgency. It doesn't just inform; it demands action. The climate crisis is no longer a distant threat—it's here, it's harsh, and it's hungry for lives. If policymakers don't rise to the occasion, we're heading for a future where nature fights back with fire and floods. The time to act was yesterday, but today might still be the next best option.

23. Iran says will hold US responsible for any Israeli attack on its nuclear sites

Summary:

The recent flare-up in tensions between Iran, Israel, and the United States has added more fuel to an already blazing fire. Iran's Foreign Minister Abbas Araghchi made it crystal clear that any Israeli strike on Iranian nuclear facilities would be considered a move backed by the US, thus holding Washington legally accountable. With nuclear talks in Rome looming, this sabre-rattling has cast a long shadow over any hope for progress. Tehran's defiant tone echoed through rallies where citizens rallied behind their country's nuclear ambitions, chanting powerful slogans against American pressure. In parallel, Iran's Islamic Revolutionary Guard Corps warned Israel in no uncertain terms that any military misadventure would be met with devastating consequences, threatening to rain fire on what they called Israel's "small and vulnerable geography."

While the world watches with bated breath, Israel's reported plans to strike Iran's nuclear sites only escalate the stakes. The shadow war between these bitter rivals, already marked by tit-for-tat attacks and heightened by the Gaza conflict, seems to be entering a more dangerous phase. The article lays bare how the Iran-US-Israel triangle continues to teeter on the edge, with diplomacy dangling by a thread. As the Rome talks approach, the specter of war hovers in the background, and one reckless move could pull the pin on a geopolitical grenade. The message from Tehran is loud and clear: if provoked, they won't just push back — they'll hit back hard.

Overview:

This article outlines escalating tensions between Iran and Israel, with the United States caught in the crosshairs. It highlights Iran's stern warnings against any Israeli aggression on its nuclear sites, holding the US equally accountable for any fallout. It also underscores the looming nuclear talks and the symbolic public support Iran has mobilized to reinforce its defiance. The backdrop is one of rising geopolitical anxiety, with diplomacy and deterrence caught in a dangerous dance.



NOTES:

This article is important for understanding international diplomacy, nuclear non-proliferation, Middle Eastern geopolitics, and power projection. The tension between Iran, Israel, and the US reveals how strategic alliances and regional hostilities shape global negotiations. It helps aspirants connect the dots between foreign policy, legal accountability under international law, and public diplomacy. The realpolitik approach on display provides a concrete example of deterrence theory and power balancing. Readers should also explore how public opinion is molded in authoritarian states using nationalistic symbols and anti-Western rhetoric.

Relevant CSS Syllabus Topics:

- Current Affairs: International Relations
- Pakistan Affairs: Middle Eastern influence on Pakistan's strategic calculations
- International Relations: Nuclear proliferation, regional security, diplomacy
- Political Science: State sovereignty, deterrence, and legal responsibility in war

Notes for Beginners:

Iran and Israel are long-time enemies. Iran is working on its nuclear program, which Israel sees as a threat. Recently, Israel hinted at attacking Iran's nuclear sites. Iran responded strongly, warning that the US would be blamed too if anything happens. Iran's leaders and military also warned Israel of heavy retaliation. At the same time, talks are scheduled between Iran and the US to reduce tensions. This article explains how powerful countries use threats, diplomacy, and public support to handle disputes. For example, Iran gathered people to protest against US pressure, showing how governments use national pride to unite people.

Facts and Figures:

- The nuclear talks began on April 12
- The fifth round of negotiations is set to be held in Rome
- Iran and Israel traded direct attacks for the first time last year
- Iran refers to Israel as the Zionist regime and denies its legitimacy
- CNN reported Israeli military preparations on May 20
- The protest took place at the Fordow nuclear enrichment plant

To wrap up, This article paints a high-stakes picture of geopolitical brinkmanship. Iran is drawing a red line, daring its enemies to cross it, while Israel sharpens its sword in the shadows. The looming Rome talks may provide a sliver of hope, but the air is thick with tension. For aspirants, this standoff is a textbook example of diplomacy walking on a tightrope, with the whole world holding its breath.

Difficult Words and Meanings:

- Adventurism: Risky or reckless policy or action
- Synonym: Recklessness, Antonym: Prudence
- Sabre-rattling: Threatening behavior or speech
- Synonym: Intimidation, Antonym: Diplomacy
- Inalienable: Unable to be taken away or transferred
- Synonym: Absolute, Antonym: Revocable
- Decisive: Conclusive or final in judgment
- Synonym: Resolute, Antonym: Indecisive
- Sworn enemy: Someone who is deeply opposed or hostile
- Synonym: Archrival, Antonym: Ally
- Enrichment: The process of increasing the proportion of uranium-235
- Synonym: Concentration, Antonym: Depletion



24. Regional bonhomie

Summary:

The recent informal trilateral meeting in Beijing among the foreign ministers of Pakistan, China, and Afghanistan marks a turning point in regional diplomacy, giving a glimmer of hope for deeper economic integration and political stability in South Asia. What caught my attention most was the decision to resume diplomatic ties between Pakistan and Afghanistan through ambassadorial exchange and the inclusion of Kabul in the China-Pakistan Economic Corridor (CPEC) under the BRI. These developments not only signal a thaw in strained bilateral ties but also showcase China's rising influence as a global peace-broker, following its successful mediation between Saudi Arabia and Iran, and hosting intra-Palestinian reconciliation talks. It is evident that China is not merely flexing its economic muscle but actively weaving a diplomatic net that could reorient South Asian geopolitics.

What adds real weight to the dialogue is the clear focus on security. China, understanding Pakistan's valid concerns about the TTP's sanctuaries in Afghanistan, stressed the need for collective action against terrorism. If the Taliban are serious about transforming Afghanistan into a trade corridor and gaining international recognition, they must act decisively against militants. CPEC's extension into Afghanistan, should it materialize, could be a game-changer—creating jobs, attracting investment, and stabilizing the region economically. Yet, all of this hinges on the Afghan Taliban's willingness to ensure peace, protect basic rights, and adopt a zero-tolerance policy toward terror. China may well succeed where Western interventions have failed by forging stability through economic cooperation rather than conflict.

Overview:

The article discusses the outcome of a trilateral meeting between Pakistan, China, and Afghanistan, focusing on regional connectivity, economic integration through CPEC, and counter-terrorism cooperation. China's quiet but strategic diplomatic interventions, especially through its Belt and Road Initiative, are reshaping regional alliances and offering new avenues for resolving long-standing disputes.

NOTES:

This editorial reflects the strategic shifts in South Asian diplomacy driven by China's increasing clout. For aspirants, understanding this trilateral cooperation gives insight into Pakistan's foreign policy dynamics, evolving regional alliances, and the nexus between trade and security. Moreover, the article provides context for China's BRI impact on geopolitics and Pakistan's security concerns regarding terrorism emanating from Afghanistan. Citing this editorial in answers related to regional cooperation, CPEC, Pak-Afghan relations, and counter-terrorism will add depth and relevance.

Relevant CSS Syllabus Topics or Subjects:

- Pakistan Affairs Pak-Afghan Relations, CPEC, Regional Integration
- Current Affairs Regional Diplomacy, Belt and Road Initiative
- International Relations China's Role in Global Diplomacy, Strategic Alliances
- International Security Counter-terrorism and Cross-border Militancy

Notes for Beginners:

This article explains how Pakistan, China, and Afghanistan are trying to build better relationships. For example, they decided to send ambassadors to each other's countries again. Also, China wants to include Afghanistan in its major economic project called CPEC, which can bring roads, railways, and trade to the region. But there's a condition: Afghanistan must stop terrorists from using its land against other countries. If the Taliban do this, they could get investments and maybe even recognition from other nations. This means more jobs and peace for Afghan people.



Facts and Figures:

- In 2023, China brokered peace between Saudi Arabia and Iran
- Hamas and Fatah signed a unity deal in Beijing in 2024
- CPEC is a multibillion-dollar project under China's BRI
- TTP has been responsible for major terrorist attacks in Pakistan

To wrap up, This article is a timely reminder that diplomacy backed by economic incentives can bring change where warfare and sanctions failed. China's quiet diplomacy is charting a new course for regional stability, while Pakistan and Afghanistan are standing at a critical juncture. Whether they seize this moment or squander it depends on their commitment to peace, cooperation, and mutual trust.

25. Self-defence under the law _Author - Ahmer Bilal Soofi

Summary:

In light of recent hostilities with India, Pakistan once again found itself caught between a rock and a hard place, where the instinct for self-preservation clashed with the haunting threat of nuclear escalation. The Pahalgam incident, followed by India's aggressive gestures—air strikes, missile deployments, and suspension of the Indus Waters Treaty—pushed Pakistan to invoke Article 51 of the UN Charter, acting in self-defence. This calculated move was not one driven by impulse but by obligation to national sovereignty and survival. The international community, especially the US president, had to step in to prevent a descent into nuclear brinkmanship. This raises a chilling question—under what extreme circumstances could Pakistan justify a nuclear threat, especially when legal precedents like the ICJ's 1996 opinion leave a faint door ajar for nuclear use in dire self-defence scenarios? Diving into the deep waters of international law, the article sheds light on Pakistan's right to retaliate in anticipation of an imminent threat, a stance backed by evolving interpretations of Article 51. India's suspension of the IWT, an act with no exit clause, was not merely a bureaucratic gesture—it was a hostile move signaling war without firing a bullet. Through historical examples, including the Dalmia Cement case, the article argues that even in the absence of full-scale war, such provocations can form the legal ground for military response. Pakistan's recourse to the UN Security Council, although met with silence, further legitimized its defence actions. However, a real thaw in tensions would require the IWT's revival, just like the return of Indian pilot Abhinandan in 2019 served as a peace gesture. The heart of the matter remains—when deterrence hangs by a thread, diplomacy mustn't miss a beat.

Overview:

The article critically examines Pakistan's legal right to act in self-defence under international law in the face of Indian aggression post-Pahalgam incident. It discusses the suspension of the IWT, airstrikes, and missile threats, arguing that Pakistan's actions were within the bounds of Article 51 of the UN Charter. The ICJ's 1996 opinion on nuclear weapons is referenced to reflect how extreme situations can blur legal prohibitions. The author calls for a deeper understanding of self-defence law and highlights the importance of resuming treaties as peace signals.

NOTES:

This article demonstrates how Pakistan can defend its actions within the framework of UN law, particularly Article 51. For aspirants, understanding how treaties like the IWT hold legal and strategic weight is essential. The legal references—ICJ advisory opinions, UNGA resolutions, and Geneva Conventions. This piece is a masterclass in applying international law to real-time geopolitics.

Relevant CSS Syllabus Topics or Subjects:

- International Relations: Legal and strategic framework of self-defence, nuclear deterrence
- Pakistan Affairs: Indo-Pak relations, IWT, strategic diplomacy
- Current Affairs: UN interventions, global nuclear debates



• International Law (Optional): Article 51 of UN Charter, ICJ opinion on nuclear weapons, Geneva Conventions

Notes for beginners:

This article revolves around Pakistan's legal right to defend itself under Article 51 of the UN Charter, which allows a country to act if under attack or even when a threat is imminent. For example, when India suspended the Indus Waters Treaty—an act akin to cutting off Pakistan's water supply—it was seen as a war signal. Pakistan's military response and approach to the UN were lawful. The article also discusses how nuclear weapons, though horrific, can be seen as a last-resort option under extreme threat, as hinted in a 1996 international court opinion. Facts like the return of Abhinandan in 2019 and US intervention in 2025 are used to show how diplomacy can defuse tension.

Facts and Figures:

- 70+ Indian aircraft participated in the offensive
- IWT was suspended by India on April 23, 2025
- ICJ opinion in 1996 allowed a legal grey area on nuclear use in self-defence
- Ceasefire was announced on May 10, 2025
- The 1965 Dalmia Cement arbitration distinguished between war and armed conflict

To sum up, This article draws a fine line between legality and strategy, proving that in today's volatile world, war is not just fought with guns but with words, treaties, and precedents. It is a compelling reminder that while nuclear weapons remain a dreadful option, international law acknowledges their possible justification under extreme circumstances. The real battle lies in diplomacy—where restoring trust, like the revival of the IWT, can speak louder than firepower. For readers, especially CSS aspirants, this is not just legal theory—it's contemporary history in the making.

Difficult Words and Meanings:

- Abeyance: temporary suspension (Syn: suspension, dormancy; Ant: continuation)
- Abhorrent: inspiring disgust or loathing (Syn: repugnant, revolting; Ant: admirable)
- Precedent: a previous case influencing future decisions (Syn: example, standard; Ant: anomaly)
- Legitimacy: lawfulness or validity (Syn: authority, legality; Ant: illegitimacy)
- Riparian: relating to riverbanks (Syn: fluvial, streamside; Ant: inland)
- Escalation: increase in intensity (Syn: intensification, amplification; Ant: de-escalation)
- Neutralise: to make ineffective (Syn: counteract, offset; Ant: empower)

26. Lessons from history

Summary:

In the wake of renewed tensions with India, Prime Minister Shehbaz Sharif's framing of the recent military operation as divine retribution for the events of 1971 stirred a hornet's nest of historical sensitivity. While it's natural to feel proud of our armed forces for standing tall against external threats, waving the flag of revenge over the trauma of East Pakistan's loss only muddies the waters of national healing. The truth remains stark: Pakistan has never truly come to grips with the dismemberment of its eastern wing. Successive regimes, from Ayub to Yahya, dealt with political grievances using brute force rather than negotiation, fueling resentment and ultimately national rupture. India's interference was undoubtedly incendiary, but the bulk of the blame lies within. Simply put, brushing history under the rug while boasting about vengeance is no way to chart a future.

This moment calls for introspection, not chest-thumping. The path to genuine redemption doesn't run through retaliatory narratives but through internal reform, unity, and prosperity. Pakistan's priorities should lie in stamping out terrorism, stabilizing the economy, and healing political divides. A nation cannot rise by living in the rearview



mirror; it must drive forward with clarity, purpose, and inclusiveness. When Pakistan reaches a place where every citizen enjoys justice, security, and opportunity, only then can we say we've avenged 1971—not through guns, but through growth. Let history be our teacher, not our grudge.

Overview:

This editorial challenges the recent political rhetoric that frames the thwarting of Indian hostility as retribution for the 1971 war. It emphasizes the need for historical reflection over triumphalism and urges the government to prioritize internal stability, democratic reconciliation, and long-term peace rather than exploit national tragedies for political capital.

NOTES:

This article is a goldmine for questions on civil-military relations, Pakistan's history with India, political leadership, internal security, and historical narratives. It teaches that the strategic mindset of a nation must be rooted in lessons from the past but must not be held hostage by them. Aspirants should draw connections to policy-making, national unity, and diplomacy. It's also useful in essays and current affairs papers when discussing historical memory and national identity.

Relevant CSS Syllabus Topics or Subjects:

- Pakistan Affairs: Fall of Dhaka, civil-military relations, foreign policy
- Current Affairs: Indo-Pak relations, counterterrorism, governance
- Essay & Precis: National cohesion, historical trauma, responsible leadership
- International Relations: Indian interference in 1971, regional security

Notes for Beginners:

In simple terms, the article tells us not to treat a serious historical tragedy like the 1971 separation of East Pakistan as a reason to brag about military actions today. The fall of Dhaka happened because of bad leadership, unfair treatment, and failure to solve political issues peacefully. India did play a role, but our own leaders made big mistakes. Today, instead of shouting about revenge, we should fix our country, make peace inside, and focus on progress. Only then will we truly overcome the past.

Facts and Figures:

- 1971: East Pakistan seceded and became Bangladesh after a civil war and Indian intervention
- Ayub Khan and Yahya Khan's military rule played a major role in mismanaging the crisis
- No official national truth commission or reckoning has been conducted on 1971

To wrap up, This article strikes a chord with every Pakistani who values progress over propaganda. It nudges the leadership to climb down from the pulpit of vengeance and instead roll up its sleeves for nation-building. History, if not learned from, has a nasty habit of repeating itself. Let's not walk that dark path again.

27. Balance needed to win long war _ Author - Abbas Nasir

Summary:

In the recent flare-up between Pakistan and India, narratives collided as much as missiles did. Pakistan, claiming symbolic victory, elevated its army chief to field marshal and boldly declared that the ghost of the 1971 defeat had been laid to rest. India, despite launching an aggressive yet distant air campaign with high-tech warplanes and dualuse BrahMos missiles, found itself grappling with a bruised ego and failed propaganda. Its hasty accusations against Pakistan over the Pahalgam massacre fell flat, as the global community refused to buy the story. Meanwhile, Pakistan retaliated with strategic precision, downing several Indian aircraft, including the prized Rafale jets, while diplomatically cautioning the West about India's dangerous escalation. In the battle of perception, Pakistan held its ground, while India called a conspicuous 'pause'—a move no victor ever makes.



Yet, the writer rings a cautionary bell—while Pakistan may have dodged the bullet this time, the war of narratives and preparedness is far from over. With India's swelling defence budget and its relentless push to establish a 'new normal,' Pakistan must tread carefully. It cannot afford to fall into a strategic arms race that would cripple its already fragile economy. Instead, balance is the name of the game—invest in defence where it matters, solidify bonds with China, and uplift the poverty-stricken masses with equal urgency. Only by walking this tightrope between strength and sensibility can Pakistan continue to emerge not just as a survivor, but as a resilient and dignified regional power.

Overview:

The article analyzes India's recent military actions against Pakistan, highlights Pakistan's measured yet firm response, and warns against getting dragged into a reckless arms race that could harm the nation economically. The writer stresses the importance of maintaining strategic balance between military needs and social development.

NOTES:

This article is vital for students preparing for topics related to South Asian strategic dynamics, hybrid warfare, defence diplomacy, and media manipulation in conflicts. It provides insights into how regional powers engage in psychological warfare as much as they do in conventional combat. The balance between national defence and economic stability is a recurring theme, especially relevant for Pakistan's current challenges.

Relevant CSS Syllabus Topics:

- Current Affairs: Pakistan-India relations, regional security
- International Relations: Strategic alliances (e.g., China-Pakistan vs Quad)
- Pakistan Affairs: Civil-military relations, defence spending
- Essay: Peace vs security dilemma in South Asia

Notes for Beginners:

The article discusses a military episode where India launched airstrikes from its own territory, claiming to target terrorist camps. Pakistan responded defensively by shooting down Indian aircraft and maintaining composure in the face of provocation. India also blamed Pakistan for a terrorist attack, but other countries did not accept its claim due to lack of evidence. The key takeaway is the importance of measured action and wise diplomacy in high-stakes situations. For instance, Pakistan's refusal to use nuclear-capable missiles, despite India's aggressive posturing, reflects maturity and strategic foresight.

Facts and Figures:

- Rafale jet cost: approximately \$250 million each
- Victims in Pahalgam: over two dozen unarmed civilians
- Defence budget disparity: India's far exceeds Pakistan's
- Strategic communication: Pakistan informed US and UK about Indian missile use
- Military hardware: Mention of Chinese J-35 jets and electronic warfare systems

To wrap up, This article works as a powerful reminder that modern warfare isn't just about firepower—it's about managing perceptions, making rational choices, and guarding national interests without draining national resources. The long war ahead demands more than bravado; it calls for wisdom, restraint, and vision. Pakistan must keep its powder dry but its priorities clear—security, yes, but never at the cost of its soul.



Pakistan Observer -

28. Aftermaths of Pahalgam false flag operation

Summary:

India's recent aggression following the Pahalgam incident reflects a deeply-rooted strategy of manipulating public opinion and international perception through orchestrated false flag operations. In a bid to defame Pakistan and project itself as a victim, India has turned to a narrative of war hysteria, fuelled by its political leadership and media allies. The immediate aftermath saw brutal crackdowns in Indian Illegally Occupied Jammu and Kashmir (IIOJK), where thousands of innocent Kashmiri youth were detained, tortured, and even killed in fake encounters. The use of terror tactics against Kashmiris, paralleled with Israeli actions in Gaza, highlights India's intent to suppress resistance and alter the region's demography under the guise of national security.

The article masterfully uncovers India's historical pattern of fabricating attacks—from Chittisinghpura in 2000 to Pulwama in 2019—just to malign Pakistan and gain political leverage. By exposing statements from credible Indian figures like Satya Pal Malik, the former Governor of IIOJK, the piece brings to light how these operations were designed for electoral gain and regional dominance. Pakistan's strategic response, especially after Balakot, not only maintained its dignity but also demonstrated its military preparedness. The article makes a compelling case for holding India accountable for its deceitful conduct and urges the international community to press for Kashmiris' right to self-determination in line with UN resolutions.

Overview:

This article sheds light on India's longstanding tactic of false flag operations, especially the latest in Pahalgam, to fabricate excuses for military aggression against Pakistan and the oppressed Kashmiris. It calls for global attention toward India's human rights abuses in HOJK and warns against miscalculating Pakistan's resolve.

NOTES:

This article is a critical resource for understanding the dynamics of South Asian geopolitics, false flag operations, and their use in narrative warfare. It highlights how India has historically tried to shift the global spotlight away from its domestic failures by targeting Pakistan and suppressing Kashmiris. The case of Satya Pal Malik's confession adds a credible dimension for essays, IR papers, and current affairs. Also, it is an insightful example of strategic miscommunication and regional balance of power relevant in papers like International Relations, Pakistan Affairs, and Current Affairs.

Relevance to CSS syllabus or subjects:

- Pakistan Affairs Kashmir Issue, Indo-Pak Relations
- International Relations False Flag Operations, Strategic Stability in South Asia
- Current Affairs Regional Peace, Human Rights in Conflict Zones
- Political Science Electoral Manipulation through Security Narrative

Notes for beginners:

False flag operations are incidents staged by a country but blamed on another to justify aggression or gain political mileage. For instance, the 2001 Indian Parliament attack was blamed on Pakistan, but later investigations questioned the official story. Similarly, in 2019, India blamed Pakistan for Pulwama, but former Governor Satya Pal Malik revealed that the Indian government ignored critical security warnings, suggesting internal orchestration. After the recent Pahalgam attack, India again accused Pakistan, followed by heavy military action in IIOJK. Over 5000 Kashmiri youths have been reportedly arrested, homes demolished, and civilians tortured—resembling a brutal crackdown under the cover of nationalism.



Facts and figures:

- Over 5000 Kashmiri youths detained post-Pahalgam
- Multiple homes destroyed by Indian military in IIOJK
- Satya Pal Malik's revelation about Pulwama being politically motivated
- February 27, 2019: Pakistan shot down two Indian aircrafts after Balakot incursion

To wrap up, This article is a bold and comprehensive exposure of India's manufactured threats and manipulation of conflict narratives. It brings forth a timely warning about the potential escalation in South Asia and underscores the urgent need for the world to pay heed to the plight of Kashmiris and the consequences of unchecked Indian aggression.

29. China's strategic response to US tariffs

Summary:

The US-China trade war has entered a defining moment, with cracks appearing in Washington's tariff-heavy approach. The Trump administration, under immense domestic and international pressure, seems to be gradually stepping back from confrontation. China, instead of retaliating in haste, has played its cards with composure and strategic foresight. The trade response framework unveiled at the recent national conference and Politburo meeting in Beijing signals a paradigm shift—China is no longer just bracing against headwinds, it's steering through them with poise. The initiatives emphasize resilience, technological integration, and coordinated industrial development, offering a lesson in diplomacy grounded in economic wisdom.

Amid a fragmented global trade environment, China's proactive stance reveals a roadmap for sustainable growth—anchored in cross-border e-commerce, digital infrastructure, and industrial reshoring. While Trump's tariff escalation shook markets, Beijing responded by doubling down on innovation, smart policy, and deepened global cooperation through platforms like BRICS and BRI. What's unfolding is not just a rebuttal to US pressure but a reaffirmation of China's long-term economic vision. These developments illuminate how strategic patience and institutional planning can outpace short-term populist tactics, reshaping the future of global trade and governance.

Overview:

This article explores China's strategic, multi-layered response to the US-imposed tariffs amidst ongoing trade tensions. It underscores China's shift from defensive postures to proactive economic integration, strengthening supply chains, industrial clusters, and digital technologies—all with a vision of sustainable global cooperation and national resilience.

NOTES:

This article is a goldmine for understanding contemporary global trade dynamics, especially the interplay between economic diplomacy, institutional development, and international cooperation. It exemplifies how great powers navigate economic conflict using a blend of policy continuity, strategic alliances, and technological advancement. It demonstrates how China's governance model contrasts with the US' reactive approach, making it relevant for comparative political analysis and foreign policy strategy.

Relevant CSS Syllabus Topics or Subjects:

- International Relations: US-China strategic rivalry
- Current Affairs: Global economic policy and governance
- Pakistan Affairs: Impacts on Pakistan via BRI, CPEC, and trade realignment
- International Political Economy: Trade wars, globalization, multilateralism
- Governance & Public Policy: China's model of economic governance

.



Notes for beginners:

This article shows that when two powerful countries, like the US and China, get into a trade war, it doesn't only affect them—it affects the whole world. For example, when the US raised tariffs (taxes) on Chinese products by 145%, it made global markets unstable. China, instead of hitting back harshly, chose smart moves: building better industry networks, improving digital trade (like online selling across borders), and working with friendly countries. China's new policies, like supporting small businesses in reaching global markets through bonded zones (special trade areas), show it's focused on long-term gains instead of short-term fights. A good example is how China wants to use AI and 5G to upgrade its supply chain, making it more efficient and modern.

Facts and Figures:

- US tariffs on Chinese goods exceeded 145%
- China's strategic response emphasized platforms like BRICS, BRI, and SCO
- National conferences in Beijing (April 25, 2025) strengthened economic strategy
- New trade support involves bonded zones and cross-border e-commerce
- Reshoring and industrial clusters being developed in Yangtze River Delta & Greater Bay Area

To sum up, This article powerfully captures how China, amid rising global pressures, is not just holding its ground but redrawing the map of global economic cooperation. It teaches that real strength lies not in loud declarations but in quiet, steady reforms and foresight. For scholars, and strategists, it offers a living blueprint of policy resilience, strategic clarity, and global vision in a volatile world.

30. Post-Pahalgam tensions: Pakistan-India standoff

Summary:

Following the Pahalgam incident on April 22, where 27 tourists were killed in Indian-occupied Kashmir, India wasted no time in pointing fingers at Pakistan. Modi's hasty allegations—hurled barely ten minutes after the tragedy—reek of political theatre rather than genuine investigation. Interestingly, this blame game backfired; instead of isolating Pakistan, it united the country like never before. Political opponents, long at each other's throats, suddenly stood shoulder to shoulder in defense of the homeland. Even the international community raised eyebrows at India's premature accusations. While the West remained diplomatically quiet, China's full-throated support bolstered Pakistan's stance. Meanwhile, Sikhs across the globe threw their support behind Islamabad, and India found itself red-faced on the global stage, grappling with the consequences of overplaying its hand.

The drama didn't end with rhetoric. Pakistan closed its eastern border and suspended Afghan transit trade, throwing both India and Afghanistan off balance. Modi, hemmed in by nationalist pressure and Pakistan's defiance, couldn't risk a military strike without facing monumental backlash. His dream of damming Pakistan's water turned out to be just that—a pipe dream. The Indus Water Treaty, brokered by the World Bank, remains ironclad; any attempt to violate it would be a call for war. Pakistan, calm yet firm, called for an independent probe and committed to regional peace, while Modi's popularity began slipping like sand through fingers. India's own opposition, including Rahul Gandhi, grilled the government over its security failure, demanding answers. The article ends with a wake-up call: equip Pakistan's civil defense and bring the Kashmir issue to the UN before this geopolitical tinderbox explodes.

Overview:

This article looks into the aftermath of the Pahalgam incident, emphasizing how India's baseless accusations against Pakistan sparked unexpected political unity within Pakistan and failed to gain international traction. It analyzes India's internal security failure, Pakistan's diplomatic poise, and warns of the broader consequences of escalating regional tensions.



NOTES:

This article is a goldmine for understanding the dynamics of Pakistan-India relations, water politics, and regional diplomacy. It underscores the importance of the Indus Water Treaty as a geopolitical tool and reflects how internal political unity can serve as a buffer against external threats. Candidates preparing for International Relations, Pakistan Affairs, and Current Affairs should closely examine how diplomatic narratives shape regional power balance and how statecraft is employed both domestically and globally. The piece of writing also provides insight into the strategic calculus of conflict escalation and deterrence, particularly in nuclearized South Asia.

Relevance to CSS syllabus or subjects:

- Pakistan Affairs Regional dynamics, civil-military relations, national unity
- International Relations India-Pakistan conflict, diplomacy, water politics
- Current Affairs Strategic regional developments, Pahalgam incident, Indo-China influence
- Political Science Crisis management, security policies, internal unity

Notes for Beginners:

This article discusses the tension between India and Pakistan after a deadly incident in Kashmir, where India blamed Pakistan almost instantly. However, instead of facing isolation, Pakistan found support from its own political parties, China, and Sikh communities globally. The Indus Water Treaty, which manages the rivers shared by India and Pakistan, cannot be broken by one country alone—it's protected by the World Bank. For example, if India tries to block Pakistan's water, it would risk flooding its own land due to storage limitations. Additionally, Modi's inability to strike Pakistan shows how strong military deterrence works. It's a classic case of political deflection and international diplomacy at play.

Facts and Figures:

- 27 tourists, including 2 foreigners, were killed in the Pahalgam incident.
- India maintains nearly 900,000 troops in Indian-occupied Kashmir.
- The Indus Water Treaty, signed in 1960, serves over 240 million people in Pakistan.
- Pakistan closed its eastern border and suspended Afghan transit trade post-incident.

China and Sikh communities openly supported Pakistan, while the US and UNSG called for de-escalation.

To sum up, This article powerfully captures a moment where Pakistan flipped the script on India's aggressive posture, turning blame into unity and isolation into global backing. It provides a sobering reminder of the volatile nature of South Asian politics and the urgent need for diplomatic maturity. The piece doesn't just reflect a standoff—it reveals the shifting sands of regional influence, power projection, and national solidarity.

31. War drums are beating again

Summary:

The war drums are pounding again, louder and more reckless than ever. In the wake of the tragic Pahalgam incident in occupied Kashmir, the Indian government—led by Modi's hawkish regime—has ratcheted up anti-Muslim and anti-Pakistan hysteria. Their knee-jerk reaction and the usual blame game show that war-mongering has become a campaign tool ahead of elections. Despite a lack of concrete evidence, fingers are pointed at Pakistan, and aggressive actions like suspending the Indus Water Treaty speak volumes about their dangerous ambitions. Amid all this fire and fury, diplomacy has been tossed out the window. Not even during full-fledged wars in the past did India touch this water treaty, yet here they are, ready to burn bridges and fan flames just to score political points. It seems the Modi camp is feeding on chaos, deaf to reason and blind to consequences.

I find it alarming how both nations—nuclear-armed and bound by history—stand at the edge of catastrophe, puffing up their chests for a showdown. While Indian ultra-nationalists beat the war drums, even some voices in Pakistan



seem ready to join the chorus, forgetting that there's no such thing as winning a nuclear war. The article pleads for sanity, urging both nations to pull back from the brink and revive dialogue through global intermediaries. We've been here before, in 2002, and escaped by the skin of our teeth. But this time, the stakes are steeper and the noise of warmongers much louder. If the two sides don't come to their senses, the region may soon be staring down the barrel of a nuclear winter—where death, destruction, and devastation will spare no soul.

Overview:

This article examines the rising war hysteria in India post-Pahalgam attack and warns against dragging two nuclear nations into an irreversible conflict. It highlights the Modi regime's aggressive stance and emphasizes the need for diplomatic de-escalation and international mediation.

NOTES:

This article touches the core of Pakistan's foreign policy, strategic relations with India, water diplomacy, and nuclear deterrence. It reflects how populism, communal politics, and security dilemmas are intricately linked in South Asian geopolitics. Aspirants should pay attention to how domestic politics in India impact regional peace and how Pakistan can leverage diplomacy over confrontation. It also illustrates the manipulation of international treaties and the consequences of breaking long-standing diplomatic channels.

Relevant CSS Syllabus Topics or Subjects:

- Pakistan Affairs (India-Pakistan Relations, Kashmir Dispute, Water Issues)
- International Relations (Conflict Resolution, Nuclear Deterrence, Role of Diplomacy)
- Current Affairs (Regional Security, Indo-Pakistani Tensions)

Notes for beginners:

India and Pakistan are long-time rivals, especially over the Kashmir issue. The Pahalgam incident triggered a blame game, with India accusing Pakistan without solid evidence. For instance, India suspended the Indus Water Treaty, a historic agreement, which had survived three wars before. This shows how political tensions can disrupt even peaceful agreements. Both countries have nuclear weapons, meaning even a small conflict can escalate into massive destruction. A nuclear war would not just kill soldiers but also wipe out civilians, agriculture, and the environment. For example, experts say a nuclear war could cause a "nuclear winter," blocking sunlight and killing crops, leading to famine.

Facts and Figures:

- The Indus Water Treaty was signed in 1960 and remained intact even during the 1965 and 1971 wars.
- India and Pakistan collectively hold over 300 nuclear warheads.
- In 2002, both countries nearly went to war after the Indian Parliament attack, but international mediation helped de-escalate the situation.
- The Kashmir dispute has led to three wars and countless skirmishes between the two nations.

To wrap up, This article is a grim reminder that war is not a game to be played for political mileage. It calls for sanity over sabre-rattling and urges both nations to cool off, talk it out, and avoid a war that could wipe out millions. In this high-stakes chess game of geopolitics, diplomacy must trump destruction.

32. Water war

Summary:

India's recent water maneuver has thrown a spanner in the works of regional peace. Without warning and in disregard of the Indus Waters Treaty (IWT), New Delhi curtailed the flow of the Chenab River into Pakistan, causing ripples of distress among Pakistani farmers who heavily rely on its water for irrigation. While Pakistan watched helplessly, India began filling its three major reservoirs, risking both drought and flooding in Pakistan. By flushing



and expanding storage capacities in the Salal and Baglihar dams located in Indian-occupied Kashmir, India seems to be tightening the screws on Pakistan's water security. These unilateral actions, wrapped in the cloak of mischief, are nothing short of environmental aggression aimed at shaking Pakistan's agricultural backbone and playing havoc with its food and economic security.

The Modi government's hubris appears to have clouded its judgment as it plays with fire by suspending a treaty that has weathered wars and diplomatic standoffs. With climate change already pushing Pakistan to the edge, India's attempts to alter water flows under a flimsy pretext could be seen as an open provocation. Islamabad's warning is loud and clear: tampering with Pakistan's water supply is a red line. The ball is now in Pakistan's court to launch an aggressive legal and diplomatic counteroffensive to push India back into compliance. This isn't just about water; it's about sovereignty, survival, and sending the message that Pakistan won't sit idly while its lifelines are choked under the guise of upstream engineering.

Overview:

The article highlights India's recent violation of the Indus Waters Treaty by restricting the flow of the Chenab River into Pakistan without prior notice. It elaborates on how India is enhancing its dam storage capacities, potentially leading to droughts and floods in Pakistan. The article warns that such actions not only endanger bilateral peace but also pose a direct threat to Pakistan's agriculture, economy, and national security. It stresses the urgent need for Pakistan to mount a legal and diplomatic campaign against India's actions.

NOTES:

This article shows how environmental issues can become geopolitical flashpoints, especially between rival nations. Candidates should focus on the strategic importance of the Indus Waters Treaty, India's upstream behavior, and how such water disputes influence bilateral relations and regional stability. The article can be referenced in essays on Indo-Pak relations, hydro-politics, or climate vulnerability of South Asia.

Relevant CSS syllabus or subject:

- Pakistan Affairs: Water security, Indus Waters Treaty, Indo-Pak relations
- International Relations: Treaty violations, conflict resolution, water diplomacy
- Environmental Science: Climate stress, droughts, floods, transboundary water issues
- Current Affairs: Regional tensions, diplomatic options, legal strategies

Notes for beginners:

The Indus Waters Treaty (1960) is a water-sharing agreement between India and Pakistan that divides the rivers of the Indus Basin. According to this treaty, western rivers (Indus, Jhelum, and Chenab) are for Pakistan while eastern rivers (Ravi, Beas, and Sutlej) are for India. Recently, India blocked the flow of Chenab without informing Pakistan, which violates the treaty. For example, Pakistan uses Chenab water to irrigate Punjab fields. Blocking it can dry crops and destroy harvests. Climate change is already reducing rainfall, so this makes things worse. India also risks releasing stored water suddenly, which could flood Pakistani areas downstream. These actions could fuel conflict between the two nations if not resolved peacefully.

Facts and figures:

- India blocked water flow to fill three reservoirs with 1.2 million acre-feet of water.
- The Chenab River irrigates millions of acres in Pakistan's Punjab region.
- Salal and Baglihar dams in Indian-occupied Kashmir are being modified to increase water-holding capacity.
- IWT has survived three wars between India and Pakistan since 1960.

To sum up, The article works as a wake-up call. India's water politics are not just diplomatic infractions but existential threats to Pakistan's stability. As rivers dry up and tensions rise, the stakes couldn't be higher. Pakistan must strike while the iron is hot and pursue all diplomatic, legal, and strategic options to defend its lifeblood. This isn't merely a matter of policy but a fight for the very sustenance of millions



33. India must rethink

Summary:

The recent Pahalgam incident has pushed India to lash out militarily against Pakistan, even without substantial proof. The Indian media's knee-jerk reaction and government's retaliatory strikes seem more like a knee-jerk show of strength rather than a measured policy move. As someone deeply engaged with regional politics, I urge India to think twice before stepping onto a path that threatens not only Pakistan but India's own economic and geopolitical trajectory. India is at the cusp of transforming into a global superpower, boasting massive economic gains, growing tech dominance, and a seat within BRICS negotiations. But continued hostility and war-mongering can throw a spanner in the works—jeopardizing its ambitions of reaching a \$35 trillion economy by 2047, ascending to the UN Security Council, and maintaining its appeal for global investors.

By throwing caution to the wind, India risks throwing its future under the bus. Economic losses in case of conflict are staggering—up to \$17.8 billion per day. That's no small change for a nation still feeding 800 million people on subsidized rations. Its booming tourism, thriving financial markets, and \$65bn Global Capability Centres could all take a nosedive. Rising defence budgets may rob funds from welfare. Even the Indus Waters Treaty stands on shaky ground. India must consider that peace is not a sign of weakness but of wisdom. Historical episodes, like the 2001–02 standoff, show that diplomacy worked better than gunpowder. With Pakistan preoccupied with internal security challenges and counterterrorism, it is highly improbable that it would provoke a regional conflict. A rethink is not just timely—it's essential.

Overview:

The article makes a fervent appeal to Indian policymakers to reassess their aggressive posture following the Pahalgam incident. It underscores how any military adventure with Pakistan could backfire economically, politically, and diplomatically, ultimately derailing India's aspirations of global leadership and sustainable growth.

NOTES:

This article is a rich source for Pakistan Affairs, Current Affairs, and International Relations. It touches upon themes like South Asian geopolitics, military spending versus welfare, Indo-Pak conflicts, water disputes (Indus Waters Treaty), BRICS diplomacy, and economic vulnerabilities during conflict. Aspirants should note how the writer builds his argument on cost-benefit analysis, past precedents, and regional stability imperatives.

CSS Syllabus Topics:

- Pakistan Affairs: Pakistan-India Relations, Water Crisis, Kashmir Issue
- Current Affairs: South Asian Politics, Regional Peace and Security
- International Relations: Conflict and Cooperation in South Asia, BRICS, Economic Diplomacy
- General Science & Ability: Impact of War on Economy (Quantified Economic Impact)

Notes for Beginners:

This article discusses how conflict between India and Pakistan can ruin India's own economic plans. For example, India earns \$30 billion from tourism yearly, but even small violence scares tourists away. Also, India's financial markets could lose up to \$15 billion if a war breaks out. The writer also points out that India's tech sector and multinational back offices might stop growing if there is political instability. Even defence spending—already \$78.7 billion—may increase at the cost of welfare, affecting the 800 million poor people who depend on subsidised food. A smart nation focuses on peace, not war.

Facts and Figures:

- Estimated daily cost of full-scale India-Pakistan war: \$670 million to \$17.8 billion
- Defence allocation in India's FY25 budget: \$78.7 billion
- Foreign investment in Indian stocks: \$800 billion (16% of market cap)



- Global Capability Centres in India: 1,800, generating \$65 billion (2024)
- Tourism revenue: \$30 billion, with 10 million annual visitors

To sum up, The article is a timely call for reason amid rising Indo-Pak tensions. It dissects the heavy cost India may pay—financially, diplomatically, and morally—if it fails to act prudently. With the ghosts of past standoffs and a future full of promise hanging in the balance, India must look before it leaps. The power lies not in muscle-flexing but in measured, long-term thinking.

34. The nuclear factor

Summary:

I vividly recall the unwavering spirit that defined Pakistan's journey toward nuclear deterrence, a path riddled with sanctions, external pressure, and grave sacrifices. Maleeha Lodhi's reflection transports us to a defining moment in 1994 when Gen Waheed Kakar, standing firm in Washington, boldly refused to barter national security for F-16s. This single act of defiance encapsulates Pakistan's unflinching stance: nuclear capability was not a luxury, it was an existential necessity. Despite India's growing aggression through hybrid warfare and cross-border incursions, Pakistan's nuclear shield has served as a red line, halting India in its tracks. The military's calculated counteractions—downing aircraft, missile strikes, and drone deployments—were not just retaliations but strong messages that Pakistan won't be caught napping when its sovereignty is on the line.

Recounting Pakistan's long and arduous nuclear journey is more than just patriotic nostalgia—it's a lesson in resilience. After facing the bitter loss of 1971, the country learned that true security lay not in foreign alliances but in self-reliance. India's 1974 nuclear test jolted Pakistan awake. Since then, enduring embargoes, Western duplicity, and diplomatic arm-twisting, Pakistan methodically built its deterrence capability. Books like Eating Grass and The Security Imperative document this saga, spotlighting the sweat and sacrifice of scientists, soldiers, and diplomats who refused to let Pakistan's future hang by a thread. Today, as the region teeters on a knife's edge, our nuclear arsenal stands not as a threat, but as a shield—one that demands the same resolve in economic arenas to prevent external dependency from becoming our Achilles' heel.

Overview:

This article outlines Pakistan's nuclear doctrine as a cornerstone of its national security and deterrence against India's aggressive posturing. It offers a historical, strategic, and diplomatic perspective on how Pakistan pursued nuclear weapons amid sanctions and international opposition, ultimately achieving deterrence to prevent full-scale war with India. It also highlights modern hybrid threats and the need for internal strength through economic self-reliance.

NOTES:

This article provides a case study in nuclear diplomacy, strategic deterrence, and crisis management. The examples of Gen Kakar's stance and Pakistan's refusal to cave into Western demands underline key principles in sovereignty and realpolitik. The nuclear trajectory post-1974, the mention of hybrid warfare, and the role of diplomacy during conflict escalation provide rich material for analytical and essay-type questions.

Relevant CSS Subjects and Topics:

- Pakistan Affairs: Nuclear policy, Indo-Pak relations, Strategic autonomy
- International Relations: Deterrence theory, diplomacy under pressure, hybrid warfare
- Current Affairs: Regional security dynamics, strategic balance in South Asia
- Strategic Studies: Nuclear deterrence, security doctrines, conventional vs. non-conventional warfare

Notes for Beginners:

This article explains how Pakistan decided to build nuclear weapons to protect itself from India's threats, especially after the 1971 war and India's nuclear test in 1974. Despite facing restrictions from Western countries, Pakistan

Cssplatfrombytha.com

Dreamsupermall.pk



managed to develop this technology with the help of scientists and consistent leadership. In recent years, India has used new forms of warfare like cyber-attacks and drones, but Pakistan has responded effectively and avoided full war because of its nuclear weapons. The article reminds us that just like we built nuclear strength, we now need to build a strong economy that doesn't rely on others.

Facts and Figures:

- Pakistan's nuclear program began after India's 1974 nuclear test.
- It took over 25 years to achieve strategic capability and operational deterrence.
- In the latest crisis, Pakistan used drones, missiles, and air strikes to counter India's aggression.
- A ceasefire was brokered by the US after Pakistan's retaliatory strikes.
- Books like Eating Grass and The Security Imperative offer detailed insights into Pakistan's nuclear path.

To sum up, This article is not just a tale of geopolitical chess but a testament to Pakistan's grit in the face of global opposition. As deterrence has ensured survival, the time has come to translate that same iron resolve into building economic independence and national resilience. The nuclear factor may guard the border, but only self-reliance can secure the future.

35. Al opportunity

Summary:

The article paints a grim picture of Pakistan's human development standing, placing it near rock bottom on the global scale—168 out of 193 countries. Despite being rich in freelance and AI talent, Pakistan has missed the mark in digital progress, largely due to entrenched inequalities. We've got the brains, no doubt, but the absence of digital access and infrastructure is clipping our wings. With half the population still offline, Pakistan is at risk of widening the gap between the privileged elite and the already struggling lower-income masses, especially as AI and automation march forward. The divide is no longer just economic—it's becoming digital too. And if we don't get our act together, we're bound to be left in the dust.

The editorial calls out Pakistan's sluggish efforts in creating a digitally inclusive society. It's not enough to launch policies and clap for ourselves. The UNDP rightly puts the ball in our court—adopting AI without first ensuring access to smartphones, training, and infrastructure will only deepen the existing fault lines. The future is knocking, but the door seems jammed. It's high time we roll up our sleeves and put in the legwork, because this AI wave won't wait. Either we ride it, or it crashes over us.

Overview:

This editorial highlights Pakistan's dismal ranking in the Human Development Index and how it reflects the country's failure to bridge the digital divide. Despite a tech-savvy youth and a massive freelance workforce, lack of infrastructure and access has blocked progress. The rise of AI offers an opportunity for transformation, but only if Pakistan ensures inclusive digital access and preparedness across all sectors.

NOTES:

This article is a goldmine for topics like Human Development, Science and Technology in Pakistan, Digital Divide, and Public Policy Reform. It critically touches on socio-economic disparities and the urgent need for digital equity in the age of AI. Use this piece to back your essays or answers with real-time data and international reports. It also sharpens your perspective on governance and state responsibility.

Related CSS Subjects and Topics:

- Pakistan Affairs: Socioeconomic Challenges, Digital Transformation
- Current Affairs: Technological Development and AI Policies
- Governance and Public Policy: Policy Implementation and Equity



• Essay: Inequality, Future of Work, Digital Divide

Notes for Beginners:

Pakistan ranks 168 out of 193 countries in terms of human development, which means its people have poor access to education, health, and income opportunities. For example, half the population doesn't even have smartphones or internet. This becomes a big problem when AI starts replacing jobs, especially for people doing simple or routine work. Those who have access to technology will get ahead while others may lose their jobs. The UNDP suggests that just making policies isn't enough—Pakistan must make sure everyone can use digital tools. As per the UNDP, 42 percent of our workforce does jobs that AI could soon replace, so preparing them with training and digital access is critical.

Facts and Figures:

- Pakistan ranks 168 out of 193 on the Human Development Index.
- One of 26 countries listed in the 'low human development' category.
- 42% of the workforce is in jobs that can be automated.
- Half of the population lacks basic internet access and devices.
- Despite this, Pakistan has one of the largest freelancer communities in the world.

To wrap up, This editorial is a wake-up call. Pakistan is sitting on a digital goldmine but hasn't figured out how to dig. Time is of the essence. Without bold and inclusive steps, AI will deepen the cracks in our society rather than uplift it. Opportunity is knocking, but only a well-prepared nation will be able to answer.

36. Space for peace diplomacy

Summary:

When the dust settles on another round of Indo-Pak tensions, we're left staring at the same old script—rattled sabers, flared tempers, and hurried ceasefires. This latest episode, though, broke the mould. The US played coy, claiming it was "none of our business" before stealthily stepping in to broker peace. Saudi Arabia, with newfound diplomatic ambition, tried to slide into the peacemaker's chair, echoing its efforts in Ukraine and Africa. Yet, its ties with India and shifting posture toward Pakistan leave its leverage in doubt. Meanwhile, the UAE, having once brokered a ceasefire in 2021, now watches from the sidelines. Clearly, there's room at the table for peace diplomacy—but someone's got to pick up the chair and sit down first.

What's striking is that both India and Pakistan talk the talk of bilateralism, yet always end up waiting for an international referee when things go south. Historical agreements—from the Simla Pact to the Tashkent Declaration—show they can work things out when the will is there. But now, with hawkish leadership on both ends, civil peace lobbies sidelined, and frameworks like the Indus Waters Treaty under threat, the prospects for lasting peace look bleak. The article rings alarm bells over the decay of statesmanship, where hardliners call the shots and old agreements collect dust. As the guns quiet down, both countries face a crucial moment: keep circling the same dead-end alley, or chart a new road towards reconciliation.

Overview:

This article paints a vivid picture of the recent escalation in India-Pakistan tensions. It highlights the weak role of traditional mediators, the rising ambition of Gulf states in peace diplomacy, and the urgent need for a new framework to address long-standing conflicts, especially Kashmir. It stresses that despite a history of agreements and treaties, peace remains elusive due to poor political will, eroding civil influence, and increasingly rigid state policies.

NOTES:

The article provides critical concepts into regional security dynamics, peace diplomacy, foreign policy shifts, and historical treaties. It connects past agreements with current affairs and underlines the evolving roles of international

Cssplatfrombytha.com

Dreamsupermall.pk



actors like Saudi Arabia and the UAE. It's an excellent reference for Pakistan Affairs, Current Affairs, and International Relations papers—especially for topics on Indo-Pak relations, mediation diplomacy, and South Asian geopolitics.

Relevant CSS syllabus or subjects:

- Pakistan Affairs: Kashmir conflict, Pakistan's foreign policy, Indo-Pak relations
- International Relations: Role of international mediators, diplomacy and peacebuilding, strategic alliances
- Current Affairs: Regional politics, Gulf countries' evolving roles, diplomacy in South Asia

Notes for Beginners:

The article highlights how peace between India and Pakistan remains fragile. Whenever tensions rise, countries like the US or Gulf nations try to calm things down. For example, the UAE helped stop fighting in 2021. However, lasting peace needs both countries to talk directly. They've done this before, like with the Simla Agreement in 1972 and the Indus Waters Treaty. But now, with India becoming more aggressive and Pakistan struggling to maintain dialogue, even these agreements are under threat. Real peace needs leaders from both sides who can rise above politics and focus on long-term harmony.

Facts and Figures:

- Tashkent Declaration signed in 1966 after the 1965 war
- Simla Agreement signed in 1972, converted ceasefire line into the Line of Control
- Non-Attack Agreement on Nuclear Facilities signed in 1988, effective from 1991
- Indus Waters Treaty under strain due to India's recent signals of withdrawal
- Ceasefire brokered by UAE in 2021, halting skirmishes since 2019

To sum up, This article is a sobering reminder that peace in South Asia can't be left to chance or third parties alone. Diplomatic efforts must move beyond patchwork ceasefires and outdated frameworks. While international actors can help cool tempers, the heavy lifting still lies with the political leadership of India and Pakistan. Without bold, visionary statesmanship and a push from civil societies, the region will continue to tiptoe along the edge of conflict.

37. The way forward

Summary:

The recent ceasefire between Pakistan and India, though fragile, offers a much-needed breather after the shocking escalation on May 7 due to India's unprovoked aggression. Brokered by the US and other global actors, the truce—despite early violations—signals a potential path to peace if handled with maturity and political foresight. While military-level contacts are crucial to prevent further flare-ups, long-term stability demands something much deeper: an earnest reckoning with the Kashmir dispute, the very epicenter of recurring South Asian turbulence. The US President's offer for mediation might stir diplomatic interest, but ultimately, both Pakistan and India must exhibit statesmanship beyond nationalist rigidity to pursue a genuine and just solution.

India's revocation of Kashmir's limited autonomy in 2019 under the BJP has only deepened the wounds and hardened positions. Such heavy-handed policies only fuel more discontent and alienation among Kashmiris. Backchannel diplomacy, like the Musharraf-era proposals, could pave the way for a fair resolution if pursued with sincerity. Yet, the road to peace is not smooth—hawkish rhetoric and warmongering voices remain loud, particularly in India. Nevertheless, if both nations truly wish to rewrite the narrative from confrontation to coexistence, now is the time to act with vision and moral courage, lest this opportunity be lost to the ghosts of perpetual hostility.

Overview:

This article emphasizes that while the ceasefire is a hopeful development, genuine peace hinges on resolving the Kashmir dispute. It argues that international mediation may help facilitate talks, but only India and Pakistan can



truly make peace sustainable. A political shift is needed, especially on India's part, to embrace a path of justice, dialogue, and coexistence.

NOTES:

This article provides deep insight into regional peace, diplomacy, and the geopolitical sensitivities surrounding the Kashmir issue. Candidates must understand the historical roots of the Kashmir conflict, evaluate past peace efforts like the Musharraf formula, and assess the effectiveness of third-party mediation. The editorial also allows for critical analysis of Indian domestic policy shifts and their regional impact, making it valuable for paper-based analytical writing or interview discussions.

CSS syllabus relevance:

- International Relations: Conflict resolution, diplomacy, and peacebuilding
- Current Affairs: Indo-Pak relations, US mediation, Kashmir conflict
- Pakistan Affairs: Kashmir policy, regional security, diplomacy
- Political Science: State behavior in international politics, sovereignty issues

Notes for beginners:

This article discusses the recent ceasefire between Pakistan and India, which followed a period of military tension. Although peace has temporarily returned, the real issue—the Kashmir dispute—remains unresolved. The author explains that no foreign country can solve the Kashmir issue unless both Pakistan and India show willingness. The 2019 move by India to take away Kashmir's special status has made the situation worse. However, older proposals, like the Musharraf-era formula, could still be used to find peace. If peace talks are delayed, Kashmiris may continue to suffer, and tensions may return.

Facts and figures:

- The Kashmir conflict has remained unresolved for over 75 years
- India revoked Article 370 in August 2019, ending Kashmir's special status
- Recent ceasefire was brokered by the US after the May 7 skirmishes
- Kashmir remains one of the most militarized zones in the world

To sum up, The article is a timely reminder that ceasefires are band-aids—not solutions. Without addressing the core issue of Kashmir through diplomacy, justice, and respect for human rights, lasting peace will remain a distant dream. It is a call for political maturity, especially on India's part, to stop suppressing dissent and start building bridges.

38. US-Israel ties

Summary:

As I see it, the winds of diplomacy are shifting in the Middle East, and Donald Trump seems to be sailing his own ship through these troubled waters. With his recent visit to Riyadh, he sent a ripple through the status quo by engaging with actors like Hamas and the Houthis—groups long branded as terrorists by Washington—bypassing Israel's traditional role in regional diplomacy. These moves, from negotiating a hostage release without Israeli mediation to working out a ceasefire with the Houthis, signal a striking deviation from America's usual pro-Israel playbook. Trump's decision to no longer push Riyadh to normalise ties with Tel Aviv adds more fuel to the fire, especially as Israel continues its brutal campaign in Gaza. The Saudis are holding their ground, tying recognition of Israel to the promise of a Palestinian state—a demand that looks like chasing shadows amid the current bloodshed.

Yet, I wouldn't go so far as to call it a clean break between the US and Israel. The foundations of their alliance still run deep, especially with Zionist donors and loyalists shaping Trump's inner circle. It seems more like a tug of war



between America's strategic interests and domestic political compulsions. Trump's unpredictability looms large; today he's playing the peacemaker, tomorrow he might beat the drums of war. One thing is clear—Tel Aviv is restless, and Washington is no longer dancing exclusively to its tune. But whether this change of heart is genuine or just a political stunt remains to be seen. The ball, for now, is in Trump's court, and the world watches closely to see if these ripples turn into waves.

Overview:

This editorial highlights the recent shifts in US-Israel relations under Donald Trump's evolving foreign policy in the Middle East. By negotiating with adversaries like Hamas and the Houthis, and easing pressure on Saudi-Israel normalisation, Trump seems to be rewriting the old playbook. However, the article also warns against assuming a full rupture, highlighting internal US dynamics, especially the influence of pro-Israel figures and Trump's notorious policy flip-flops.

NOTES:

This article looksinto the shifting contours of US foreign policy in the Middle East, especially in relation to Israel under Donald Trump's administration. It raises critical questions about whether the United States is drifting away from its traditionally unwavering support for Tel Aviv. The piece underscores how Trump's transactional diplomacy has led to engagements with actors previously deemed untouchable by Washington, such as Hamas and the Houthis. The negotiations that bypassed Israel to release a hostage and the backchannel talks with Iran are significant markers of a more pragmatic, self-serving American approach. At the same time, it acknowledges that any assumption of a complete rupture in US-Israel ties would be naïve, as Zionist influence remains deeply entrenched in US politics and financial networks. The editorial also highlights how Trump's MAGA base is opposed to further entanglements in foreign wars, shaping a policy that appears isolationist on the surface but can pivot quickly depending on political winds. This piece of writing provides an excellent case study in realpolitik, strategic diplomacy, and the domestic influences on foreign policy. It provides insight into how foreign relations are often dictated more by internal power alignments and electoral considerations than by ideology or long-term commitments.

Relevant to CSS syllabus or subjects:

- International Relations: Changing global alliances, role of interest groups in foreign policy
- Current Affairs: Middle East crisis, US foreign policy under Trump
- Political Science: Influence of lobbies and domestic constituencies on external affairs
- Pakistan Affairs: Regional diplomacy, Middle Eastern developments impacting Pakistan

Notes for Beginners:

This article discusses how the US, under Trump, is making decisions in the Middle East that don't fully align with Israel's interests. For example, the US negotiated with Hamas to release a hostage, which is unusual because Hamas is labeled a terrorist group by the US. Similarly, it made a ceasefire deal with the Houthis, another group viewed negatively by Israel. These actions hint at a more flexible American policy, possibly driven by Trump's business interests or a desire to avoid new wars. Yet, Israel still holds strong influence in Washington, especially through Trump's supporters and donors. So, while things may look different, deep ties remain.

Facts and Figures:

- Hamas and Houthis are listed as terrorist organizations by the US State Department.
- Saudi Arabia insists recognition of Israel depends on the establishment of a Palestinian state.
- The US bypassed Israel in negotiating the release of an American-Israeli hostage from Hamas.
- Trump's political base (MAGA) prefers non-interventionist foreign policy, opposing foreign wars.

To sum up, this article is a sharp and timely commentary on the shifting sands of US-Israel relations. It challenges conventional narratives and urges readers to look beyond surface-level diplomacy. While it hints at a possible



reorientation in American policy, it wisely warns against taking this at face value. In a region where alliances are as volatile as desert storms, the true test of change lies in consistency, not just in headlines.

39. Nuclear war 'wasn't an option': Dar

Summary:

In the wake of India's provocative strikes across the border, I found myself compelled to address what unfolded next—Pakistan's firm yet calculated response. As I write this, it's clear that nuclear war was never on the table, not even as a last resort. Deputy Prime Minister Ishaq Dar made that much obvious in his CNN interview, stressing our strength lies in conventional military capability, not apocalyptic brinkmanship. When the dust began to settle, it was the sobering possibility of escalation—triggered by Pakistan's counter-strikes—that pulled world powers, particularly the US, into the picture. What looked like the edge of a catastrophe turned into a showcase of Pakistan's measured restraint and strategic finesse. Rather than going off the deep end, we held our nerve, keeping our finger off the nuclear button and our eyes on long-term peace.

Diplomacy did the heavy lifting where missiles could have flown. According to Dar, India's claim of prior military contact was a mere smokescreen, and it was actually US intervention, not mutual goodwill, that brought both parties to a ceasefire. What tipped the scales was Pakistan's firm retaliation that made India realize further aggression would cost more than it could afford. Yet, the story doesn't end with missiles grounded. From the unresolved Kashmir dispute to threats over water rights, the seeds of conflict remain. The government stood its ground, rejecting Indian accusations over the Pahalgam attack and reaffirming its zero-tolerance for terrorism. In all of this, Pakistan walked a tightrope, emerging not weak but wise—turning potential disaster into diplomatic capital, proving once again that strength sometimes lies in knowing when not to strike.

Overview:

The article highlights the strategic and diplomatic maneuvering during the May 2025 Pak-India military standoff. Deputy Prime Minister Ishaq Dar made it clear that nuclear warfare was off the table. The situation was defused by Pakistan's counter-response and international intervention, especially by the US. The ceasefire was presented as a diplomatic victory, not a sign of weakness, and Pakistan's government emphasized the importance of addressing core issues like Kashmir and water disputes for lasting peace.

NOTES:

This article is a vital case study in strategic foreign policy, defense diplomacy, conflict resolution, and regional security. It demonstrates how nuclear deterrence functions in South Asia, how diplomacy works under pressure, and how global powers intervene to avoid escalations between rival states. It also offers insights into Pakistan's civil-military dynamics, water security issues under the Indus Waters Treaty, and how Kashmir remains a central point in bilateral tensions.

Relevance to CSS syllabus or subjects:

- International Relations: Strategic diplomacy, nuclear deterrence, conflict resolution
- Current Affairs: Pakistan-India relations, Kashmir dispute
- Pakistan Affairs: Indus Waters Treaty, counter-terrorism, civil-military relations
- Political Science: Power politics and foreign policy decision-making

Notes for Beginners:

This article discusses the recent tension between Pakistan and India, where both countries stood on the edge of war. Pakistan's Deputy Prime Minister and Foreign Minister Ishaq Dar explained that although India launched airstrikes, Pakistan responded in self-defense but did not consider nuclear war an option. The conflict escalated until international powers, particularly the US, intervened to de-escalate the situation. The root of the tension remains the Kashmir dispute, and both countries continue to face unresolved issues like water sharing under the Indus Waters



Treaty. The article emphasizes how diplomacy, not aggression, can lead to strategic success. For beginners, it's important to understand that international conflicts often involve multiple layers including military action, diplomatic negotiation, and historical disputes such as Kashmir and water rights.

Facts and Figures:

- India conducted cross-border airstrikes on Pakistan on May 7, 2025.
- Pakistan responded with counter-strikes on May 10, 2025.
- No direct communication occurred between Indian and Pakistani officials before US mediation.
- The ceasefire was prompted after a call from US Senator Marco Rubio.
- The attack India blamed Pakistan for occurred in Pahalgam, where around 700,000 Indian troops were already stationed.
- The Indus Waters Treaty was held in abeyance by India but water flow in western rivers continued as per treaty obligations.
- Pakistan maintains there are no safe havens for terrorists on its soil and ongoing operations are active on the western border.
- Pakistan views the ceasefire as a strategic win, not a compromise.

To sum up, This article paints a stark yet hopeful picture of Pakistan-India relations. It reminds us that when political tensions hit boiling point, wisdom must prevail over warmongering. Pakistan's strategic restraint, backed by strong conventional capability and timely diplomacy, turned the tide. While peace remains a work in progress, the narrative reaffirms that real strength lies not in the power to destroy but in the power to choose peace.

40. Tit-for-tat expulsions over 'espionage'

Summary:

In the wake of recent border skirmishes, I observed another diplomatic firestorm brewing between Pakistan and India, this time over alleged espionage. The article lays bare how both countries played tit-for-tat by expelling diplomats on accusations of spying, further fraying already strained ties. India kicked things off by branding a Pakistani diplomat persona non grata and forcing him out within 24 hours, citing activities that didn't sit well with his official status. Pakistan hit back by showing the door to an Indian diplomat, accusing him of crossing the red line of diplomatic conduct. Clearly, diplomacy was not just lost in translation, it was thrown out the window altogether. As the dust settled, both sides summoned each other's top envoys, handing over formal protests and stern reminders to respect diplomatic norms, though the message was more about flexing muscle than finding middle ground.

This episode isn't just a storm in a teacup. It's a symptom of the deep-rooted mistrust and unresolved issues that continue to drive a wedge between the two nuclear-armed neighbors. From cross-border strikes to accusations of ceasefire violations, and now espionage allegations, it's a cocktail of hostility being stirred with no signs of cooling. What's more alarming is how easily these countries slide into confrontation mode, risking escalation at the drop of a hat. I see this not just as a diplomatic duel but a cautionary tale of how fragile peace is in South Asia. When states start treating embassies like battlegrounds, the real casualty becomes dialogue, trust, and regional stability.

Overview:

The article highlights a rapid deterioration in Pakistan-India relations following mutual expulsions of diplomats on allegations of espionage. These actions came amidst heightened military tensions and ongoing border hostilities, reflecting the volatile nature of their bilateral ties.



NOTES:

This article provides valuable observations into the fragile nature of South Asian diplomacy and the mechanisms states employ under international law during crises. Aspirants must grasp the implications of diplomatic immunity, persona non grata declarations, and the Vienna Convention. The article also works as a practical example of how external conflict can influence internal policymaking, regional balance, and strategic deterrence. A deep understanding of India-Pakistan relations, border conflicts, intelligence operations, and their intersection with diplomacy is essential for those preparing for Pakistan Affairs, International Relations, and Current Affairs papers. Such events also influence foreign policy narratives and multilateral interventions, especially through UN platforms or bilateral treaties.

Relevant CSS syllabus or subjects:

- Pakistan Affairs: Indo-Pak relations, border disputes, diplomacy
- Current Affairs: Regional tensions, diplomatic norms
- International Relations: Espionage, Vienna Convention, persona non grata concept
- Political Science: Conflict management and diplomatic protocols

Notes for Beginners:

In simple words, this article talks about how Pakistan and India got into another serious disagreement. Both countries accused each other's diplomats of spying, which means collecting secret information in an illegal way. So, India forced a Pakistani official to leave, and in response, Pakistan also expelled an Indian official. This kind of action is called "persona non grata," which is a diplomatic term to say someone is no longer welcome in a country. These actions made the relationship between both countries worse. For someone new to international politics, it's important to understand that such incidents often start small but can cause big tensions between countries if not managed carefully. This event shows how easily misunderstandings and mistrust can push two rival nations closer to conflict.

Facts and Figures:

- India expelled a Pakistani diplomat on May 13, 2025
- The Pakistani official was ordered to leave within 24 hours
- India accused the diplomat of activities not in line with his role
- Two Indian citizens were arrested for allegedly leaking army details to Pakistan
- Pakistan responded by expelling Indian official Shankar Reddy Chintala
- Both countries summoned each other's chargé d'affaires and lodged formal demarches
- Pakistan reminded India to follow diplomatic protocols and respect norms
- The expulsions came shortly after border hostilities and ceasefire violations

To wrap up, This article is a stark reminder of how fragile the India-Pakistan relationship is, where one spark can light the powder keg. As the diplomatic dominoes fall, it's evident that regional peace demands more than tit-for-tat reactions. True diplomacy lies not in drawing red lines but in building bridges, no matter how battered they might be. For students, observers, and policymakers alike, this episode offers a glimpse into the sharp edges of international relations, where one wrong move can set the whole board on fire.



41. Himalayan Miscalculation

Author - F.S. Aijazuddin

Summary:

I find it deeply ironic how history keeps repeating itself—this time through PM Modi's Himalayan misstep that has thrown South Asia back into the whirlpool of confrontation. Ignoring Vajpayee's vision of coexistence, Modi chose to stoke fires across the Line of Control after the Pahalgam incident, accusing Pakistan without presenting a shred of evidence. What followed was Operation Sindoor, a bellicose move that threatened to spiral into a full-blown war until global pressure—most notably from the US, Saudi Arabia, and Turkey—forced both nuclear-armed neighbours to slam the brakes. Trump's intervention brokered an urgent ceasefire, though India tried to save face by denying any third-party involvement. Despite this, Modi's rhetoric remains inflammatory, brushing aside diplomacy with accusations and ultimatums.

This latest skirmish, however, may turn out to be a miscalculation of Himalayan proportions. Modi's war games not only backfired diplomatically but also fortified the Pakistan-China nexus, creating a formidable two-front challenge for India. The ceasefire now hangs by a thread as both sides resume their blame game. The Kashmir dispute, long sidelined, is once again in the international spotlight, and bilateral diplomacy has been sidelined by third-party mediation. In hindsight, Modi's misadventure did not just fail to weaken Pakistan—it revived the very issues India sought to bury and regressed regional peace by decades. This entire episode is a wake-up call: modern-day power struggles require foresight, not firepower.

Overview:

This article critically dissects India's recent military aggression following the Pahalgam incident, exposing PM Modi's strategic blunder and its consequences on regional stability. Drawing parallels with historic events like the Reichstag fire and Cold War diplomacy, the writer underscores how Modi's decision has strengthened the Pakistan-China alliance, revived Kashmir in global discourse, and necessitated third-party involvement in Indo-Pak affairs. The piece is a cautionary reflection on how impulsive leadership can set nations back decades.

NOTES:

This article highlights themes like South Asian security dynamics, India-Pakistan relations, foreign policy failures, and nuclear deterrence. For CSS aspirants, it is essential to examine how third-party diplomacy shapes regional peace and how states use narratives to justify military aggression. It also helps contextualize India's strategic shift and Pakistan's evolving military posture in a multipolar world order.

Related CSS Subjects and Topics:

- Pakistan Affairs: Pakistan-India Relations, Kashmir Dispute, National Security Policy
- International Relations: Conflict Resolution, Diplomatic Interventions, Cold War Diplomacy
- Current Affairs: Geopolitics of South Asia, Role of Superpowers, India's Foreign Policy

Notes for Beginners:

This article explores a recent conflict between India and Pakistan triggered by a violent incident in Indian-administered Kashmir. Without proving Pakistan's involvement, India launched military strikes. Global powers, particularly the US, intervened to prevent escalation. The ceasefire was announced, but tensions remain. The article criticizes India's leadership for underestimating Pakistan and China's alliance and for reviving international attention on the Kashmir conflict. It highlights the importance of diplomacy over force, and how misjudgments can bring long-term damage to peace prospects.

Facts and Figures:

- Incident occurred in Pahalgam on April 22, 2025
- India launched Operation Sindoor on May 7, 2025



- Ceasefire was declared on May 10 after US mediation
- Talks were scheduled to resume on May 12
- Reference made to historical 1971 Indo-Pak crisis and Zhou Enlai-Kissinger talks

To sum up, This article is a strong wake-up call

that brute force cannot bulldoze geopolitical realities. Modi's attempt to redraw regional dynamics through firepower has not only backfired but has also put India's credibility under a cloud. For Pakistan, this is a moment of strategic validation, proving that deterrence does not always come from nuclear arsenals, but from diplomatic resilience and alliances. This piece serves as a crucial lens for understanding the future trajectory of Indo-Pak relations in a volatile South Asian theatre.

Difficult Words and Meanings:

- Miscalculation a wrong judgment or assessment (Syn: blunder, error | Ant: accuracy)
- Ceasefire temporary stoppage of a war (Syn: truce, armistice | Ant: conflict)
- Onslaught fierce or destructive attack (Syn: assault, barrage | Ant: defense)
- Mendacity untruthfulness (Syn: deceit, dishonesty | Ant: truthfulness)
- Eschew deliberately avoid (Syn: shun, reject | Ant: accept)
- Indivisible unable to be divided (Syn: unified, inseparable | Ant: divided)
- Caveat a warning or condition (Syn: caution, stipulation | Ant: assurance)
- Belligerence aggressive attitude (Syn: hostility, antagonism | Ant: peace)
- Diplomatic channels formal communication between governments (Syn: negotiations | Ant: war declaration)
- Rhetoric persuasive or political speech (Syn: discourse, propaganda | Ant: silence)

42. After the crisis

Author - Maliha Lodhi

Summary:

In the wake of the recent India-Pakistan crisis, I find myself compelled to unpack a confrontation that nearly spiraled into all-out war between two nuclear-armed neighbors. For the first time, both nations targeted each other's mainland using advanced weaponry, drones, and missiles—marking an alarming departure from past skirmishes that were largely confined to Kashmir. India's so-called 'new normal' doctrine, touted by Modi as a decisive stance against terrorism, ended up backfiring. Pakistan's calculated and measured response not only exposed India's misjudgment but also reasserted its conventional deterrence power, putting a damper on India's aspirations of limited warfare under the nuclear umbrella. The symbolic loss of Indian Rafale jets punctuated the message loud and clear: Pakistan wasn't backing down, and India's gamble had misfired.

What truly stirs the pot is the diplomatic fallout. Instead of gaining international clout, India lost face on the global stage. Washington's decisive intervention, especially President Trump's push for a ceasefire and his unexpected offer to mediate on Kashmir, flipped the narrative. India's attempts to delink itself from Pakistan in international diplomacy were undone in one swift stroke. Meanwhile, Pakistan came out stronger—politically united, militarily validated, and diplomatically vindicated. As Modi fumbled to justify Operation Sindoor to his disillusioned domestic base, Pakistan witnessed a surge of national pride and renewed faith in its armed forces. Yet, the fog of uncertainty still hangs heavy. With no sustainable diplomatic engagement in sight and only a fragile truce holding the fort, the road ahead seems riddled with risks and ripe for miscalculation.



Overview:

This article dissects the aftermath of a critical military standoff between India and Pakistan, highlighting its military, diplomatic, and political dimensions. It analyzes India's failed military objectives, Pakistan's reassertion of deterrence, and the significant shift in global diplomatic attention back to Kashmir due to third-party intervention, particularly by the US.

NOTES:

This article highlights nuclear deterrence theory, regional security dynamics, crisis diplomacy, and the role of third-party intervention. The article's deep dive into miscalculations and consequences underscores how fragile peace in South Asia truly is, making it a must-read for aspirants preparing for Pakistan Affairs, International Relations, or Current Affairs papers. It also gives insight into India's diplomatic trajectory and Pakistan's counter-narrative—both critical for geopolitical analysis.

Related CSS Subjects and Topics

- International Relations: Crisis diplomacy, deterrence theory, nuclear doctrines
- Pakistan Affairs: Pakistan's foreign policy, Pak-India relations
- Current Affairs: Regional security in South Asia, global mediation in bilateral conflicts
- Political Science: Comparative political behavior and diplomatic strategy

Notes for Beginners:

This article shows how tensions between India and Pakistan almost led to a full-scale war. India tried to set a new example by using force in response to terrorism, but Pakistan's response made it back down. Both countries took away different lessons. The US stepped in to calm things down, offering to help resolve Kashmir—a big issue between the two nations. This brought Kashmir back into the global spotlight. India thought it could act tough and gain global support, but instead, it lost respect. Pakistan, on the other hand, gained unity and confidence from the way it handled the situation. An example is India losing Rafale fighter jets, which damaged its image. Facts show that this crisis didn't bring peace, but more uncertainty.

Facts and Figures:

- India and Pakistan exchanged air and missile strikes for the first time in history post-nuclearization.
- India claimed a 'new normal', but failed to meet its military objectives.
- Several Indian Rafale jets were shot down during Pakistan's retaliation.
- US intervention involved phone calls from Secretary of State Marco Rubio and Vice President J.D. Vance.
- President Trump publicly offered to mediate on Kashmir, which India rejected.
- Shyam Saran admitted India's setback in delinking itself from Pakistan internationally.
- Modi's domestic image suffered; Pakistani public unity and military reputation soared.

To sum up, The India-Pakistan standoff may have simmered down on the surface, but beneath the silence lies a cocktail of unresolved tensions, misjudged ambitions, and unpredictable consequences. It worked as a rude awakening for New Delhi and a diplomatic high point for Islamabad. The uneasy truce may hold for now, but without meaningful dialogue and mutual understanding, this isn't the end of the road—it's just the calm before another potential storm.

Difficult Words and Meanings:

- Escalation increase in intensity or seriousness (syn: intensification, ant: de-escalation)
- Deterrence discouragement from action through fear of consequences (syn: prevention, ant: provocation)
- Ceasefire a temporary suspension of fighting (syn: truce, ant: conflict)
- Reassert to state or show something again strongly (syn: reaffirm, ant: withdraw)
- Discomfiture a feeling of unease or embarrassment (syn: embarrassment, ant: composure)



43. Media and war Auther -

Arifa Noor

Summary:

In the thick of rising tensions and hurried ceasefire between India and Pakistan, I found myself tangled in the buzz around media's role in shaping war narratives. While defence analysts tossed around acronyms like confetti, some of us journalists took a step back to reflect on our own fraternity. Pakistan's media received a pat on the back from officials for its 'mature' coverage during the conflict — a rare moment of state approval. But being an old-school hack, I couldn't help but squirm. Isn't praise from the government a red flag? Doesn't it raise eyebrows about media autonomy? Meanwhile, Indian media ran wild, spinning tales that eventually turned out to be bogus, yet their government chose silence — a strategic move to maintain the media's credibility abroad. This silent distance between power and press, ironically, might give Indian journalism a stronger voice on the world stage.

But let's not get carried away by self-congratulatory praise on this side. Watching the chaos next door did highlight our restraint, but we might be missing the point. India, despite its flaws, still hosts diverse voices like Karan Thapar, who dared to feature dissenting Pakistani perspectives. And while we often shy away from airing vulnerabilities or divergent opinions publicly, India's noisy yet multifaceted media landscape has something we could learn from. Yes, The Wire faces bans, and X was shut down here too — but that only underlines the deep-rooted challenges both sides face. If we want our message to resonate globally and not just echo in our own chambers, we must build credibility through independence, not applause from the top.

Overview:

The article explores the media's conduct during the recent India-Pakistan conflict, scrutinizing the praise Pakistani media received from the state and contrasting it with India's loud, polarized media. It also questions the lack of platforms in Pakistan that allow critical, dissenting voices and highlights the necessity of building credible journalism, especially in times of crisis.

NOTES:

This article looks into media diplomacy, narrative control during conflicts, civil-military relations, and freedom of press — all themes frequently touched upon in CSS papers. Pay attention to how the article critiques both Pakistani and Indian media while calling for journalistic integrity and plurality. It also provides insight into regional peacebuilding and how domestic media shapes international perceptions.

Relevant CSS Subjects/Topics:

- International Relations (Media Diplomacy, India-Pakistan Conflict)
- Pakistan Affairs (Media and Democracy, Civil-Military Dynamics)
- Current Affairs (Freedom of Expression, Censorship)
- Journalism & Mass Communication (Media Ethics, Press-State Relations)

Notes for Beginners:

This article reflects on how the media shapes public perception during times of war. For instance, in Pakistan, the government praised media for being 'sane', but the writer questions if that means the media was simply echoing state views. In contrast, Indian media had loud, even fake war coverage, yet the Indian government didn't interfere — which paradoxically boosted their global credibility. An example given is journalist Karan Thapar, who dared to interview Pakistani voices, showing courage and variety in Indian journalism. This comparison reveals how having diverse and dissenting voices helps in building public trust and international respect.

Facts and Figures:

- X (formerly Twitter) was banned in Pakistan for over a year before being restored due to external pressure.
- The article references real journalists like Karan Thapar, Najam Sethi, and Moeed Yusuf.
- Pakistani media received rare praise from government officials during the recent conflict.



Indian media outlets like The Wire are often banned, yet still manage to host critical voices.

To put it simply, In a region riddled with jingoism and chest-thumping headlines, true journalism must rise above national applause and state approval. This article works as a timely reminder that credibility isn't built through cheerleading but through challenge, nuance, and independence. Whether it's peace or war, the media should not be a mirror reflecting the government's mood but a window into truth — no matter how inconvenient.

44. Politics of hate_Auther - Aisha Khan

Summary:

The Indus Waters Treaty, a time-tested agreement crafted in 1960, is now skating on thin ice amid the growing tide of hate politics and aggressive nationalism. Once a symbol of cooperation between two hostile neighbours, the treaty now finds itself in stormy waters. What started as technical disputes over hydroelectric projects on shared rivers has spiraled into a full-blown diplomatic deadlock. India's hard-nosed approach, laced with post-2014 populist fervour, has soured ties even further. Accusations, retaliatory threats, and unilateral actions have muddied the waters beyond repair, with both countries using water as a political bludgeon instead of a shared resource.

The treaty's mechanisms, like neutral experts and arbitration courts, have been pushed to their limits, only to expose the deeper rot—decades of animosity steeped in mistrust and political grandstanding. From the Baglihar and Kishenganga dam disputes to India's recent suspension of the treaty, it's clear that the politics of hate is bleeding into water diplomacy. The deeper concern is not jurisdictional overlap but the dangerous shift in intent: using every disagreement as a tool for retaliation. With passions boiling over, the two nuclear powers teeter on the edge. Unless they shake hands on truth and reconciliation, the water that once connected them may well drown any hope for peace.

Overview:

This article dissects the slow unravelling of the Indus Waters Treaty due to geopolitical tensions between Pakistan and India. It shows how a functional water-sharing agreement has turned into a victim of hyper-nationalism, mutual distrust, and regional hostility. It also highlights the need for both countries to shift from muscle-flexing to mutual cooperation, especially in a climate-stressed future.

NOTES:

The article demonstrates how water diplomacy is intricately tied to national security, political ideology, and post-colonial conflicts. The Indus Waters Treaty is a recurring topic in essays and interviews, particularly in the context of Indo-Pak relations, climate policy, and regional stability. This article also reflects the broader global trend of nations turning inward and adopting aggressive foreign policies, making it a key piece for comparative international analysis.

Related CSS Syllabus Topics:

- Pakistan Affairs: Pakistan-India water disputes, post-2019 relations
- International Relations: Treaty law, international dispute resolution
- Current Affairs: Climate change, regional politics, populism
- Environmental Science (optional subject): Hydropolitics and resource management

Notes for Beginners:

The Indus Waters Treaty is a 1960 water-sharing agreement between India and Pakistan. It was designed to avoid conflicts over rivers that both countries share, like the Indus, Chenab, and Jhelum. However, tensions over dam projects and political disputes have put the treaty under pressure. For example, India built the Kishenganga Dam and Pakistan objected to its water diversion. In response, neutral experts and international courts were brought in to settle the issue. But when India suspended the treaty in recent years, it signalled a move from dialogue to defiance. Such actions are dangerous, especially when both countries are nuclear-armed and facing water scarcity.

Cssplatfrombytha.com

Dreamsupermall.pk



Facts and Figures:

- The IWT was signed in 1960 with World Bank support.
- It survived wars in 1965, 1971, and 1999.
- Kishenganga project diverts 9 cubic metres of water per second.
- Disputes began to intensify after the Pulwama incident in 2019.
- In 2025, both the Court of Arbitration and a neutral expert ruled on the same issue, showing a parallel legal struggle.

In a nutshell, the cracks in the Indus Waters Treaty aren't just technical; they're deeply political and emotional. With hate politics muddying the waters, both countries risk plunging into deeper conflict. Instead of weaponising water, they must treat it as a bridge for peace. Dialogue, not demagoguery, must steer the course. The rivers that flow between us should not carry bitterness but a shared hope for survival in a climate-stricken world.

45. Gaza's horror

Summary:

What's unfolding in Gaza is nothing short of a modern-day massacre carried out under the pretext of defense and retaliation. Israel's relentless assault has turned Gaza into a graveyard, with over 53,000 lives—many of them women and children—wiped out since October 7, 2023. Despite global outcry from even Israel's long-time allies like the UK, France, and Canada, Tel Aviv's war machine, led by Netanyahu, is pushing full steam ahead, now brazenly declaring intentions to seize full control of the Strip. The so-called peace talks are nothing more than window dressing while humanitarian aid is trickling in like a drop in the ocean. Ethnic cleansing under the guise of warfare continues, yet the indomitable spirit of the Palestinian people refuses to bend or break.

But the burden of halting this carnage can't rest solely on Gaza's battered shoulders. The international community, particularly the US, stands at a moral crossroads. While Donald Trump portrays himself as a peacemaker—having played a key role in de-escalating Indo-Pak tensions and attempting peace in Ukraine and Iran—his silence or inaction on Gaza would be a damning contradiction. Cutting off military and financial aid to Israel would send the strongest message and may be the only way to stem the tide of blood. The world is watching, and Gaza's children are waiting for someone to finally draw the line.

Overview:

This article delivers a piercing editorial on the humanitarian catastrophe in Gaza, exposing Israel's systematic violence masked as retaliation. It condemns the complicity of the West and urges the US, especially Donald Trump, to use its influence to stop the bloodshed.

NOTES:

The article provides intuitions into international diplomacy, ethical responsibility in foreign policy, and humanitarian law. Aspirants should focus on Israel's geopolitical stance, US foreign policy shifts, and the role of resistance in occupied regions. Analytical questions about genocide, occupation, and international response could be framed from this.

CSS Syllabus Topics Related:

- Pakistan Affairs: Pakistan's foreign policy on Palestine
- International Relations: US-Israel ties, peace diplomacy, UN and humanitarian response
- Current Affairs: Middle East conflict, Gaza crisis, global human rights violations

Notes for Beginners:

This article talks about the extreme violence faced by Palestinians in Gaza, where more than 53,000 people have died. Israel claims it is defending itself, but the scale of destruction suggests otherwise. Imagine a city where bombs



are dropped daily, aid is blocked, and people are forced to survive without food or shelter—that's Gaza right now. The article asks powerful countries like the US to stop supporting such violence. It shows how resistance, even in the darkest times, becomes a voice for justice, just as it has in history with colonized nations gaining freedom.

Facts and Figures:

- Over 53,000 Palestinians killed since October 7, 2023
- Gaza aid blocked since March 2; only minimal supplies allowed
- Western countries like UK, France, and Canada called the situation "intolerable"
- Israel now aims to "take control of all" of Gaza

To sum up, This editorial hits the nail on the head by exposing the grotesque reality of Israel's occupation and the world's hypocritical silence. It's a resounding call for accountability, and it lays bare the choice before global powers: either uphold justice or be remembered for complicity in one of this era's gravest atrocities.

46. US flag raised in Damascus, envoy says Syria-Israel peace is possible

Summary:

The reopening of the US embassy in Damascus after a 13-year diplomatic freeze marks a dramatic shift in Middle East geopolitics. With the American flag fluttering once again over Syrian soil, it's clear the tide has turned. Thomas Barrack, the newly appointed US envoy to Syria, wasted no time in making headlines. He not only offered the olive branch of peace between Syria and Israel but also vouched for the new rebel-led Syrian regime, distancing it from terrorism. With President Trump's nod, sanctions are set to be rolled back, and the long-held narrative of Syria as a pariah state is being tossed out the window. Barrack pitched the idea of a non-aggression pact, signalling a new chapter where war-torn borders might morph into bridges of dialogue.

What makes this move all the more riveting is the dramatic political makeover of Syria's interim president, Ahmed al-Sharaa, a former al-Qaeda commander turned national leader. This seismic policy reversal by the US wasn't born in a vacuum. It followed covert meetings between Israeli and Syrian officials and a Trump-Sharaa rendezvous in Riyadh. Add to that the staggering 180-day window Congress has to repeal the infamous Caesar Act, and the plot thickens. With Syria shedding its Assad-era baggage, there's a glimmer of hope in a region marred by bloodshed and betrayal. The message is loud and clear: peace is no longer a pipe dream, but a possibility carved out through grit, dialogue, and geopolitical realism.

Overview:

This article captures a landmark moment in US-Syria relations as diplomatic ties are swiftly re-established, with the US embassy reopening in Damascus. It also touches on the fragile but budding possibility of peace between Syria and Israel, US sanctions rollback, and the transformation of Syria's leadership under interim president Sharaa. The article unpacks a potential turning point in Middle Eastern diplomacy.

NOTES:

This article provides a real-time case study of diplomacy in action, peace-building efforts, shifts in US foreign policy, and the balance of power in the Middle East. Understanding this development allows candidates to critically evaluate foreign policy instruments, soft power strategies, and evolving alliances, particularly in a region historically plagued by conflicts and strategic rivalries.

Relevant CSS Subjects and Topics:

- Current Affairs
 - US Foreign Policy
 - Middle East Conflicts



- o Syria-Israel Relations
- International Relations
 - o Diplomacy and Peace Negotiations
 - o Role of International Sanctions
 - Transformation of State Narratives
- Pakistan Affairs (indirectly through regional impact)

Notes for Beginners:

This article tells us that the US has reopened its embassy in Syria after closing it back in 2012 during the civil war. The new US ambassador says Syria's new leadership is no longer connected to terrorism and might even make peace with Israel, a big deal considering their long-standing conflict. For example, Syria lost the Golan Heights to Israel in 1967 and has since remained in a hostile relationship. Now, things might change as both sides have already started direct talks. The US, under Trump's leadership, also plans to lift sanctions, especially the Caesar Act, within 180 days. This shows how fast international relations can change when governments shift or war outcomes evolve.

Facts and Figures:

- US embassy in Damascus reopened after 13 years
- Sanctions since 1979, Caesar Act imposed in 2020
- Syrian civil war resulted in hundreds of thousands of deaths
- 180-day window set for repeal of Caesar Act
- Assad ousted in December, Sharaa assumed leadership
- US and Syrian diplomatic contact renewed after Trump-Sharaa Riyadh meeting

To sum up, The revival of US-Syria relations and the unfolding drama of a possible Syria-Israel peace deal represent a tectonic shift in Middle Eastern diplomacy. The region, once engulfed in unending conflict, now stands on the cusp of redefinition. For policy watchers and CSS aspirants alike, this development is a goldmine for analysis, revealing how former adversaries can find common ground when strategic interests and historical timing align.

Difficult Words and Meanings:

1. Envoy: a diplomatic representative sent on a mission

Synonym: ambassador; Antonym: civilian

2. Sanctions: penalties imposed to enforce international law

Synonym: restrictions; Antonym: support 3. Repeal: revoke or withdraw a law or act

Synonym: cancel; Antonym: enact 4. Interim: temporary or provisional

Synonym: provisional; Antonym: permanent

5. Turbulent: characterized by conflict, disorder, or confusion

Synonym: chaotic; Antonym: peaceful

6. Non-aggression: agreement not to engage in military action

Synonym: peace pact; Antonym: hostility

7. Pariah: an outcast

Synonym: exile; Antonym: insider 8. Clung: held tightly or persisted Synonym: stuck; Antonym: abandoned



47. Trump warned Netanyahu against striking Iran

Summary:

Trump's remarks regarding Netanyahu's potential strike on Iran highlight a delicate dance on the international stage. In a candid tone, Trump admitted to discouraging the Israeli prime minister from launching any preemptive action, urging patience as US-Iran nuclear negotiations inch towards a breakthrough. By portraying himself as a peace broker, Trump aims to prevent a diplomatic house of cards from toppling while holding the thread of hope for a nuclear deal that could potentially defuse long-standing hostilities. His call was clear: don't rock the boat when calm waters might lead to a resolution that saves lives. It's a textbook example of behind-the-scenes diplomacy where one misstep could light a fuse in the powder keg that is the Middle East.

The article draws attention to Iran's willingness to open its nuclear facilities to international inspections, provided an agreement is reached. This unexpected signal from Tehran reflects how high the stakes are and how realpolitik is shaping strategic restraint on all sides. In the shadows of threats and tension, both adversaries appear to be inching toward a deal, driven not just by politics but by the necessity to avert another regional catastrophe. The weight of words here is immense, where a diplomatic miscalculation could be a death knell to peace efforts. Trump's blunt style, often criticized, here plays the role of a fire extinguisher rather than an accelerant.

Overview:

This brief but significant article sheds light on the evolving triangle between the US, Israel, and Iran. Trump openly admitting to dissuading Israel from attacking Iran shows a rare moment of candid diplomacy where caution overrules confrontation. Simultaneously, Iran's cautious openness to inspections adds another layer of hope for successful negotiations.

NOTES:

This article provides a concept into contemporary international diplomacy, particularly US-Middle East relations. It underscores the significance of strategic dialogue, preemptive peacekeeping, and nuclear disarmament diplomacy. Aspirants can relate it to topics such as Pakistan's foreign policy, international political dynamics, global power shifts, and diplomacy in a nuclearized world.

Related CSS Subjects and Topics:

- International Relations: Global diplomacy, US-Iran nuclear talks, preventive diplomacy
- Current Affairs: Middle East geopolitics, strategic conflict avoidance
- Pakistan Affairs (indirectly): Regional stability and implications for Pakistan
- Political Science: Decision-making in foreign policy and executive authority in international negotiations

Notes for Beginners:

This article talks about a recent diplomatic move where former US President Trump advised Israel not to strike Iran because peaceful talks were underway. The goal is to reach a nuclear deal that would reduce threats in the Middle East. Iran even hinted at letting international inspectors examine its nuclear sites, which shows they might be serious about peace. Understanding such stories helps beginners see how world leaders influence peace and war decisions with just a phone call or statement. For example, if Iran and the US make a deal, it could prevent another war like the ones in Iraq or Syria.

Facts and Figures:

- Trump spoke directly to Netanyahu in May 2025
- Iran hinted at allowing American inspectors under UN nuclear guidelines
- The US is currently involved in sensitive nuclear negotiations with Iran
- A peaceful agreement could potentially save thousands of lives in a volatile region



To wrap up, This article underscores the razor's edge on which global peace often hangs. One phone call, one decision, one diplomatic gesture can pull the world back from the brink or push it into turmoil. The Trump-Netanyahu-Iran episode serves as a reminder that in international relations, timing, tone, and tact can mean the difference between war and peace.

48. 'Ready to talk with India,' PM Shehbaz says during meeting with Iranian President in Tehran

Summary:

During a diplomatically-charged visit to Iran, Prime Minister Shehbaz Sharif extended an olive branch to India, calling for dialogue over pressing issues like Kashmir and water disputes. Speaking with Iranian President Masoud Pezeshkian, the PM emphasized the need for meaningful cooperation and peace across South Asia, underscoring Pakistan's readiness to resolve tensions at the table rather than on the battlefield. His statements carried both the weight of recent military success and the wisdom of a nation weary of conflict, reminding India of the forgotten promise of a plebiscite in Kashmir. With clear-headed resolve, he asserted that while Pakistan desires peace, it stands fully prepared to guard its sovereignty if provoked.

Beyond bilateral rhetoric, the visit to Tehran reflected a wider regional strategy. Shehbaz's gratitude for Iran's support, paired with high-level meetings involving military and foreign office officials, signaled a recalibration of alliances in a post-escalation climate. The Prime Minister also met Supreme Leader Ayatollah Khamenei, reinforcing bonds steeped in shared culture and strategic interests. Earlier, in Turkiye, Shehbaz extended similar gestures, nurturing economic ties and expressing appreciation for Ankara's solidarity. Altogether, his four-nation tour seems like more than mere diplomacy—it's a balancing act between asserting Pakistan's stance and keeping the door open for regional harmony.

Overview:

The article covers PM Shehbaz Sharif's diplomatic visit to Iran, where he discussed Pakistan-India tensions, especially Kashmir and water disputes. He expressed a strong preference for peaceful resolution but emphasized Pakistan's readiness to defend its sovereignty. The visit highlighted Pakistan's diplomatic engagements postescalation with India, and also included meetings with Iranian and Turkish leadership.

NOTES:

This article provides observations into Pakistan's foreign policy, regional diplomacy, and civil-military synergy during international crises. It can be analyzed under headings such as "Pakistan's Relations with Neighboring Countries," "Kashmir Dispute," "Regional Peace Initiatives," and "Military Diplomacy." Pay attention to Shehbaz Sharif's strategy of blending assertiveness with conciliation. The visit exemplifies soft power, multilateral diplomacy, and regional alliance-building.

Related CSS Subjects and Topics:

- Pakistan Affairs: Pakistan's Foreign Policy, Kashmir Issue, Water Disputes
- International Relations: Bilateral and Regional Relations, Conflict Resolution, Diplomacy
- Current Affairs: Indo-Pak Relations, Iran-Pakistan Strategic Partnership, Turkish-Pak Cooperation
- Political Science: Peace Building, Diplomacy and Dialogue

Notes for Beginners:

Prime Minister Shehbaz Sharif's visit to Iran aimed at reducing tension with India and strengthening ties with neighboring countries. He emphasized dialogue over war, especially on issues like Kashmir. For example, he reminded India of their earlier promise to hold a vote (plebiscite) in Kashmir. Pakistan also thanked Iran and Turkiye for supporting it during the recent conflict. This reflects a strong use of diplomacy, where countries try to resolve



problems through meetings and discussions instead of fighting. A real-life example is his meeting with Iran's Supreme Leader, which shows efforts to build trust.

Facts and Figures:

- PM Shehbaz visited four nations including Iran and Turkiye
- He mentioned Kashmir resolutions passed by the UN and Indian Parliament (1954)
- Iranian and Turkish officials supported Pakistan during the recent India-Pak conflict
- Delegation included COAS, Foreign Minister, and key cabinet members

To sum up, This article captures the art of statesmanship under pressure. PM Shehbaz Sharif's tone was firm yet flexible—extending a hand for peace while keeping a shield ready. The visit demonstrates Pakistan's diplomatic resilience and its strategic aim to foster regional cooperation, proving that in international relations, sometimes words carry more weight than weapons.

Difficult Words and Meanings:

- Escalation increase in intensity or seriousness (Syn: intensification, Ant: de-escalation)
- Plebiscite direct vote by the electorate on a specific issue (Syn: referendum, Ant: decree)
- Recalibration readjustment or reconfiguration (Syn: revision, Ant: rigidity)
- Assert to state firmly or declare (Syn: proclaim, Ant: withdraw)
- Synergy cooperative interaction producing greater results (Syn: collaboration, Ant: discord)
- Diplomacy skill in managing international relations (Syn: negotiation, Ant: confrontation)
- Conflict a serious disagreement or argument (Syn: clash, Ant: harmony)
- Solidarity unity or agreement of feeling (Syn: support, Ant: division)
- Strategic relating to long-term goals and planning (Syn: tactical, Ant: impulsive)
- Outreach effort to connect or engage with others (Syn: initiative, Ant: isolation)

49. Organised crime challenges

Summary:

Organised crime in Pakistan is not just thriving — it's morphing into a monster with many heads, each feeding off the country's vulnerabilities. From drug and human trafficking to cybercrime and firearm smuggling, Pakistan has become both a breeding ground and a transit corridor for criminal empires. The opium trade, once deeply rooted in Afghanistan, is now slowly shifting into Pakistan, with thousands of hectares being used for poppy cultivation. Meanwhile, human trafficking and migrant smuggling continue to bleed the nation of its dignity, as thousands are sold into bonded labour or pushed illegally across borders. Cybercriminals have jumped on the bandwagon, using dark web channels and cryptocurrencies to outsmart law enforcers and launder billions. The situation has gone from bad to worse because agencies operate in silos, corruption runs deep, and crime networks enjoy political patronage. These crime syndicates don't just pull the strings from behind the curtain — they've embedded themselves into the very fabric of our society. Urban mafias, tribal smugglers, and militant-linked criminals operate freely, armed with modern tech and old-school intimidation. Their tactics range from brute violence to cunning financial manoeuvres, all while exploiting poor governance, unemployment, and judicial inefficiency. Pakistan's fragmented approach to tackling organised crime lacks both bite and vision. Without a unified crime database, coordinated strategy, and institutional reform, the country risks becoming a haven for criminals. The writer makes a clarion call for a wholeof-government approach rooted in prevention, prosecution, protection, and partnerships to pull Pakistan back from the brink.



Overview:

The article provides a sweeping account of the multi-dimensional threat posed by organised crime in Pakistan. It covers various types of criminal activities — drugs, human smuggling, cybercrime, and firearms — and how they're interlinked with corruption, poverty, institutional weaknesses, and political apathy. It offers a roadmap with four pillars: prevent, pursue, protect, and promote partnerships.

NOTES:

This article is an important piece of writing for aspirants looking into topics like internal security, governance, transnational crimes, institutional reform, and socio-political challenges. It blends criminology with public policy and offers real data and grounded insights into Pakistan's criminal justice landscape. The article also demonstrates how weak state institutions and a lack of coordination among law enforcement agencies allow crime to evolve into deeply entrenched systems.

Relevant CSS Syllabus Topics or Subjects:

- Pakistan Affairs: Law and order, internal security challenges
- Current Affairs: Governance, transnational crime, FATF
- Criminology: Organised crime, cybercrime, human trafficking
- Public Administration: Institutional coordination and policy failures
- Gender Studies: Exploitation of women in trafficking
- International Relations: Pakistan's image, cross-border crime dynamics

Notes for beginners:

Organised crime refers to coordinated illegal activities carried out by groups aiming to make money or gain influence. In Pakistan, this includes drug smuggling (like the shift of poppy cultivation from Afghanistan to Pakistan after 2022), human trafficking (where 26,539 victims were identified in 2022), and migrant smuggling (with over 154,000 Pakistanis deported from 2021 to 2023). Cybercrime is growing fast, too, with criminals using technology for scams, blackmail, and laundering money. Criminals take advantage of poor people, weak laws, and corruption in government. For example, the article notes that over 5,000 Pakistanis were deported from Saudi Arabia in 2024–25 for being trafficked for begging. These crimes are harder to fight because government agencies don't share data and work separately.

Facts and Figures:

- 1,800 hectares of poppy under cultivation in Pakistan (2023)
- 26,539 trafficking victims identified in 2022
- 75% of those trafficked were women
- 80,000 to 100,000 people attempt irregular migration annually
- 154,205 individuals deported between 2021 and 2023
- ANF seized 176 metric tons of narcotics in 2024
- Over 5,000 deportations from Saudi Arabia due to begging-related trafficking

To put it simply, organised crime in Pakistan is no longer operating in the shadows — it's sitting at the table, making the rules. The article is a call to policymakers, law enforcement, and civil society alike. Without collective action, backed by a comprehensive national strategy and institutional reforms, crime will continue to spread like wildfire. It's time to nip it in the bud before the roots go too deep to pull out.

Difficult Words and Meanings:

- 1. Entrenched firmly established (Syn: rooted, embedded; Ant: temporary)
- 2. Servitude the state of being enslaved (Syn: bondage; Ant: freedom)
- 3. Coercion use of force to gain compliance (Syn: compulsion; Ant: consent)



The Express Tribune -

50. Will a US settlement with Iran bring peace to extended ME?

Summary:

As the curtain rises on a new chapter in Middle Eastern diplomacy, the world watches closely while the US and Iran inch toward a possible détente through Oman-hosted negotiations. The stakes couldn't be higher, with Iran's uranium enrichment reaching alarming levels and its geopolitical posturing sending ripples across the region. The proposed path toward peace isn't paved with roses, though—it demands Iran shed its skin of aggression, abandon support for groups like Hezbollah and Hamas, and behave like a "normal country." Analysts argue that normalisation could be a game-changer: reopening embassies, easing sanctions, and resuming bilateral trade and education exchange might tame Tehran's firebrand stance. However, the devil is in the details, and Iran's internal fractures—between hardliners clinging to confrontation and moderates yearning for reform—make the road ahead anything but smooth.

Behind the scenes, President Pezeshkian's reformist leanings and Supreme Leader Khamenei's strategic patience are breathing new life into the talks. While one camp favours engagement to lift the weight of economic sanctions, others warn of US duplicity and harsher days ahead. Israel's recent military strikes have further stirred the pot, causing divides even within Iran's military elite. Yet, amid this storm, the shifting ground in Tehran signals a wind of change. Whether Iran steps into the fold of global normalcy or stays boxed in its belligerence depends on how far it's willing to bend without breaking. Either way, the extended Middle East—stretching from Central Asia to Pakistan—waits with bated breath for a resolution that could turn the tide from conflict to cooperation.

Overview:

This article examines the ongoing US-Iran negotiations in Oman, analyzing whether normalization can truly bring peace to the extended Middle East. It looks deeply into Iran's nuclear ambitions, its history of regional aggression, internal power dynamics, and how the shifting political climate under President Pezeshkian and pressure from Israeli strikes may push Iran towards change.

NOTES:

This article provides a clear case study of modern diplomacy, sanctions regimes, shifting alliances, and internal-external political dynamics within Iran. The interplay between regional powers like Israel, the US, and Iran, and its impact on Central Asia and Pakistan, can enrich answers in geopolitical questions and peace-building topics.

Relevant CSS Syllabus Topics or Subjects:

- Current Affairs: Middle East Conflicts, Nuclear Diplomacy
- International Relations: US Foreign Policy, Iran Nuclear Deal
- Pakistan Affairs: Regional Stability, Iran-Pakistan Relations
- Political Science: Diplomacy, Political Reform Movements

Notes for Beginners:

This article covers a real-world example of diplomatic negotiations. Iran and the US, two long-time rivals, are discussing peace terms. Previously, Iran enriched uranium to 60%, nearly enough for nuclear bombs. If a deal is reached, Iran might stop supporting militant groups and rejoin global trade. President Pezeshkian is seen as more open to the West, unlike hardliners who still mistrust the US. Talks are held in Oman, a neutral country. A similar agreement was made in 2015 but was later cancelled. Now, the new talks aim to revive peace and reduce tensions in the entire region including Pakistan, Afghanistan, and Central Asia.

Facts and Figures:

- Iran has enriched uranium to 60%, close to weapons-grade.
- It could potentially make five nuclear weapons in under two weeks.



- Oman is hosting the current negotiations.
- President Trump restarted talks in 2025 after his re-election.
- Iran holds the world's third-largest oil reserves.
- Masoud Pezeshkian was elected president in 2024 as a reformist.

To wrap up, This article paints a compelling picture of a region at a crossroads. The Iranian regime must decide: cling to the old playbook of hostility or turn over a new leaf and engage the world as a cooperative partner. The winds of change are blowing, but whether they'll usher in calm or chaos depends on whether both sides can move beyond the ghosts of the past and meet each other halfway.

51. Ceasefire!

Summary:

In a thunderous turn of events, Pakistan's calculated military response to Indian aggression shattered the myth of unilateral supremacy in South Asia. After days of exercising strategic restraint in the face of unprovoked Indian attacks on key airbases, Pakistan launched Operation Bunyan-un-Marsoos, hitting deep inside Indian territory with pinpoint accuracy. From destroying BrahMos missile storage facilities to neutralizing the S-400 defense system and conducting cyberattacks on Indian grids and strategic websites, Pakistan's retaliation sent an unmistakable message: any act of provocation will be met with formidable force. The public, unified in celebration, echoed the sentiment of national pride, as even Indian media acknowledged the damage and disruption inflicted.

What began as India's miscalculated show of muscle quickly spiraled into a geopolitical crisis, forcing global powers into urgent diplomatic intervention. US President Donald Trump, through Secretary of State Marco Rubio, brokered a ceasefire that effectively marked a Pakistani diplomatic and strategic victory. Not only did it signal a backtrack by India, but it also opened a rare window for future negotiations, with Kashmir now inevitably back on the agenda. As the dust settles, Pakistan must seize the moment to consolidate its internal strengths—political stability, economic resilience, and diplomatic clarity—ensuring it remains steadfast in its quest for regional balance and national dignity.

Overview:

This editorial highlights Pakistan's comprehensive military and cyber response to Indian aggression, the subsequent international diplomatic pressure led by the United States, and the final ceasefire that underscored Pakistan's strategic, diplomatic, and moral victory. It stresses the importance of capitalizing on this moment to strengthen internal systems and redefine bilateral engagement frameworks.

NOTES:

This article provides key concepts into regional geopolitics, strategic deterrence, military diplomacy, and conflict resolution. It showcases how effective military strategy, backed by diplomatic agility, can alter power narratives. CSS aspirants should analyze this piece under strategic studies, Indo-Pak relations, foreign policy, and national security frameworks, with a focus on the role of third-party mediation and the implications of tactical warfare.

Relevant CSS Subjects and Topics:

- International Relations Indo-Pak relations, third-party mediation, strategic deterrence
- Pakistan Affairs Foreign policy, national defense, regional stability
- Current Affairs South Asian geopolitics, cyber warfare, conflict resolution
- Essay Strategic restraint vs. military retaliation, diplomacy in modern conflict

Notes for Beginners:

This article discusses a recent military conflict between India and Pakistan where Pakistan responded to India's airstrikes with a powerful counterattack. The operation was named Bunyan-un-Marsoos and involved airstrikes,



drone deployment, and cyberattacks that targeted Indian military sites. International concerns grew when it seemed the conflict could escalate to nuclear levels. The United States intervened diplomatically and both countries agreed to a ceasefire. Pakistan emerged stronger both militarily and diplomatically. Beginners should understand that this piece highlights how international diplomacy, military strategy, and national defense go hand in hand during conflicts.

Facts and Figures:

- Over 77 Indian projectiles were intercepted
- At least 12 Indian strategic military sites were hit
- S-400 system destroyed in Adampur
- US Secretary of State Marco Rubio brokered ceasefire talks
- Pakistan's operation was titled Bunyan-un-Marsoos

To wrap up, This article is a reminder that restraint is not weakness, and diplomacy coupled with decisive action can turn the tide of conflict. Pakistan's calculated approach not only ensured national security but also reshaped the regional narrative in its favor. The ceasefire is a golden opportunity to revive long-stalled talks, especially on Kashmir, and demands cohesive national preparation to strengthen Pakistan's position at every front—military, diplomatic, and internal.

52. Overpopulation

Summary:

As I sat down to pen my thoughts on the ticking time bomb of overpopulation in Sindh, I couldn't help but marvel at the sheer scale of the crisis brewing under our noses. Imagine this — nearly 11,000 children born every single day in just one province, relentlessly pushing the population graph sky-high. If this trend gallops on unchecked, we're staring down the barrel of a staggering 95.7 million people by 2050. With the province already grappling with drought, malnutrition, food insecurity, and crumbling infrastructure, we're dancing on thin ice. Unless we roll up our sleeves and invest in robust family planning, we'll find ourselves chasing shadows, trying to serve a population that's sprinting ahead of our capacity to provide.

But here's the twist — family planning remains a taboo topic, a hushed whisper behind closed doors. The provincial Public Accounts Committee's proposal to set up population welfare centres in all 1,600 union councils is a step in the right direction, yet without enough female health workers and community engagement, we're only scratching the surface. It's time to call a spade a spade: unless we break the cultural shackles and talk openly about modern contraceptive methods and even male sterilisation, we're just putting a bandage on a bullet wound. The government must also rope in the private sector, because this fight isn't one the state can win alone. With countries like China bracing for population decline, Pakistan's 2.55% growth rate sticks out like a sore thumb, demanding urgent and collective action.

Overview:

The article brings into sharp focus the crisis of overpopulation in Sindh and its severe implications for basic services like food, water, education, and healthcare. It underscores the need for bold, culturally sensitive family planning initiatives and urges collaboration between government and private entities to curb population growth.

NOTES:

This article can be used to argue for population control, highlight socio-economic stressors due to overpopulation, and propose public policy reforms. It also provides knowledge into governance gaps and demographic trends relevant for analytical questions in written papers and interviews.

Relevant CSS Subjects:

• Pakistan Affairs (Population trends, governance challenges)

Cssplatfrombytha.com

Dreamsupermall.pk



- Current Affairs (Development policy and health)
- Essay Paper (Topics: Family Planning, Population Control, Public Policy)
- General Science & Ability (Statistics and demographic analysis)

Notes for Beginners:

Overpopulation means having more people than the resources can support. In Sindh, over 10,000 children are born daily, making it hard to provide food, jobs, schools, and hospitals. The government wants to help families plan better, but people are shy to talk about these things. Many don't know that both women and men have safe ways to stop having children. We need to talk openly about this, just like we talk about any other health issue. More health workers and support from private companies can help a lot.

Facts and Figures:

- Daily births in Sindh: 11,000
- Projected population by 2050: 95.7 million
- Current population growth rate: 2.57% in Sindh, 2.55% nationally
- Target: Welfare centres in 1,600 union councils

To sum up, This article paints a sobering picture of what lies ahead if we don't act now. Overpopulation is no longer a distant threat; it's already knocking on our doors. The time for action is now, and it must be a joint effort — by government, communities, and private players alike — to pull the brakes on this runaway train before it derails our future.

53. India's intellectual surrender

Summary:

Once revered as the conscience of Indian democracy, the intellectual class—particularly left-leaning artists and thinkers—has fallen from grace, giving in to the very jingoism they once battled. Javed Akhtar, a name once synonymous with poetic resistance and cross-border harmony, now appears to spew venom masked as nationalism. His descent into bitterness mirrors a broader intellectual collapse where former critics of power are either conveniently silent or actively echoing the rhetoric of the ruling BJP. The same voices that once stood tall against communalism and state overreach now toe the government line, exchanging principles for popularity or perhaps safety. Bollywood, once a beacon of shared subcontinental culture, has also been swept into this ideological tide, slowly painting Muslims as villains and glorifying uncritical nationalism, while dissent is seen as treason.

What we are witnessing isn't merely a political tilt; it's a wholesale cultural retreat. The transformation is so deeply rooted that even artists, once society's conscience, have been reduced to megaphones of state propaganda. Pakistan, despite its own complications, still finds value in Indian artistic output, even if it's laced with hostility. But from across the border, there's a thunderous silence—not forced, but chosen. This silence isn't just disheartening; it's a betrayal of the very ideals that once made India's intellectuals admirable. For those who once held them in high esteem, the fall has been jarring, leaving behind a bitter aftertaste of disillusionment and a void where vibrant dialogue once thrived.

Overview:

The article reflects on the intellectual and cultural regression of India's liberal class, particularly highlighting the transformation of influential figures like Javed Akhtar. It explores how the Indian artistic and intellectual space has shifted under BJP's ideological dominance, turning once-critical voices into passive or complicit ones.

NOTES:

The article provides an in-depth analysis of the ideological and cultural transformation occurring in India, which can be critically analyzed for understanding the broader South Asian political landscape. It reflects how the rise of



Hindu nationalism under the BJP has influenced not just politics but also the cultural and intellectual fabric of Indian society. Key themes such as media manipulation, artistic censorship, ideological conformity, and the suppression of dissenting voices offer insight into how soft power tools are used for political reinforcement. This discussion is essential for understanding the mechanics of narrative control and the erosion of democratic values in a neighboring state, which indirectly shapes regional diplomatic behavior. it is a case study to discuss how nationalism can influence cultural diplomacy, and how intellectual voices either resist or submit to political pressures in conflict-prone democracies.

Related CSS Syllabus Topics:

- Pakistan Affairs: India-Pakistan relations and cultural diplomacy
- International Relations: Role of media and culture in international perception
- Current Affairs: Rise of nationalism and populism in South Asia
- Political Science: Intellectual freedom vs ideological conformity

Notes for Beginners:

This article explains how some famous Indian intellectuals have changed their stance over time. For instance, Javed Akhtar, who used to promote peace, now often criticizes Pakistan, sounding similar to nationalist politicians. It also says Bollywood films increasingly show Muslims as villains. Under Prime Minister Modi's BJP, ideas of Hindu nationalism have spread widely in media, education, and culture. The article compares this with Pakistan, where despite political issues, many still respect Indian movies and poetry, showing openness to dialogue. This change in India's cultural scene raises questions about freedom of thought and the role of artists in society.

Facts and Figures:

- BJP has ruled India since 2014, promoting Hindu nationalist ideology
- Bollywood is one of the largest film industries in the world, influencing millions
- Javed Akhtar has been awarded multiple literary awards and was once a cultural icon in Pakistan as well

To wrap up, This article is a sobering reflection on the intellectual decay gripping India's once-vibrant liberal space. It acts as a cautionary tale for any society where artists and thinkers choose silence over truth, comfort over conscience. For Pakistanis, it's a moment to reflect not only on the shifting tides across the border but also on the importance of holding fast to principles, no matter how strong the wind blows.

54. Challenges to education sector in AI era

Summary:

In the whirlwind of the AI revolution, the education sector stands at a precarious crossroads. While AI tools promise to enhance learning, streamline teaching, and democratize access to knowledge, the bitter truth is that they may widen the existing educational divide. As I pen this, I can't help but point out the stark contrast between well-equipped urban classrooms and underfunded rural schools, where students barely scrape by without basic internet access. The digital chasm grows wider, and without intentional, large-scale reforms—including infrastructure development and equitable AI deployment—this transformation risks becoming a luxury for the privileged few. Moreover, ethical quandaries rear their heads: data privacy violations, algorithmic biases, and the temptation of AI-assisted cheating threaten the moral compass of academia. The genie is out of the bottle, and we must learn to deal with its magic without letting it slip out of control.

Furthermore, the role of educators is being redefined from content deliverers to mentors and facilitators. This shift sounds promising, but for many teachers unprepared for this digital makeover, it's a bitter pill to swallow. If they aren't trained to adapt, they risk being sidelined by the very technology meant to support them. Curricula and assessments also demand a facelift—one that focuses not on rote memorisation but on critical thinking, creativity,



and ethical awareness. AI dashboards, adaptive learning systems, and real-time evaluations may hold the key to meaningful assessment, but these tools must complement—not replace—human judgment. At the heart of this transition lies a simple truth: AI should serve as a bridge to opportunity, not a barrier. If stakeholders act responsibly, this fusion of human insight and artificial intelligence could script a new chapter in the saga of global education.

Overview:

This article discusses how Artificial Intelligence is revolutionising the education sector while posing severe ethical, logistical, and pedagogical challenges. It highlights the need for fair access, ethical usage, curriculum reform, and the redefinition of teachers' roles. The authors advocate for collaborative policy reform and professional training to ensure AI serves as a tool for empowerment rather than exclusion.

NOTES:

This article is a goldmine for aspirants aiming to tackle current affairs, education reform, and science and technology topics in the CSS exam. It offers practical examples of AI in classrooms and outlines the challenges like digital inequality, ethical dilemmas, and the evolving role of educators. It helps build vocabulary and structure for argumentative writing. Pair this with data on Pakistan's education statistics and AI policy frameworks for a power-packed answer.

Related CSS Subjects:

- Current Affairs
- Education Policy & Planning (Optional Subject: Education)
- Science & Technology
- Essay (Topics like AI in Education, Digital Divide, Ethical Technology)
- Governance and Public Policy

Notes for Beginners:

Artificial Intelligence, or AI, is changing how we learn and teach. It includes smart tools that can help students study better and teachers teach more easily. However, it's not available everywhere. Rich schools have access to these tools, but many rural schools don't even have basic internet. Another big concern is data privacy—AI tools collect a lot of information about students, which can be misused. Also, students might use AI to cheat by getting answers or writing essays for them. Teachers now have to learn new digital skills to keep up. And schools need to update their books and exams to match the skills required in today's world—like critical thinking, creativity, and teamwork. If used carefully, AI can help make learning easier and more fun for everyone.

Facts and Figures:

- Over 40% of rural schools in Pakistan lack basic internet access.
- AI in education is projected to become a \$30 billion industry globally by 2030.
- In 2023, 53% of students in developed countries used AI-powered tools regularly.
- Pakistan's Digital Pakistan Policy 2021 does not yet fully cover AI integration in education.
- According to UNESCO, around 250 million children globally are still out of school, many of them lacking digital access.

To sum up, This article provides both a wake-up call and a roadmap. If education is to ride the AI wave without drowning in its complexities, the approach must be ethical, inclusive and forward-looking. From reshaping teachers' roles to rewriting outdated curricula, every cog in the educational wheel must move in harmony. Only then can we ensure that AI becomes an instrument of empowerment rather than exclusion, lighting the path instead of casting a shadow.



55. BRICS: a challenge to Western-led institutional architecture?

Summary:

As I reflect on the evolving world order, it's clear the BRICS alliance has begun to punch above its weight. This isn't just about numbers—it's about reclaiming lost ground. The Western-led global architecture, which once appeared unshakable, is now caught in the crossfire of its own protectionist policies and short-sighted nationalism, particularly under Trump's reign. Through BRICS, emerging nations have found their footing. The bloc is no longer sitting on the sidelines. It has stepped up to bat, challenging unjust tariffs, demanding equitable reforms, and backing the Global South with not just words but concrete actions—like tech access for Ethiopia or green investments via its New Development Bank. This isn't sabre-rattling; it's a wake-up call to the old guard.

With its expanding reach and collective heft, BRICS stands tall as a symbol of resistance to the status quo. Gone are the days of the West calling all the shots. Today, this group of rising powers is redrawing the lines, demanding space in global decision-making. They're not bulldozing the system—they're fixing its fractures by preaching multilateralism, mutual respect, and inclusiveness. From climate change to digital equity, from Gaza to Tehran, BRICS is building bridges where the West burned them. The bloc is carving out an alternate route, not to isolate but to integrate—on fairer terms. And with nearly half of the world's population and a chunk of global GDP on its side, this isn't a fleeting movement. It's a tectonic shift in progress.

Overview:

The article dissects how BRICS, led by China and supported by other emerging economies, is challenging the Western-centric global order through multilateral cooperation, technological investment, and inclusive development. It explores BRICS's role in countering US trade protectionism, reshaping global institutions, and empowering the Global South.

NOTES:

This article is a rich resource for understanding emerging multipolarity, the crisis of Western-led economic institutions, and the geopolitical realignment led by BRICS. It is especially useful for topics in International Relations and Current Affairs. The piece of writing highlights key institutions like the IMF, UN, and BRICS itself, along with major themes such as global governance reform, economic nationalism, and South-South cooperation.

Related CSS Subjects and Topics:

- International Relations: Global Power Shift, BRICS, Global Governance
- Current Affairs: BRICS Expansion, U.S. Trade Policies, Multilateralism
- Pakistan Affairs: South-South Cooperation, Global South and Pakistan's Role
- Essay Paper: Future of Globalisation, Reforming Global Institutions

Notes for Beginners:

BRICS is a group of countries—Brazil, Russia, India, China, South Africa, and others—that want to make the global system fairer. Right now, countries like the US make the biggest decisions. BRICS wants more equality, especially for poor and developing countries. For example, the US imposed high taxes (tariffs) on other countries, making trade harder. BRICS is helping its members grow together by building roads, investing in green energy, and using technology.

Facts and Figures:

- BRICS represents 50% of world population, 36% of land, 39% of global GDP, and 23% of international trade
- US tariffs may lower its GDP to 1.8% in 2025, per IMF
- New BRICS members include Egypt, Iran, UAE, Ethiopia, and potentially Saudi Arabia



BRICS New Development Bank supports smart transport and clean energy projects

To wrap up, This article drives home a powerful point: the world is no longer a one-man show led by the West. The rise of BRICS signals a historic turn where emerging economies are no longer content being sidelined. They're taking charge, rewriting rules, and offering a blueprint for collective growth and justice. It's a front-row seat to the making of a more balanced world order—and aspirants would do well to watch closely.

56. The war of context

Summary:

As I dive into the tangled web of Indo-Pak relations, I can't help but see how the Kashmir dispute remains the old wound that never truly scabs over. The article throws light on how India is not just using its military might but manipulating the global narrative to frame Pakistan as the troublemaker. Context, as the writer puts it, is no longer just a backdrop—it's a weapon. India crafts this contextual power to depict Pakistan as a terrorist haven, all while sidestepping its own military failures like the Pahalgam incident. The bigger game at play is winning international sympathy, and Pakistan's biggest hurdle is to reset this narrative not just abroad, but right from its home ground by setting its house in order.

The piece of writing rings alarm bells over how India's contextual maneuvering, backed by its image as a democracy, gives its foreign policy muscle. But for Pakistan, the way forward lies in beefing up its political stability, economic resilience, and cultural norms to challenge India's story. From the fallout of the Afghan jihad to India's exploitation of Afghan soil, the article paints a chilling picture of how the game of perception is played. It concludes with a punchy truth—India's aggressive stance may backfire, leaving it stuck in an "implementation trap," while Pakistan, if it plays its cards right, can rise from the mire with strategic investment in soft power and high-quality education.

Overview:

This article discusses how foreign policy between Pakistan and India, especially over Kashmir, has evolved into a battle of narratives. It explains how India is using "contextual power" to frame Pakistan as a state sponsor of terrorism, while Pakistan must counter this by improving domestic governance and boosting diplomatic influence. The author urges Pakistan to win the regional and global narrative by reinforcing legal norms, political stability, and cultural maturity.

NOTES:

This article provides a critical insight into contemporary regional dynamics and foreign policy strategies, especially between Pakistan and India. It underscores the significance of narrative framing, soft power, and the interplay between domestic policy and global diplomacy. The concept of "contextual power" is highly relevant for topics like international relations theory, regional security, strategic studies, and Pakistan's foreign policy approach.

Relevance to CSS syllabus or subject:

- International Relations: Foreign policy formulation, regional conflicts, diplomacy
- Pakistan Affairs: Pakistan-India relations, role of regional players, Kashmir dispute
- Current Affairs: Strategic environment of South Asia, foreign interference
- Political Science: Power dynamics, consensus in democracy, implementation trap

Notes for beginners:

This article explains how both Pakistan and India are involved in a psychological tug-of-war over Kashmir. India, by accusing Pakistan of terrorism, is trying to make the world believe that Pakistan is the main problem. For example, India blames Pakistan for attacks like the one in Pahalgam. But the author argues that Pakistan should show the world that it's also a victim and not a sponsor of terrorism. He also reminds us of how the Afghan war in



the 1980s made Pakistani society more radical, something India now uses against us. The article urges Pakistan to show the world it follows laws, respects other cultures, and can be a peaceful country.

Facts and Figures:

- India built the Anti-Infiltration Obstacle System (LoC Fence) between 2003–2005.
- Pakistan provided the UN with a dossier detailing Indian support for terrorism via Afghanistan.
- The period 2002–2014 under President Karzai was used by India to destabilise Pakistan through Afghan territory.
- Pakistan's post-1979 societal radicalisation was influenced by the Soviet-Afghan war and US-Saudi backing.

To wrap up, The article is a thought-provoking critique of how foreign policy is no longer confined to backdoor diplomacy or battlefield posturing—it's now a war of words, images, and narratives. It serves as a wake-up call for Pakistan to stop playing catch-up and start dictating its own context. Where India's arrogance might be its undoing, Pakistan's salvation lies in rebuilding its credibility from the ground up.

57. The road ahead

Author - Shahzad Chaudhry

Summary:

I'm penning this piece with a heavy but hopeful heart. The recent skirmish between India and Pakistan, though bloodied and brutal, has carved open a new political space. Our armed forces stood tall and delivered a message in no uncertain terms: Pakistan is no pushover. But now, the ball is in the political court, where diplomacy must seize the reins. The war, while behind us, still casts a long shadow. India's interference in Balochistan, support for TTP, and unilateral moves like suspending the Indus Water Treaty have pushed us to a point where silence is no longer an option. If India wants peace, it must first show it means business—not through empty words but through verifiable actions.

While India cries foul over terrorism, its own hands are dipped in mischief, using Kashmir as a pawn and crafting false narratives to malign Pakistan. The Kashmir issue, the root cause of perpetual Indo-Pak conflict, remains unresolved, festering like an open wound. Over 700,000 Indian troops in the region have failed to quash the yearning for freedom. The UNSC Resolutions remain shelved while the Kashmiris continue to suffer. It's high time the world stopped turning a blind eye. With nuclear weapons on both sides, the margin for error is razor-thin. If the world doesn't step up to resolve Kashmir, we may all end up paying the price.

Overview:

This article dissects the aftermath of Pakistan's military response to Indian aggression and stresses the importance of translating battlefield victories into diplomatic gains. It calls for a strategic political maneuvering backed by strong deterrence and criticizes India's role in fostering instability through covert operations and water-based aggression.

NOTES:

This article is a goldmine for understanding Indo-Pak strategic dynamics, hybrid warfare, and the geopolitical implications of Kashmir and water security. Aspirants should analyze the tone, argument structure, and evidence used to craft a balanced yet assertive perspective. Understanding Clausewitz's quote and applying it to modern regional conflicts can add depth to paper attempts.

Relevant CSS Subjects and Topics:

- International Relations: Indo-Pak relations, Kashmir issue, diplomacy vs war
- Pakistan Affairs: Water security, Balochistan insurgency, role of armed forces



- Current Affairs: Hybrid warfare, nuclear deterrence, global peace mechanisms
- Strategic Studies: Clausewitz's theory, conventional vs strategic deterrence

Notes for Beginners:

This article revolves around the political and military tensions between Pakistan and India. It explains how even after a successful military operation, the real victory lies in converting that into diplomatic advantage. It talks about how India's actions in Balochistan and Kashmir are a threat to Pakistan's sovereignty and how Pakistan must now respond wisely through talks, not just weapons. For example, the Indus Water Treaty ensures Pakistan's share of river water; India's suspension of it is a serious concern. The writer urges that peace in South Asia is not possible without resolving the Kashmir issue.

Facts and Figures:

- Over 700,000 Indian troops are stationed in Kashmir
- The Indus Water Treaty was brokered by the World Bank and cannot be suspended unilaterally
- TTP, a banned terrorist group based in Afghanistan, is allegedly supported by India
- Pakistan captured Indian Naval Commander Kulbhushan Jadhav involved in subversive activities

To sum up, This article is more than a post-war reflection; it's a call to action. It doesn't mince words while laying bare India's double game in regional politics. It presses upon Pakistan to hold its ground not just with guns, but with grit and diplomatic wit. At the heart of it all lies Kashmir—ignored for too long, yet too critical to be swept under the rug. With nuclear stakes so high, this is a time for resolve, not retreat.

Difficult Words and Meanings:

- Annihilation: Complete destruction (synonym: eradication; antonym: preservation)
- Skirmish: Minor battle or clash (synonym: clash; antonym: truce)
- Deterrence: Prevention by threat (synonym: hindrance; antonym: encouragement)
- Subdue: Bring under control (synonym: suppress; antonym: incite)
- Unilateral: Done by one side only (synonym: one-sided; antonym: mutual)
- Plebiscite: A direct vote by the people (synonym: referendum; antonym: decree)
- Tampered: Interfered inappropriately (synonym: altered; antonym: preserved)
- Perpetuate: To continue indefinitely (synonym: maintain; antonym: end)

58. Why America is losing ground_ Author - Shahid Javed Burki

Summary:

The sun seems to be setting on America's long-standing global leadership in science, technology, and talent acquisition. Once a magnet for the world's brightest minds, the US is now pulling up the drawbridge just when others are rolling out the red carpet. I couldn't help but reflect on how America, once the torchbearer of innovation and diversity, is now shooting itself in the foot. The Trump-Musk duo may have promised greatness, but their tough stance on immigration and elite academic institutions has backfired, turning a brain drain into a brain gain—for the rest of the world. Countries like Australia and EU members are seizing this opportunity, offering perks and stability to attract global talent that once dreamt only of Silicon Valley or Harvard.

Meanwhile, a cultural backlash is brewing in the US against people of color and those from non-Christian backgrounds, stoking fears of a demographic shift that many Americans resist. What's worse, slashing funding for research and threatening world-class institutions like Harvard weakens the very pillars of US soft power. The demographic time bomb is also ticking: as fertility rates fall below replacement levels, the country risks an aging population and shrinking workforce. Ironically, the immigrants they shut out are the very lifeblood needed to fuel



future progress. America, once the beacon for opportunity, now seems to be closing its doors and dimming its light—while the rest of the world steps up to welcome the minds it once embraced.

Overview:

This article looks into how the United States, under Trump's second term and his alignment with Elon Musk, is losing its edge in global innovation and talent retention. Harsh immigration policies and declining investment in academic institutions are pushing foreign talent away, creating an opening for other countries to benefit. Cultural resistance to diversity and fears of demographic changes further exacerbate America's strategic retreat, making way for nations like those in Europe and Australia to turn the tide of "brain drain" into a "brain gain".

NOTES:

This article is highly relevant for CSS aspirants focusing on topics like Global Power Shifts, Brain Drain, US Foreign and Domestic Policy, Globalization, and Demographic Trends. The article is a textbook case of how sociopolitical decisions affect economic and academic strength. It provides insights into the impact of immigration policies, demographic transitions, and global competition for talent. Aspirants should also link this to the broader debate on knowledge economies and soft power in International Relations and Current Affairs papers.

Related CSS Subjects/Topics:

- Current Affairs (US Policy, Global Migration)
- International Relations (Global Power Transition, Brain Drain)
- Pakistan Affairs (Demographic trends and policy comparisons)
- Governance and Public Policy (Role of research and education)
- Essay Paper (Global Inequality, Future of Democracy, Brain Gain)

Notes for Beginners:

The article explains that America is no longer the top choice for global students and researchers because of strict immigration rules and reduced funding to universities. Before, many smart people from around the world stayed in the US to work and study. But now, because it's harder to stay, they are going back home or going to other countries like Australia and France. These countries are now trying to attract those people by offering better support like free education and health care. This is changing the global flow of talent, which used to move mostly toward the US.

Facts and Figures:

- US spent \$1 trillion on R&D in 2024, 3.5% of GDP
- 40% of R&D spending was by the government
- EU announced \$556 million for research attraction in 2025–2027
- Stanford post-doc earns \$7,000/month, 75% more than one in France
- Fertility rate below 2.1 is considered below replacement level

To sum up, America seems to be caught in its own contradictions. While it once prided itself on being a land of opportunity and innovation, its current trajectory tells a different story. By closing doors to global talent and fueling social divisions, the US may be digging its own grave as a superpower. The world, meanwhile, is on the move—ready to claim the torch that America appears to be letting slip from its grasp.

- Backlash a strong negative reaction
- Synonyms: retaliation, resistance | Antonyms: acceptance, approval
- Magnet something that attracts
- Synonyms: attraction, pull | Antonyms: repulsion, deterrent
- Endowment a permanent income source or funding, often for universities
- Synonyms: grant, donation | Antonyms: withdrawal, debt



59. Assertive China ready to walk the talk? _ Author - Imtiaz Gul

Summary:

As I look into this piece, I see China no longer sitting on the sidelines but stepping right into the ring of South Asian diplomacy with its sleeves rolled up. By orchestrating a trilateral meeting with Pakistan and Afghanistan, Beijing is not only flexing its diplomatic muscles but also sending ripples across the geopolitical landscape. China's message is clear: it's time to walk the talk. From expressing respect for Afghanistan's sovereignty to showing readiness to financially support Kabul's reconstruction efforts, China is making it known that it's not afraid to fill the vacuum left by the West. Its bold approach—such as accrediting a Taliban ambassador and offering humanitarian aid—suggests a pragmatic shift, aiming to win over the Afghan leadership while quietly sidelining Washington's influence in the region.

But the bigger picture goes beyond mere optics. China's intent to act as a diplomatic bridge between Islamabad and Kabul, extend CPEC into Afghanistan, and reinforce counterterrorism strategies is a well-calculated move in its chess game against the Indo-US alliance. At the heart of this engagement lies a double-edged reality for Pakistan: while China may be its economic and defense lifeline, the West, particularly the IMF and US, still holds the reins of its financial survival. This dual dependence is nothing short of a tightrope walk for Islamabad, demanding a balancing act between strategic interests and economic necessities. All said and done, Beijing's assertiveness might just be the jolt South Asia needs—if only Pakistan manages to fix its house before relying too heavily on external lifelines.

Overview:

This article analyzes China's evolving regional role, especially its increasing engagement with Pakistan and Afghanistan through diplomacy, development, and counterterrorism collaboration. It reflects how China is carving out strategic space in South Asia, particularly by leveraging gaps left by Western powers, notably the US.

NOTES:

This article shows how regional dynamics shift when global powers step in or out. China's growing involvement with Afghanistan and Pakistan highlights Beijing's bid for regional leadership, offering insights into foreign policy trends, power realignments, and geopolitical maneuvering. It also opens up discussions on Pakistan's foreign policy challenges, CPEC implications, counterterrorism cooperation, and the balancing act between East and West. Aspirants should link this analysis with regional diplomacy, strategic alliances, and economic dependency frameworks when attempting papers.

Relevant CSS Subjects and Topics:

- International Relations: Regional strategic alliances, US-China rivalry, China's foreign policy
- Pakistan Affairs: CPEC, Pakistan-Afghanistan relations, governance challenges
- Current Affairs: Chinese diplomacy, Taliban recognition, counterterrorism in South Asia
- Political Science: Realism in international politics, power transitions, foreign policy analysis

Notes for Beginners:

This article explains that China is becoming more active in South Asia, especially between Pakistan and Afghanistan. For example, China wants to improve ties between the two countries and has offered to help rebuild Afghanistan. It even accepted a Taliban ambassador, which many countries have not done. China is also pushing the Belt and Road projects like CPEC into Afghanistan, hoping this will stop groups like TTP from using Afghan soil. At the same time, Pakistan depends on both China and Western institutions like the IMF, which puts it in a difficult spot. This means Pakistan must manage relationships with both sides wisely.

Facts and Figures:

Cssplatfrombytha.com

Dreamsupermall.pk



- The US previously funded over 50% of the \$160 million annual UN humanitarian aid to Afghanistan
- China has already accredited a Taliban ambassador—something no Western country has done
- CPEC expansion into Afghanistan is now under serious consideration within BRI framework
- Pakistan's solvency remains tied to IMF and Western financial institutions

To wrap up, In a world of shifting alliances and silent battles, China's active diplomacy in the region signals a major transformation. The country isn't just playing the long game—it's playing it smart. For Pakistan, this is both an opportunity and a warning bell. Relying on external anchors without fixing internal leaks will only keep the country trapped in strategic uncertainty. The need of the hour is reform, not just reliance.

60. India's water war: time for justice, not aggression

Summary:

India's weaponisation of water is not a slip of the tongue or a diplomatic faux pas; it's a calculated strike where lifelines are being held hostage. In the wake of violence in Pahalgam, New Delhi's knee-jerk reaction wasn't diplomacy but vengeance, as it suspended the Indus Waters Treaty, undermining decades of regional water cooperation. The move throws a wrench into South Asia's stability and paints a grim picture of economic terrorism. India's blatant defiance of international law, from the Vienna Convention to the UN Watercourses Convention, is tantamount to rewriting rules as per its whims. Pakistan, in contrast, has kept a cool head, walking the tightrope between confrontation and diplomacy, but it's high time this restraint turns into strategic pushback.

What makes this more than just a regional squabble is its precedent-setting potential. If international treaties can be shelved at will, what's to stop global disorder from creeping in like floodwaters breaching a dam? Beyond India's aggression lies another storm—Pakistan's internal water mismanagement. Leaking canals, outdated irrigation, and urban wastage cry out for reform. While India pulls the rug out from under the treaty, Pakistan must mop up its own floor. With climate change altering monsoon patterns and snowmelt timelines, it's sink or swim for Pakistan. Building reservoirs, upgrading irrigation, and making conservation a household norm aren't just policy choices—they're lifelines. The clock's ticking, and Pakistan must act before the tide turns for the worse.

Overview:

The article explores India's suspension of the Indus Waters Treaty in response to a militant attack, branding the move an act of water aggression and economic terrorism. It stresses Pakistan's diplomatic restraint, international law violations by India, and the need for both global accountability and national water reform.

NOTES:

This article is important for those tackling international law, Indo-Pak relations, and environmental governance. It not only showcases treaty law dynamics but also frames water as a geopolitical tool. It highlights legal frameworks like the Vienna Convention and UN Watercourses Convention and urges strategic diplomacy in regional conflicts. This article can be used in answers on regional water politics, hybrid warfare, or sustainable development.

Related CSS Syllabus Topics:

- International Relations Indo-Pak water politics and treaty violations
- Environmental Science Water management and conservation in Pakistan
- Current Affairs Hybrid warfare and national security
- Pakistan Affairs Indus Waters Treaty and water infrastructure challenges

Notes for Beginners:

India and Pakistan share rivers under a water-sharing deal called the Indus Waters Treaty. Recently, India tried to stop this treaty due to political reasons, which could hurt millions of Pakistanis who rely on that water. Pakistan is calm for now, but it also wastes a lot of water because of poor systems. The solution is twofold: Pakistan must take



the matter to international courts and also fix its own water problems. Water conservation, better irrigation, and public awareness are key steps forward.

Facts and Figures:

- Treaty signed in 1960, brokered by the World Bank
- Affects over 240 million people in Pakistan
- The Hague-based court ruled in Pakistan's favor in 2023
- Pakistan loses billions of cubic metres of water annually due to poor infrastructure
- The IWT survived three wars but is now under threat due to India's actions

To sum up, This article doesn't just ring alarm bells—it sounds a full-blown siren on how fragile peace can be when water is politicised. It's a wake-up call for Pakistan to fix its leaks, legally challenge India's aggression, and secure its water future before the well runs dry. Water may be the next war frontier, and those unprepared will drown in the consequences.

- 1. Abeyance A state of temporary disuse or suspension (Syn: Suspension | Ant: Continuation)
- 2. Retaliation Returning an attack or counteraction (Syn: Reprisal | Ant: Forgiveness)
- 3. Precedent An earlier event serving as an example (Syn: Model | Ant: Anomaly)
- 4. Arbitration The use of an impartial third party to resolve disputes (Syn: Mediation | Ant: Conflict)
- 5. Economic Terrorism Use of economic tools to intimidate a country (Syn: Financial coercion | Ant: Economic cooperation)
- 6. Aggression Hostile or violent behavior (Syn: Hostility | Ant: Peace)
- 7. Violation Breaking or failing to comply with a rule (Syn: Infringement | Ant: Compliance)
- 8. Resilience Ability to recover quickly from difficulties (Syn: Toughness | Ant: Fragility)





Arab News Pakistan -

61. Today's Pakistan-India moment: What are the limits to escalation in a nuclearized region?

Summary:

In the aftermath of a deadly attack in Pahalgam, tensions between India and Pakistan have boiled over, dragging the subcontinent to the brink of a major conflict. India's swift military retaliation, including missile strikes across nine sites in Pakistan and Pakistani-administered Kashmir, has shattered decades-old diplomatic frameworks. Pakistan hit back with equal vigor—closing airspace, freezing trade, and vowing revenge on its own terms. Both nations are chest-thumping in a dangerous game of brinkmanship, walking a tightrope over the abyss of nuclear escalation. The nuclear umbrella, once a deterrent, now seems more like a curtain behind which smaller, yet lethal, hostilities unfold. Modi's tough posturing is clearly a crowd-pleaser at home, especially for right-wing supporters, but it risks setting the whole region ablaze.

The deeper rot lies in Kashmir, a festering wound since 1947, continually exploited by both sides for domestic gain. India's suspension of the Indus Waters Treaty and Pakistan's cries of "act of war" highlight the deepening mistrust. Meanwhile, the world's major players have issued the usual chorus of restraint, yet none have moved the needle toward resolution. Economic tremors are already being felt, from currency instability to shaken investor confidence. This episode lays bare the harsh truth: dialogue has been drowned by the drumbeats of nationalism, and unless both sides backpedal and reboot diplomacy, the region risks becoming a nuclear tinderbox awaiting a spark.

Overview:

This article underscores the rapidly escalating India-Pakistan conflict following the Pahalgam terror attack, shedding light on the erosion of peace frameworks, rising nationalist agendas, and the looming threat of nuclear confrontation. It presents a powerful critique of political brinkmanship, urging the need for de-escalation, dialogue, and addressing the Kashmir dispute at its core.

NOTES:

This article provides in-depth study into South Asia's geopolitical tensions, especially the strategic calculus surrounding nuclear deterrence. It highlights key themes such as bilateral relations, foreign policy conduct, regional power dynamics, and the fragility of peace treaties like the Simla Agreement and Indus Waters Treaty. Candidates should focus on the cause-effect structure of diplomatic retaliation, the impact of nationalist politics, and implications for regional and global stability.

Relevant CSS Syllabus Topics or Subjects:

- Current Affairs: Pakistan-India relations, nuclear deterrence
- International Relations: Conflict resolution, regional power politics
- Pakistan Affairs: Kashmir dispute, Indus Waters Treaty
- Political Science: Nationalism, diplomacy, crisis management

Notes for beginners:

This article tells us that tensions between India and Pakistan have once again reached a boiling point. It began with an attack in Indian Kashmir, which India blamed on Pakistan. India then launched military strikes, and both countries took harsh steps—canceling agreements, closing borders, and threatening further action. For example, India suspended the Indus Waters Treaty, a key agreement on shared rivers, which could worsen water shortages in Pakistan. These actions reflect how old issues, like Kashmir, still trigger dangerous reactions. However, since both



countries have nuclear weapons, they are hesitant to go into full war, yet they are still playing a risky game that affects not just them, but global peace.

Some facts to remember: The Indus Waters Treaty was signed in 1960, and has mostly survived even during wars. The Line of Control is a heavily militarized border between Indian and Pakistani parts of Kashmir. Skirmishes often occur here. Nuclear deterrence means both countries fear mutual destruction, so they avoid full war—but still engage in smaller attacks. Leaders like Modi are under pressure from local political groups, pushing them to appear strong. Understanding this background helps explain why peace in South Asia remains elusive.

Facts and Figures:

- Date of Indian missile strikes: Early morning of May 7, 2025.
- Number of Pakistani sites targeted: 9 (including locations in Pakistan-administered Kashmir).
- Trigger event: April 22, 2025, terror attack in Pahalgam, Jammu and Kashmir, claiming 26 lives.
- Pakistan's retaliation: Claimed to have downed 5 Indian jets in response to the missile attacks.
- India's civil defense drills: Conducted across 7 Indian states, first time since 1971.

To wrap up, This article isn't just a report; it's a red flag. It paints a worrying picture of two nuclear-armed nations dancing on a knife's edge. Nationalistic fervor, historical animosity, and political point-scoring have left little room for reason. If there's one takeaway, it's this: peace cannot be built on posturing. Only by facing the root causes and fostering genuine dialogue can the subcontinent hope to step away from the abyss.

62. Trump visit marks a new era of Saudi-US strategic ties

Author - Dr. Ali Awadh Asseri

Summary:

Trump's visit to Saudi Arabia didn't just check diplomatic boxes—it was a game-changer that flipped the script on how both nations will engage moving forward. The red carpet wasn't just symbolic; it signaled a powerful alignment of interests, particularly in defense, investment, and regional stability. Trump didn't beat around the bush—he offered a firm handshake of endorsement to Crown Prince Mohammed bin Salman, praised Saudi reforms, and doubled down on standing shoulder to shoulder with the Kingdom on thorny issues like Iran and Syria. A whopping \$600 billion investment package was dusted off and put into action, while major American CEOs flocked to Riyadh, sealing deals in energy, tech, AI, and logistics. All this wasn't just about money—it was about Saudi Arabia flexing its muscles as a regional powerhouse with Vision 2030 as its guiding star.

What stood out most was the reshaping of Saudi-US relations from mere transactional ties to a strategic alliance built on mutual respect and long-term vision. A \$142 billion defense pact showed America's trust in Saudi leadership, while joint stances on Iran, Syrian normalization, and Gulf security painted a picture of strategic convergence. Trump's toned-down approach to the Israel-Palestine issue gave Riyadh breathing space to act on its own terms, reinforcing its diplomatic autonomy. With Saudi Arabia now playing the field globally—deepening ties with China, India, and Russia—while still holding hands with Washington, the visit marked a tectonic shift. It wasn't just a political pit stop; it was a handshake that might just redraw the geopolitical map of the Middle East.

Overview:

This article provides in depth analysis of the strategic transformation in Saudi-US ties during President Trump's recent visit to Riyadh. It highlights massive defense deals, technology investments, and geopolitical consensus on Iran, Syria, and the Israel-Palestine conflict. It reflects Saudi Arabia's rising diplomatic clout and Washington's recalibrated trust in the Kingdom.

NOTES:

This article is discusses Middle Eastern diplomacy, defense economics, multipolar alignments, and power politics. The visit's strategic nature, investment flows, and regional diplomacy are key takeaways for analyzing evolving

Cssplatfrombytha.com

Dreamsupermall.pk



alliances in a post-unipolar world. It also ties in with global energy policy, security architecture, and the balance of power.

CSS Syllabus Relevance:

- International Relations: Strategic alliances, regional diplomacy, Middle East power shifts
- Current Affairs: US foreign policy under Trump, Gulf politics
- Pakistan Affairs: Regional stability, Arab Peace Initiative
- International Security: Counterterrorism, defense agreements, Gulf deterrence architecture
- Political Science: Power realignment, multipolar world politics

Notes for Beginners:

This article breaks down how diplomacy isn't just about handshakes and photo-ops—it's about power, money, and strategy. For instance, when Saudi Arabia pledged \$600 billion in US sectors, it wasn't just investment—it was buying influence and building interdependence. Similarly, a \$142 billion defense deal wasn't just a sale—it ensured that the Kingdom could defend itself and maintain regional stability. Trump's support for Vision 2030 signals how the US now sees Saudi Arabia not just as an oil well, but as a modern force in global politics. And instead of pressuring on Palestine, Trump gave Riyadh space to act as it sees fit—this is what diplomatic flexibility looks like in real time.

Facts and Figures:

- \$600 billion Saudi investment in US energy, tech, and infrastructure
- \$142 billion arms deal including missile defense and cyber systems
- Presence of tech leaders like Elon Musk and Jensen Huang in Riyadh
- Strategic cooperation on Iran, Syria, and Gulf security
- Shift in US policy on Syria with informal endorsement of regional normalization

To sum up, Trump's Riyadh visit wasn't just ceremonial—it rewired the fundamentals of Saudi-US relations. The Kingdom emerged not as a follower, but as a key player shaping the regional agenda. With investments rolling, defense strengthened, and diplomacy recalibrated, the visit proved that the future of the Middle East will be cowritten in both Riyadh and Washington. It's a diplomatic tango where each partner knows the steps—and the stakes.

- Emphatic expressing something forcefully and clearly (Syn: forceful, Ant: hesitant)
- Operationalized put into practical operation (Syn: executed, Ant: shelved)
- Deterrent a measure to prevent hostile action (Syn: preventive, Ant: provocative)
- Adventurism reckless or risky policy behavior (Syn: recklessness, Ant: caution)
- Pluralism a system recognizing diversity (Syn: multiplicity, Ant: uniformity)
- Ambiguity uncertainty or inexactness (Syn: vagueness, Ant: clarity)
- Affirmation confirmation or declaration (Syn: confirmation, Ant: denial)
- Trajectories paths or courses of development (Syn: routes, Ant: stagnation)
- Recalibrated adjusted or modified (Syn: realigned, Ant: misaligned)
- Autonomous self-governing or independent (Syn: sovereign, Ant: dependent)



63. A no-win war: Can Trump mediate peace between India and Pakistan? Author - Zahid Hussain

Summary:

In the heat of rising tensions between two nuclear-armed foes, India and Pakistan found themselves once again locked in a dangerous game of brinkmanship. Modi's war drumbeats echoed even after a fragile ceasefire, while Islamabad viewed the suspension of the Indus Waters Treaty as a direct provocation. Despite the fiery rhetoric and retaliatory airstrikes, it was external pressure—most notably from the Trump administration threatening to cut off trade—that managed to cool the tempers. However, the peace remains perched on a knife's edge, as both nations claim victory in a war that brought nothing but destruction and deeper distrust. Trump's offer to mediate peace fell on deaf ears, as New Delhi stuck to its long-held position of refusing third-party intervention on Kashmir, asserting its nationalist narrative with bellicose zeal.

Behind India's aggressive posture was a failed attempt to pin a terror attack on Pakistan without credible evidence, exposing its own intelligence lapses. The fallout from this political maneuvering was severe, with India launching airstrikes inside Pakistan for the first time since 1971, only to be met with a swift and unexpected counter from Pakistan's air force. While the U.S. took credit for preventing an all-out nuclear conflict, the truth remains that this was a no-win war—one that taught both sides a hard lesson: wars offer no solution, only scars. External mediation may momentarily put out the flames, but true peace can only sprout from sincere dialogue, which still seems a distant dream.

Overview:

This article highlights the volatile standoff between India and Pakistan in May 2025, sparked by unsubstantiated Indian claims over a terror attack. The escalation led to cross-border airstrikes and retaliations, with the U.S. stepping in diplomatically. Despite a tentative ceasefire, the core issues remain unresolved, making peace efforts appear more symbolic than substantive.

NOTES:

This article provides in depth concepts into South Asian geopolitics, especially the triangular dynamics between India, Pakistan, and the United States. It acts as a contemporary example of diplomatic crisis management, strategic deterrence, and the limits of external mediation in bilateral disputes. The aspirants can draw lessons for Pakistan Affairs, Current Affairs, and International Relations by studying how nationalist agendas, intelligence failures, and regional instability intersect. The piece of writing is also important for understanding the diplomatic weight trade and military response can carry in conflict resolution.

Related CSS Subjects/Topics:

- Current Affairs: Pakistan-India Relations
- International Relations: Role of Superpowers in Regional Conflicts
- Pakistan Affairs: Indus Waters Treaty, Kashmir Issue
- Strategic & Defence Studies: Nuclear Deterrence and Conflict Escalation
- Political Science: Foreign Policy & Mediation in Bilateral Disputes

Notes for Beginners:

This article explains how a misunderstanding or blame game over a terror incident in a disputed region can spiral into full-blown conflict. For instance, when India blamed Pakistan for a terror attack without proof, it led to airstrikes and heightened military tension. Pakistan responded swiftly, downing India's top-notch Rafael jets, showing its readiness to defend sovereignty. Peace only returned when the U.S. pressured both sides, especially using trade as leverage. A beginner should understand that such conflicts aren't just about guns and missiles—they



also involve political narratives, treaties like the Indus Waters Treaty, and global powers stepping in to control damage.

Facts and Figures:

- First Indian airstrike inside Pakistan's mainland since the 1971 war
- Pakistan shot down five Indian fighter jets, including Rafael planes
- Indus Waters Treaty signed in 1960, survived multiple wars
- The Trump administration used trade pressure as a peace tool

To sum up, The article paints a grim picture of South Asia's volatile security landscape, where sabre-rattling trumps statesmanship and peace hangs by a thread. While external forces like the U.S. may temporarily douse the flames, real stability demands a shift from military theatrics to genuine diplomacy. The take-home message is clear: conflict may bring momentary applause, but only dialogue can deliver lasting peace.

- Conflagration a large-scale and intense conflict or war
- Syn: inferno, blaze | Ant: peace, calm
- Ultra-nationalist extreme form of nationalism
- Syn: chauvinist, extremist | Ant: moderate, liberal
- Reiterated said again for emphasis
- Syn: restated, repeated | Ant: denied, ignored
- Arbiter a person or power that settles disputes
- Syn: mediator, referee | Ant: agitator, instigator
- Volatile unstable, likely to change rapidly
- Syn: explosive, unpredictable | Ant: stable, calm
- Escalatory involving a rise in intensity
- Syn: intensifying, aggravating | Ant: calming, de-escalating
- Leveraged used strategically to gain an advantage
- Syn: exploited, utilized | Ant: ignored, wasted
- Festering worsening due to neglect
- Syn: rotting, deteriorating | Ant: healing, resolving
- Elusive difficult to find or achieve
- Syn: evasive, slippery | Ant: attainable, graspable
- Bilateral involving two sides
- Syn: mutual, reciprocal | Ant: unilateral, multilateral



The Nation -

64. The US-China Strategic Maturity

Summary:

Reading between the lines of the recent US-China trade talks held in Switzerland, it's clear that this isn't just a tugof-war over tariffs—it's a test of strategic maturity in a fractured world order. The US, still wielding tariffs like a blunt instrument, continues to bark up the wrong tree. By slapping levies on Chinese goods under various pretexts from IP theft to carbon emissions—Washington aims to push Beijing into submission. But that gambit has backfired, spiking household costs and rerouting imports without closing the trade gap. Meanwhile, China has played the long game, responding with measured restraint, redirecting exports, and doubling down on tech self-reliance. The trade war has only hardened Chinese resolve, proving that confrontation is no recipe for cooperation.

What this article hammers home is the need for clear-headed diplomacy over chest-thumping policies. Rather than holding progress hostage to political theater or security flashpoints, the US must learn to walk and chew gum at the same time. A compartmentalized approach, phased negotiations, and the rebuilding of trust could steer talks toward common ground. The world is watching closely as the stakes stretch beyond trade—trembling markets, shaken alliances, and the very credibility of US leadership hang in the balance. If America keeps playing tit for tat, it risks breaking the global economic compass. But if it learns to channel its competitive edge into constructive engagement, it might just turn the page on this bitter chapter.

Overview:

The article dissects the current state of US-China trade relations, emphasizing the need for strategic maturity over punitive actions. It critiques America's over-reliance on tariffs and highlights China's cautious but calculated response. It urges a shift toward realistic diplomacy and policy clarity to avert further global economic instability.

NOTES:

This article outlines how global powers maneuver within the intertwined frameworks of geopolitics and economic diplomacy. The article critiques reactive policymaking and offers insight into the consequences of isolationist strategies. It also functions as a case study on trade diplomacy, soft power, and the dynamics of US-China relations, making it valuable for understanding strategic depth in economic negotiations.

CSS Syllabus Relevance:

- International Relations (US-China relations, economic diplomacy)
- Current Affairs (Global economic shifts, trade wars)
- Pakistan Affairs (Indirect effects on Pakistan's trade and strategic positioning)
- International Political Economy

Notes for beginners:

This article shows how the US and China handle their trade tensions. The US uses tariffs (extra taxes on imports) to push China to change policies. But this move has hurt US consumers by raising prices, without solving the trade imbalance. For example, even after tariffs, China still exports a lot to the US—just through other countries like Vietnam. Meanwhile, China avoids open conflict and focuses on building its own strength in tech industries. It's like a chess game: the US tries to corner China fast, but China plays for long-term gains. The article stresses that without mutual respect and strategic talks, both sides—and the world—will suffer.

Facts and Figures:

- Tariffs since 2018 have added about \$1300 annually to average US household expenses.
- Trade deficit with China remains persistent despite tariffs.
- Tariff rates have reached as high as 145% on some goods.



To sum up, This article isn't just a commentary—it's a wake-up call. If the US doesn't wise up and shift from a reactionary stance to one rooted in confidence and coherence, it risks losing its grip on global economic leadership. The key isn't to outmuscle China but to outmaneuver it through consistent, credible diplomacy. The future of international trade hangs in the balance, and how America shows up at the table will decide whether the global economy heads toward cohesion or chaos.

65. A New US-Saudi Era

Author - M A Hossain

Summary:

As I see it, the recent developments between the US and Saudi Arabia are not just another page in their oil-soaked history but a complete rewrite of the script. No longer is the partnership anchored in barrels and bullets; instead, it's being driven by bytes and bandwidth. Trump's 2025 visit to Riyadh didn't just mark a diplomatic photo op—it was a declaration of a bold digital destiny. With Neom rising like a mirage turned real, Saudi Arabia isn't just dreaming big, it's pouring billions into becoming the digital nucleus of the Arab world. The Vision 2030 roadmap is charging full steam ahead, fuelled by AI zones, state-of-the-art data centres, and an army of Nvidia chips, showing Riyadh isn't here to play catch-up—it's here to compete.

On the flip side, the US brings to the table what Saudi Arabia still lacks—cutting-edge innovation, elite talent, and global digital standards. Together, they're forming a coalition not just of convenience but of consequence. This isn't just about leapfrogging Chinese influence—it's about setting the global tempo for technology itself. By scrapping restrictive rules and embracing cooperation with firms like G42, the US is proving it wants to outpace China through collaboration, not confrontation. Yet, it's not all sunshine and silicon—there are shadows too. Riyadh's rights record, Trump's transactional nature, and the urgency for responsible innovation remain valid concerns. Still, if this alliance sticks the landing, it won't just shape the Middle East—it could architect the digital DNA of our entire planet.

Overview:

The article dissects the evolving strategic alliance between the United States and Saudi Arabia, now pivoting from oil and arms to artificial intelligence, data, and digital infrastructure. The partnership is marked by Saudi ambition under Vision 2030 and America's dominance in technological innovation. This new alignment aims to counter China's digital influence, offering a model grounded in liberal values and shared technological progress.

NOTES:

This article reveals the shift in geopolitical alliances from traditional power metrics to tech-based influence. The AI détente, Digital Cooperation Organisation, and Saudi Vision 2030 reflect how global strategies are being reframed in light of technological dominance. It provides example of soft power, digital diplomacy, and the emerging digital cold war between the US and China. It can acts as a contemporary reference for questions on shifting alliances, power transitions, and tech-driven global politics.

Related CSS Topics or Subjects:

- International Relations (US-Saudi Relations, Digital Diplomacy, Global Power Shifts)
- Current Affairs (Middle East Politics, Vision 2030, AI and Technology)
- Pakistan Affairs (Pakistan's potential role in DCO and tech alliances)
- Science and Technology (AI Governance, Digital Infrastructure)
- Essay Paper (Digital Cold War, Tech Diplomacy, Future of Global Alliances)

Notes for Beginners:

In simple terms, this article explains how Saudi Arabia and the US are teaming up, not just for oil deals or military ties, but to lead the world in technology. Saudi Arabia is building futuristic cities like Neom and investing billions in AI (Artificial Intelligence). The US is helping with its tech knowledge and global leadership. For example, they

Cssplatfrombytha.com

Dreamsupermall.pk



are working together on secure data systems and AI development to compete with China, which is already exporting its technology to many countries. In 2024, Saudi-China trade reached \$107 billion, showing China's big presence. But now, Saudi Arabia is trying to balance both powers by investing in American-led tech systems.

Facts and Figures:

- \$15 billion tech investment announced at LEAP 2025
- Saudi-China trade hit \$107 billion in 2024
- \$5 billion AWS partnership for an AI Zone in Saudi Arabia
- G42 cut ties with China to align with US cooperation
- DCO includes 16 countries, representing \$3.5 trillion in GDP
- \$500 billion allocated for Neom smart city project

To sum up, This article provides a visual of a world moving from oil to algorithms, where those who lead in AI may lead the world. The US and Saudi Arabia are stepping into this new era not as masters and dependents, but as strategic partners shaping the future. It's not just about tech supremacy—it's about values, innovation, and inclusive global growth. For students, analysts, and policymakers alike, this unfolding alliance offers a textbook case in how the future of diplomacy is being written—not in ink, but in code.

- Choreography: Planned arrangement or coordination
- Synonym: Orchestration | Antonym: Disarray
- Teraflops: A measure of computing speed
- Synonym: Processing power | Antonym: Latency
- Détente: Easing of strained relations
- Synonym: Reconciliation | Antonym: Hostility
- Hegemony: Dominant influence
- Synonym: Supremacy | Antonym: Subordination
- Interoperability: Ability to work across systems
- Synonym: Compatibility | Antonym: Incompatibility
- Surveillance: Close monitoring
- Synonym: Observation | Antonym: Neglect
- Transactionalism: Focus on exchange-based relationships
- Synonym: Deal-making | Antonym: Ideological commitment
- Geopolitical: Related to politics influenced by geography
- Synonym: International strategic | Antonym: Domestic





Cssplatfrombytha.com

Dreamsupermall.pk

CSS PLATFORM

CSS - PMS EXAM EXCELLENCE:

A PATHWAY TO QUALITY CONTENT* IS DESIGNED TO BE THE ULTIMATE RESOURCE FOR CSS AND PMS ASPIRANTS, BRIDGING THE GAP BETWEEN AMBITION AND ACHIEVEMENT, EVERY ISSUE PROVIDES YOU WITH RIGOROUS, IN DEPTH ANALYSIS ON TOPICS CURRENT AFFAIRS, PAKISTAN AFFAIRS, ESSAY, AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS, SPECIFICALLY TAILORED TO MEET THE EVOLVING DEMANDS OF COMPETITIVE EXAMS. ALONGSIDE THESE CORE ARTICLES. THE MAGAZINE PROVIDES COMPREHENSIVE STUDY TOOLS—STRUCTURED NOTES, ESSENTIAL FACTS AND FIGURES, AND YOUR WRITING AND



Of the Party of th

IS WHAT TOP CANDIDATES PMS EXAM **EQUIPS YOU** OUT. THE IDEAL ACHIEVING **SCORES** TRANSFORMING HARD WORK SUCCESS.